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Held False
By Longie
fiac Filed IncomeTa

for Eight Years,
~ Zwillman Says

't Know ‘Aids’
Doesn’t Know
Whoever compiled fthe public
snemy Hst attributed to the Depart-
meat of Justice and New York police
“was wuming plenty of misinforma-
tion> according to Abe fLongie}
Ewillman of Newnrk, No. £2 on Lbe
M .
When the governemnt listed him
writh {he Balinsky brothers as operat-
" ing bucket shops. dealing in fmke
stocks and bonds, ms well as alcokol,
& =ar "=l wet” says Zwiliman. The

A Balinsky brothers are Abe, Frank

pnd Tke '
I hever heara of the Balinsky

Pprothers.” said Zwillman. * -+ far as
running a bucket shop goes, that's
* put. I never was inside of ome and

pever knew anyone who man one.”

*What about your dealing in aleo-

$ol?" he was ssked

=] have had nothing to do with anv
@ealing I mlcohol or anything of that
pnature since December, 1833~ was
his answer. That was the month the

Bhort, ste
28-yoRT-oKl ¥
as prominen’
his receding
close-ngt eye
of the Berg
free of restr
the first th
1834. .

A few min
bon” jury ha
believe Crum
holdup whicl
took the life
glewood OUf

prohibition amendment waa repanled.

uon propriet
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Zwriliman was reminded that gov-
ernment sleuths wers supposed to be
Jooicing him up on the score that be

Bad evaded the federal mcome taxl,

“1 save filed & return and peld a
substantial tax every year for the
past eight years”™ he mid, “and the
records -will prove it”

Getting back to the public enemy
list, Zwillman said he knew several
of the fellows mentioned. He addec:

“But I dont lel'eve they are
suzed up in any such racketa charged
sguin.’. them any more than 1 am”

“8c far as buycket shopping and
Lthe like are concerned, those charges

Seniret ma ara abmaost ton Fidleytioue
e 1§ arg almost tod Fclou.ous

10 amswer.

¥ieinity who respect me, and 1 vwe
# t» them ag we' as to myselt, ts

sy emphatically that there fx not &
Srmd of wwsh co ooy o8 Thr TAgLL”

Ewillman resenfed the report that
he had made himself scarce as soon
E!thc ilat became public. He was

akfasting as usuxl in & downiown
Testavrunt when inlerviewsd He
#uid he had no Intention of going
away for the simpie reason that he
kad nothing to run away from. Hs
sa!d he llves with his mother and
brothers at 120 Hansbury avenue, has
alwpys dved (8 Nowsrk and axpects
te remath here ‘
. “What s
baked. ‘
‘ Bosiness Unsettied

."I'hlnp’hlvc been somewhat apset
for me ia the past several years ax
they have bBeen with thousands ef
othérs. I have been negotiating with
sqversl! business houses and expect
to make a decimon on ome of them
#0¢n. Tuings like this public enemy
list and the charges that went with
it don't help a fellow.” o

Zwilman sald he wanted to answer
the frequently printed reference to
himself ap the leader of the Third
Ward gang.

“1 suppose Third Ward gang refers
1o the Third Vard Politlcal Club.
In the first piace, the club dishanded
over two years ago. While it was
going the club membe=ship included
# lot of fellows who were Not exactly
Buocay school boys, ard # was truoe
that some of them went haywire
ance in a while and got into trouble.
:;It u:_ieg Was never any serious

me tfully brought to the door
of that club .

*AL the same Hme thers are thou-
sands of poor persons who have rea-
son to remember the club. especislly
during the depression Winters. The
good which the club did was plenty
and its members never went zround

.1 i VTR T |

Fut there mre hundreds’
of men and women in Newark tnd{
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ) i) Mr. Nathan 7.....

Feveral Baeas of Inbrestigation
AL 8B, Depurtuent of Tustice e

Mushington, B. ¢, Mr, Bdewards ...

My Egan ... ......
Rovember 4, 1935. Mr. Foxworth

Mr, Harl» ... ..
M. Joseph ... ..

Time - 12:07 A.M. Mr. Reith ... ...

CAT:CLY

MEMOE/NIU.Y FOR THE DIRFCTOR

y
Re:)(ﬁrfﬁe situation in
everk, New Jersey.
I United States District Judge ¥illiam{Clark telephoneJ
) Newark, New Jersey, and saild that he would like to kmow 1f this
( any investigators in Newark with respect to the criue situstion resulting
.‘i y from the killing of DutchjSchultz. I told him that v.e were looking into
,  the metter to deterudne if there are any violations within our investigeti.s
' jurisdiction. He said that "Newark hes been & little bit neglected by the
[ Depertnent, end the result of that is that these gangsters have now all
‘ come over here {Newark), and I think you ought to huve some special people
.y put in here becsuse all of the local men are tied up with pelitics, end

: all of the gsngsiters in here have violated the income tax laws, vhich woulc
" give the Bureau Jurlsdiction®.

I pointed out to Judge Clerk that income tex matters are not vithin
the investigctive Jurisd@iction of this Bureau, the srme being handled by the
Treasury Departuent. Judge Clerk saild that he believed this Bureau ought to
ive them some help. He said that some time ago, the Treasury pecple had
someone interview him relative to these income tex matters, but since thet
time Pthey hsve done ebsclutely notninyg sbout it", this being in March of
this yecr, Judge Clark esgein seid thzt he believed ve ought to send some
special invectigetors in there, stcting thet the locel police force is very
poor, and it sppeered to him that the Treasury Depertuent wnzs nof going 46

do anything ebout this. | -
f‘goﬂLégddﬁaéhlark that it is entirely pqssible.that se have spudane .

in tﬂelr ‘without his kno:.ing it, informing hi. thay wé do not, of course, ad-
vertise the fzet that we ere conducting a certain Lvestibaﬂi&ﬂ‘aﬂdxhoxaébg ey
are contucting it. However, at the suggestion of Judge Clark, I 1eld hinm .
thet I would have one of ocur Agents from owur Trent orflce- Qail ‘on him' %ﬁ

coming Vednesday for any informetion vhich the Jud e‘mtgﬁt‘ﬁﬁ?@‘?EIE%ivr

the mztter zt hend.
%mm/eb‘

E. A. TAMM

bt

Time - 11:40 A.d, Pursuant to your instructions, I telephoned end instructed
Special Agent in Char e Yhitley to interview Judge Clerk on Tednesday.

i )

romw



JRH10FFP Rovember 6, 1935,

m - ‘:w Pe Lo

Y YMOIANTUM _FOR FR. TAMM

Re: _J’u;lgo '1111.%61-11-

¥r. Thitley telephoned from Wew Vork Oity and advieed he had Just

* paturned from Hewark where be had had a very friendly visit with Judge Clark}
thot Judee Clark stated he wna not gatisfied with ponditions in Bewark as the
gangsters and rooketoers, particularly Abe "Longie" /willmen, were running
wild and nobody seemed able to stop Shem. !'r. Whitley stated he explained
oarefully the Bureau's jurisdiotion and limitations and further adviasd the
Judpe we wore kesping §in touch with the recket sisustion so thet we would have
a general background of irformation {n case any of their activities should
oore under our jurisdiction but that so far none of the Zwillman type had

oorc under our jurisdiction, !'r. Fhitley furthar stated he peinted out to
Judige Clark thut acoordiny $o the i{nformmtion he, }r. Maitley had received,
Zwillvan's principal renckets were gambling, lotteries and the so ocalled loan
racket, all of whioch are of a local character. I'r. ¥hitley advised that Judgse
Clark ther i{njuired sbout the incowe tax vioiations and he wis t0ld 1t was
solely the reaponaibility of the Intelligence 'Muit; that Judie Clark mtated
they had never had a sonviction thare in this typu of cass thourh they ware
supposed to have been investigating “willran for the puet several months and
he Judge Clark, thought the Intolligence }I,nit 41dn'% have snough Agents or

L & Py N e T

AL . el el = M
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4

Mr. Yhitley further stated Yhat in his presence Julge Clark semt
for the loonl representative of thelJntelliyence Unit, a Kr, Parker, and pro-
geefied $0 oriticine hix, asking hin'how long they had doan working on the

o Zwillrpan gnsc, how meny hgents they had working om it, what they had done and
- why they hed not accomplished anythingi that Judge Clark further told Parker
o . that if results wore not obtained in a hurry ho was going to know “fhe reason
'3 ; that if he nosded more Agents he, Juige Clark, would ens Shat they wers
©dthained., Ly, Thitley atated this was ambarrassing to him as well as %0
"’""'P%hr; that the Judge also told Parker o have the Agent, Baldwin, who s
estigating the income tax case against Zwillman, eonis in to see hin on his
“#ebturn to the oitv. Mr. Fhitley advised the Judge stated he would can bim
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Heno for Mr. Tamm.
11-6-35 -2~

¥r, Whitlsy slso stated that Judge Clark teld hia %o tell me
thst the Interaal Revemus Bureau needs some more Agents and sose good Agents
up therej thet he told the Judge he would oomvey the message dut of ecurse
there was nothing I c¢odld do. Mr, Whitley advised that whea & violation of

‘the law ocours Judge Clark ic aot inolined to rest n mhtiuli.tiu as to
who has hn-i-dio?'! m, Hovaver_ Mr, Yhitlew adviaad thnt .!:nhrn PI.—bl.n' whala

W W o - T L L R o ‘ P W WA - aAW.AY

Atutudo towards the EBI £s entirely friendly and th-t he leua to ande:rwand
our poaition and to reslise there is nothing we ean do.

I told ir, Whitley to keep ia touch with Fud, e Chrt fro-'tiu
to ipi.o . ‘

Yory truly yours,

John Edgar Noover,
Director,



JOHNTEDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
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Roor 1403
370 Lexinton Avenue .
R.:rd ¥ew York, N.Y.

FZES(IAL and CCT;;DEKfEZZ, Fovember 6, 1926 i+ -
f///)r o~ . b”’—lf)

¥r. J. Edgar Boover A -
Federal Rureau of Investigation NU Y 14 539
U. S. Departaent of Justice

Feansylvenie Ave., at 9tk St., ..

rneshington, L. C. RFWIH>nrD

LhIM;AET)

Dear l'r. Hoover,

Ll or

In cormpliance with telephonic instructaony 11 1ya0;

from ¥Yr, Tarm I interviewed Federay Judge Williar ‘F%Clark in
his office on the eigkteenth floor, ILefcourt Bullding, Tewark,

Few Jergey, today, regerding the Judge 8 complaint-feiative to N ;;;ffi/
eriminel activities in Iewark, . i <$0 S A
e N4 :

Tudge Clark stated that sccording to infor- =~

mation which ke has received from verious sources, certein
racketeers are very active in Yewark and the immediate vicinity;
that the recent killing of Dutely{“chultz end his associater in
Yewark is indicetive of the lavless conditions existing trere

i todey; that he has given up 8ll hope of the loczl officiels ever

acconmplishing anything insofar aa erime in Yewark 1is concerned;

+Frat nAat ANl +Fa naline forera hitt $he hichar nffiniatle in +ha
wLlv NOUV LILY wie PLaile J9T08 oul LHE 4408l V44104020 40 il

City, including the l'ayor, are corrupt politically end are taking
no action to remedy the situation,

The Judge steted thet he 1s advised Abe (Longey)
Zwillman is the most poverful racketeer in Fewark end one of the
outstending recketeers in the United States; thst he is reported to
be closely allied with racketeering intereste in Yew York City and
that he appareytly operates with & free hand{ The Judge stated that
50 far es he }s able to determine, there haX¥e been no federal pro-
eecutions o ¢ackgteers in New Jersey for’{nc0me tax evasions; that
apparently the income of ‘the racketeers of the Zwillman type is
encrmous; that he is convinced they do not pey texes on all of their

income end he inquired concerning the reason some aection has not teen

taken in order to bring these racketeers into court for prosecution.
I advised the Judge fully concerning the jurisdietion of this PBureau
and explained to him that ingofar as incorme tax violations ere con-
cerned, the Bureau has no investigative jurisdiction whatever.
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Ril:rd . Mr. Hoover - 11/6/35

I further advised Judge Clark thet this Bureau is
keeping closely in touch with the activities of racketeers in New
York City and Newark, New Jersey in order that the Bureau might be
in a position to teke prompt end immediate action in the event any

‘of these parties viclate any laws within the Bureau's jurisdiction;

that apparently they heve carefully avolded such violations; that
their principsl sources of income are alleged to be from gambling
houses, slot machines, night clubs and the so-called policy and
loan rackets:; that none of their mctivities along these linse con-
stitute federal viclationa which would come within this Buresu's
jurisdiction and all are purely local in charactere. I explained
to the Judgs, howsver, thet in the event the racketeers' income
from these sources is not properly reported and the required tax
paid it would, of course, constitute s violetion of the income
tax lews and give the Intelligence Unit of the Internal Revenue
RBuras -
The Judge stated that about last March a repreaen-
tative of the Intelligence Tnit of the Internal Revenue Bureau
conferred with him and at that time stated that investigation of
Zwillman was being conducted with a view to prosecution for income
tax evasion, The Judge then called the local representative of the
Intelligence Uni¥, & Yr. Parker, to hie office and inquired con-
cerning the status of the investigation of Zwillmen's income. MNr.
Parker advised the investigation was a%ill being conducted and that
it was being supervised by Mr. Baldwin, of the Intelligence Unit,
who 1s presently out of town., Judge Clark then told Mr, Parker that
it appeared to him that the investigation had been in progress long
enough to have accomplished aomething; thet avpparently the Intelli-
gence Unit did not have enough agents on the job or else the ones
who are copducting the investigestion ere not gquelified to do the
worke He informed Mr. Parker that he expects and is going to insist
on some prompt action; that he is tired of Zwillmen end others of
his type whose income runs into the millions openly flaunting the
law around Newark and that if such acticn as might be necessary to
institute prosecution esgainst Zwillman is not forthcoming at an
early date he, Judge Clark, is going to find out the reason why.

During this conversation with Mr. Parker Judge Clark
was very emphatic in his statements and he instructed Mr. Parker to
have Baldwin call upon him just 2e soon as he, Baldwin, returns to
Newark,



RW:rd Mr. Hoover -11/6/35

During my viasit with Judge Clark he inquired about
various racketeers snd their activities in New York City and their
alleged connection with Zwillmsn of Newark, I discussed this with
him end informed him generally concerning the racketeering set-up
in New York City and its alleged connectior with Zwillmen, He
also asked my opinion of the Dewey investigation and I advised him
concerning various reports I had received regarding his activities and
informed him that it had been reported from various sourcea that the
racketeering elements in New York City are not in the least concerned
gbout the investigation and are scmewhat inclined to look upon 1t
with contemptes My entire visit with the Judge wag very friendly and
he indicated that he has the utmos! regerd for snd confidence in the
Bureau, He stated that he regretted the Bureau's inability to take
some definite action with reference to Zwillmen, The Judge is in-
clined to teke the viewpcint that as long as there has been a crime
committed 1t should be punished promptly end effectively end that
it does not make much difference who handles it so long as it is
preverly hapdled,

The Judge requested that I advise you that he did
not think the Internal Revenue had enough agents handling the
eltuation in Yewark., 1 informed him I would convey this message to
you but, of course, there was no action you could teke irn this con-
nection, He stated that following his conference with Mr. Baldwin
of the Intelligence Unit, when he returns to Rewark, he, Judge Clark,
will communicete with me. I will keep in touch with the Judge from
time to time regarding this situation and will, of course, render

such assistance and cooperation as may be possible,.

Very truly yours,
Z

R. WEITLEY
Special Agent in Charge

[
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SAC ¥hitley interviewed Fed.Judge Wm.B,Clark,
Newark,N.J,,re Judge's complaint as to crim-
- activities in Newark. Judge given up
' hope of local officials accomplishing any-
thing a8 officials, including Mayor, are cor-
rupt politically and teke no action. Judge
' inquired as to why no Fed. prosecutions in |
' NJ for income tax evasions; jurisdiction of
*  Bu expleined to bim. He wes told Bu would
take prompt action if there is vlol. of law
within our jurisdiction. Judge called local
representative of Intelligence Unit and de-
manded immed. action on prosecution for in-
come tax evasions. Doez not believe Internal /
Revernue hes enough Agents handling sitvation.
Seemed friendly and indicated utmost confi-
dence and regerd for Bu. !
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I thought you would be interested in the
ts of the sttached letter, whieh was addressed
to me uhder ate of Rovesber 6, 1935 by the Special
Agent in Charge of the New York Bureau Office, sad
which contains statements of Federul Judge ¥illiam B.
Clark of the District of Bew Jersey. .|

1 " Respectfully, '

J. Faprr Fretver

2

/ST John Ed.ar Boover,
4 Director.
Vi
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Federal Buwrean of Inbestigation
M S, DPepartent of Pustice
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27 Hread Streot nt onal sk uilding
Jreavon llew Jersey

Vovenmber 17, 1935
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“hr seoie ororerty both in the Jtote on”
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Lovember 13, 1935

Lasme L, Lizternen, Arent in Tharge,
Telercl reew of Investigetion,
- -

€4 T -
C N | SSes
J

The present 3rend Jwy of the County of Issex is
investig-tion intec the exiszence ol ganbling,
and eny cnd e2ll other violetions of lmwv in the

It w2s thoucht by the Grand Jury that you nizht be of
< value to ws in iz endesvor, ond ther hrve instructed

n
Zo corzmunicate with youe The Trond Jury 1s exceedinly
isus to 2o & Jood jo., tnd we are desirous of obtelning

P - L ~ hi -
framosrouw eary ont nll ew

! if=nce thrt you hey hevs vwhich nicht

te ol vwterinl o the dscus thot they ere now consideringes
T2 the rules of our Cenortment nermit, we wouwld be

vors ~les indeed o heoe you appecr before the “rond Jury,
exl, i thic 1= fapessible, we would e [led to receive from

EEE |

cow eyt inlormfion that you think mizht be of wnlue.

117 rou lease let uc herr Irom rou.

2l

Prosecutor of the Pleos,

COPIES DESTROYED
170 OCT % 1964
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EATITAL

Novesber 21, 1735

Bpecial igent in Charge,
Irenton, Hew Jarsey.

@“’Jz 360¢5-4

o

g

Dear 8ir

heference i3 made to your letter of November 15, 1935,
transaitting coples of a letter addressed to you wnder date of
November 13, 1935 by Willias A, Rachenfeld, Prosecutor of the
Pleas of Essex County, New Jorsey, in which Nr. ¥achenfeld re-
quests that you fwmisl hix wilh informmtion contuined in the
files of your office, which aight De of wvalue during a grend
jury inquiry in the stste courts, fato the existence of gesbling,
vice and recksts in the City of Newark.

You should finfora Mr. Wacheafeld by letter that the
only information in the possecsion of this Bursau La this satter
1s informstion which is the subject mattier of current investiga-
tion, for the purpose of establishing vicletions of Federal) Stututes
within the investigative Jurisdiction of thia Bureau, and that eon~
soquantly you reyret that at this tine thars is no evidence or
information which you can turn over to ¥r. ¥achenfeld,

Very truly yours,

John Bdger flcover,
Director.

R
S
L4
F_Q.J(‘“'qg\l“‘?”'l;
I oo L

~ : .
T ey

A
- _1_“'

o T

> v RTINS SECTON

moaAtET

r\. .
A

-

’
et
—
2
-
L
ro
—
¢
L

il
L ophemat o brd .
PR N




.

-

. ‘ h ) P
[ - (‘k MNONP

.- X, .
""j : | ) O Bewa:k, me’S’S’M
: INFORMATION ;- June IItH,I958 v 9N

i

A \

* :

e

A

Boc, . .

o, .,

I On Bouth 11th Street near 13th Avenue there is

an apartment wher otte tickets by the thousand
In the T t

i& are being printed.

o -

3 nothing about it.

. TAMA g gy e

OORDED & NoexER |l

e front window there is a sign
s reading that the Italian languags is taught thsre.

i This printing maochine is so busy and so nolsy that
one of the tenants (the janitor of the Ridge Street
! § School )} had to move away. The case was reported to
‘ the police commissioner ( Duffy) but he has done SJ

T
At 165 Hunterdon Street these tic}:‘gw_hm__hff']‘.ltﬂr-‘

2-34085-6

!

rerhaps other Wederal laws are bejing wioelsted.Why V:5TIGATIUN |

Eﬂ distributed by the thousands.
: R
o not investigate?

b

Anonymous. :

13
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Special Aget ia Charge,
freaton, New Jersey.

Dear Birt

Inclosed herewith 1s a photostatis eopy
of an saanymous cozmuniocatien aated st Newnrk,
Wew Jarsey, June 11, 1936, relative to the
alleged printing and dlstridution of lottery
tickets in the City of Newark, Thls
eation doss not coatain definite iaformation ssa-
eerning any violation over which the Buresu has
jurisdiotion and i» submitted fer your informatica
and posaible future relerenns, :

VYery truly yours,

Jom Rdgar m,
Director.

\
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Ret 4buer *Longle® Iwillman's offer of
) $50,000.00 for the return of the
P Lindbergh bahy, as he sncountersd
oL police interferencs with liquor
trucks between Bew Xork aad Rewark,
Rew Jeragy.

o e / ¥ thought you wonld be imtarested to inow phat
= ﬂ : / Abtner "Longle® Zwillman, when intervieved ia the Ne®ark office
I on Kovember 9 and 10, 1938, related that im 1932./he ea-

e N countsrsd considerable difficulty in moving hie¥liuor

[ trucks in New York and Maew Jersey as s result of the kid-
[  oaring of the l4ndbergh baby and that the police every-
i where were atopring all trucks beloaging to ths varicus

‘ ‘4 1iquor distrituting busicesses in an attempt to find the a:b
: Lindbergh baby. Thers was h tremendous pressurs put oa pos
3! that Zwillman valuntarily offered $50.000.00 ¢6 aay perscs o
- who would aid and assist locating the rgh baly,. g
Imaediately Silvers, ailas ilversan,
2 a known gangster, to\him and edvised thut a gromp of '
, irdividoals at Victoris Eotel 4in dew Tork City were ia r
R rossession of information as to whers dhe Lindbergh baly
conld be found and requested that $50,000.00 in cash be put -
e up bafore anything was dons. *;
[ 58]
R Zwillman then stated that he and a group of his -t
’ ‘_""'”“‘“ associates procesded with Al Bilvers to the Victoris Hotel =
e e i New Tork City, but thay found that it wes just & 2
A Tme o ®msele mob® who were attempting to ¥ghake down® 8ilvers -
. diess o and 2nillman's crowd for a large sum of money, and although bt
ot Zwillnan did pot sdmit that he admonished this erowd for &
Wl Y thelir attempt, an argument ensued and the matter was 3
I *washed up.® It was obvicus that this group hed Do in-
e, Fomeerts formction shatsosver conceraing the lindbergh )
w.actn_ . Zwillwan further stated that he wouldhave ruiss ;. A/ NQ L - ™7
e dove B | bd = oo
e Lester ,/ REGORDEL ! CO . Aty
"r, Malntire (VL. SN [VILY AN
e, mishels \ / *\M . !938




Memo, for
ths Directer - 2 - Bovember 30, 1938

$100,000,00, Lif necessary, and that this money eowld have
sz8lly besn raised from the verious groups who wers opsratiag
1liquor trucks in the various states, He suid that this amownt
would havs desn worth it, compared with the returns thay were
getting on the r activities.

Resestfully,

B. A, Tamm
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Re? Btateaants of Abner *
cerning the office of Max Xork County
Frosscutor Thomas Ky Dewey.

thought you would be intarested t0 imow thst Abrer

"LongieY Zwillman, when interviewed in the Newark office oo

Bovenbar 9 and 10, 1933, stated thet in his opini Pogitive :

chalter is suffering a grester panishment being &

e thap if he were in Jail; that be fesls Af Buchalter ' e
uﬂhjdlhwddhvomhadmmnh.huatm

present time. HNe slso went oo to relate that of his personal .

knowlsdge, if it were sot for tis actiocns of New York County

\i Prosecutor Thomas B, Dewsy, Buchalter would surrender im-
" \ mediately to the Government. He definitely stated that if ~.
nothing uwaforsseen ocours, ne is aost positive th:t when -
8 Bnchalmdoumender,ituuhhmm,uhobum
highest regard for the Government, and s0 have the assooiates

. of Buchalter; that thay bave alwmays known the Govermment does

- mt;ractmmuthodofrrain‘mpleaﬁmtundu

knows 4f tha Governmeat has a case, it will jroseculs the

PR, smmd Lom bida sanman

é‘ individual, disregarding his comneciicns, sad for this reasom,

4 ihH

*

fey !

the persons who are affiliatad with various gengs bave a deep
‘respeot for the Governseat. B

2willman also advised that the eatire case, %o his
xnovledge, simmers down o the fact fhet Buchalter is

- poles presantly s fugitive bocause of ths pest perfornances of Thoses
B e Z. Denay, present Mew York County Proseculor, wbo, it is known
w.namen____ omong the underworld, framed ®Lucky® lLucianc ia the Wite Slave
weenes _____ Traf{ic csse; that from his knowledge of Lucisno and from the
w.ow ______kmowledge of all persons known %o him, Luclano at no time
w.ow_______deslt in white slavery. Zwillman stated that in mumerous

RTGINAL PriEp w -

w.wm_______ other cases it 1s knowa to the underwarld that Dewwy franed

e £ bia o ptision Ge.

r. @lavin e should bontlnue to,press .

.,_:::.'" all relutives & cwyfcticns of /36035_8

.. Loster “Ruehalter # ma'e i{t/hot for ¢ it

e ii-inii.:"-“-—“ hir.7Ed \ RAL BUREAY DF jﬂ'}_{w . ‘4

' e / : Brc oo /

-, Wlehels _ \ REC'O}\I}]” ptL 7 ]ck

o m,,,,..& UfS. DEPARTIME i of -/

_________________ . ; ' ) 'i-"'v:’
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Kemo, for
the Director -2 e Bavember X0, 1938

Zvillsan sdvised that Lie wished to blv'r{b\lkldllomﬁ
in bis opinion and said thui if be bad known where sgehalier wai, he
would not surresdsr nim, mot becanss of the fact the Government wms
looking for him, but because of tne ;resent anticipated murder charge
being planned Yy Dewsy in eonzection with the Buyder murder case, i
whick case Wolfie Goldis, whom he has nevar met, is charging that

Bubject Buchalter snstructed him to kill Sgyder,

Zwillman also went on %0 relate that he had recelved
information that a gertein group in New York were prosently at-
teupting to obtain 4nformetion from the office of Thomes . Dewey
as to whether or not Devey was ;lennlng this murder prosecution
against subject for the rurpose of build up his gudberustorial
rece, in which be wes recontly defeuted. statad that this
recent defeat of Dewey for governor will exjpedite, to & great
extent, the surrender of Louis Buchalter to the FBI.

Zeillean intimated thut when such time comes, which be
hopes will be very soon becauss of the trumendous "ueat” jut on
the different groups and friends of Bucheltsr, the Rew York or
Bowark Field Divisions sight receivs, auomymously, informatioa as
to Buchalter's sheresabouts. Zwillaan was than advissed that the
Bureau desired to a prehand Buchalter, this Yeing the sole jurpose
of this investigation, and he stated that there wes such » tuing
as Buchalter's surrendering in & wacnsy satisfactory to the
FBI. Hes also stated thet Buchalter would think very litile of
Going s peniteuntiary sentence given him by the Uovernment, tut
would not serve one day for & sents.ce which might be given him

by Dovey and shich might be the result of & *frass-u;,*

Zwillman wished definitely to state, end it is known
among all persons familiar with this case, that Buchalter is not
being & fugitive from ths Govarnsent, dut is surely evading st
this time any "frame-up® gharges ty Deway,.

nupocm.

Re &¢ Tomm
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Past Offioe Box 2080
Srenton, New Jersey
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M. Walter B, Powler = 7% [ 1TC
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Lefoourt Puilding . AP i

Bewark, Bew Jdersey - : [ 9.4 /_,

Dear 8ir, 1 YA /

of this Division, has ade
vised ne of your reqwe furnished with some infor.
mation concerninm, ens, 'lon;h willmang, who 1s involved in
an ipvestigation being eonducted by this Buresu.

Bpeocial Agent

Flease bs adviased that the flle on this mat.er in the
Trenton Fleld Division 1s very ineomplete, but our New York City
Field Division has a more complete file on this metter, snd it
is suggested that you eontast Nr, R, Whitley, fpecial Agent in
Charge of that Division, and soquaint bhim with ﬂur decires n
is miter. > . _

" The address of the ln York Flold Mviston he

w U. Be Court m.
”1.’ Square, New '.l‘k. Be Yo

Asgsuring you of my desire te sooperate with you in
sll oases of matual interest, I am :

et

Yory truly yours, - ' :

B Lo um "
Special Agent tn dnrp

505 éZ 3-6085-“&&62

ﬁ_‘m \ o uaLTAU CF IRVISTIGATION

Q‘} O 9N 141937 Pom.

U.S. DEPAR) n&‘lm OF JUSTICE

@j’JW l FILE
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WHVA New York, Nes York
60-302 | ey 13, fg0
Director

iom

Fadsral Bures) of Tmvestica

Washington, B.C, o )

Dear

Reference 1 to let the Buresu

h 9, 1940 (Buren 60-1501 t:nc forth a
&scription of data r e-tad by the Bureau in be

Se Int.ernnl Reven

tailed b,w
" of the

-

It i» noted that the Buresu latter requests that the
information submitted by the New York Field Division should be -
based upon the results of interviews had by Buresu agents with the
aforemention>d individuals.

For the puriose of clarity the fsots pertinent to each
individual will be related separately he
EXED",

RECORDED & )

v
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

2 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

P
Deleted under exemption{s) _ . ‘L N . . with no scgregable
material available for release to vou.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request,

o X X

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ics}
— . , was/were forwarded to them for dn‘ect response to you.

[]

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencylies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of dvallablhty upon retumn of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

1 For vour information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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In view of the afervsaid opinions expressed by the U8,
Attorney, further contect with him concerning this matter does
ot seen advissble and will be withheld unless further instructions
from the Duresu sre received.

Concerninz the general request for all informetion svaile
able on other individuals thisr-those manticned above, it is re~
spectifully Wwougtt to the attention of the Bureau in this cese
that several hunired pecple were interviewed who might possibly
be of scae intars:t to the Tressury Depsrtment. 7o obtain complste
inforzation concerning all these 4t wuld take s tremandous smoust
of tim:, mince the £ils nugbers 107 sections in this offlce,

In view of these facts it is requosted thst the Buresm
omsider the possibilities of having a repressutative of the
Depurtment confer with an agent in this office familiar with the
gmerﬂhckm@ofthcme,inm-ﬂbrttomdonﬂn
inquiry and arrive at a piniram of resoarch here.

Pursuant to reference lotisr from’ the Buresu, thare is

" [bein: transmitted herewith a copy of the decisicn of the Ciromst
- {Court of lma.]ﬂ Second Circuit, reversing the trial court's find-
-i{ing thet ARER

Loagq*'zrm was in sontespt of court.
| Yery truly youra,
5
P. B, POIWOHTH
Cpecial Agent in Charge
Enol.
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;.ndivtthd‘md sumary reports prepared by your office in this case

desired that you should eonfer with Killism O'Deyer, Distrist Attorney,

terv
body of Hermsi Yurau, whose losation was a mstter of interest during
%o the instant inemiry ecarning the appredension of Bushalter. Effort

B BB T ho1d be made te deternine iF any Loformetion hs besn sbtined s
il os v Gerning leon snd Ray Scharf who disappsared from the itan area
-

8L Bow Tork snd who may possibly have deen killed at the _ of
T louls Shomberg, alias Dutoh Goldberg, : L

AT 1T e

v

orrer
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Hendan

/¢ to determine 1f
- Buchalter, at,

SaC
Bew York, New York -

Since mo information of perticulsr note was
as & result of ths questioning of the various individwals
befors the "Haboring® Orand Jwry in the U. 8. Distriet Ceurt,
District of New York, the Buress desires mo further review of
testinony be mads and reported. ' .

The Buremm dasires that its instructions as set forih
in & letter te your office dated February 27, 1940, with respect te
desired investigation at the Ford Hetel, Montreal, Canada, be sarried
st in the {mmedists future. The Albany Field Division should be
provided with & background of previous investigation conducted st
Montreal in inquiry say be mads at the Ferd Notal
may have been in contact with lLowis
int.

i

VYery truly yours,

John Eiger Hoover
Directer

ot e
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Mmr. J, Edgar boove.

Faem -

. iear Oiri-

this enclosed plece in the newspaper, prompts me to write to you
) 80 thet you may 1learn for yourself some of the chlseling our Public
" knemy # 1 does in oup faelr city of Newark, 1s he impiicated with Raufmsn?
/? inde-é he is. ILongy“<4wlllmen 1s interested in every industry, and openly
' gdmits being connected with over fifty firms who pay tribute to nim and hi
henchmen.,

Store through his henchmen, Abe\Lew and ird Berkowitz, who maintein X
luxurious offices in the Cronhe Building, Branford Plece, “ewark, hey
receive over 3000,00 monthly from the employees at the rate of {1.00 each

> A
seles person per month. The firm of Bemberger s, s Macy store outfit, psl

them §50,000,00 CASH to settle their strike. 4his 1s no deep secrei. Evc
body in Newark knows this for the henchmen brag about it,.

ror Instance, do you xknow that: SC organized Bambergers Yept.

Do you know: +hey organized the salesmen of the retall men's
clothing stores, and the store owners now pay a monthly minimum of $100,0
otherwise Lew and Berkowitz force them to put on extras salesmen thsat they
do not need. , foh \ .o .. |

A7 -4 oo ’ ‘

Do you know that two Newark furriers were forced to mske up

expensive min cogts for the wlves of Lew and berkowitz.

S
.t . i -

o you know that® ‘hey wedged into the window cleaning snd
mzintenance industry, forcing the firms to pay them $15,000.00 because the
by threz=ts ordered +the motlcon picture theatres, department stores and et
to tz=xe the work away from the ligitimate concerns and turn it over to
them.

Do you «now thst they took over the " 7 UP" soft drink firm and
are forcing large planygs to give up Cocoa Cols and use their product. Yne
instance 18 the Brewster Aeronautical Co. where their man "eichensteln is

\ in a key position.

/'_//,/ /"

& po you know that: Pfecently $300,200.00 was given to men in

the Internal Hsvenue Departme in & llquor firm.,
end ot part of 1t.

Do you kmow that: “igh officers at C-mps and draft boards are

ntimidated to keep these men out of the service, and keep his friends in
;fft births while others fight and dle.

]

LYo you know that sr, Abner 4willmen sits in his office at the

///'MEublic oervice Tobacco Co, Hillside, N.J. while reputsble business people

ome pleading =znd begging him to leavglthem aiong so that they can contim

o) conduct their business honorably.
- . IND.. \ é JrZA
\f‘n lhls "GREAT POnER" in our fine cxty, r ' es or g tr.
| L P-
("] v

it
s

"the coast where he and hls recently acquired w n basx 1n thel
* \ Calif rnia sunshine while decent business people nd€t ©del Znitdgay tribut

t and correet} Y
loyees are so
m ‘)sgiments . ,

‘Y

*+ can assure you that every word of thi
will hsve no difficulty of checkling on this becawse
bold, that they do not hesitute bragiring of thelr b

B s sl



( corz -C

d

T 1

New J sey. 213 R

ﬂﬁ‘ LI'
voun by

State of

£
1

Personally appeared before me a Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, who deposes
and says that he did at various times between the dates
of June, 1929 up until December 1930 place a number of

celnt man}'n'noq otnerwise known as gambling magmgeg

WUy LiGeWVid Ll W WA A TV e o S

various cafes and stores in various 1ocatlons 1n“%1zabeth
d that for the privilege of protection from thexklizabeth
Police Deagrtment made a payment of $5.00 & week to (ENNEED
f the City of Elizabeth.

—fur her states that at various times
he did teke the money to# s house and A it
to his wife, at other times he did meet on the
street and “hend him the money, it being Understood between
them thet this was for the pmnlege o% having protection

e 1 ._ in connection with the Slot Machines,

promi se e would f8nd locations in

r mmrtner deposes and says that he w
iorced to buy 00 life insurance policy for Whlchb

Bag Mich vo place his ga chines, Yhis insufance was
L.~ taken thru ) in tho John Hancock Life Insurance
Company.
Deponent further states that he knows th e
muso had an arrengement with#

. Wher d slot machines in cafes and '
the influence of d also was forced ¢
to buy life insurance Irom for this privilege.

mmtes that this affidavit is given
of his omn Ir d accord and is his voluntary act

without any promise of remuneration and consideration,

Sworn and subscribed to before me,

Thomas Williams, a Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, this

13th day of May, in the Year of

Our Lord, Nineteen Hundred and
Thirty Two. (signed:) JHNENGG
(Original statement now in possession of —

€2- 36085-10
En

LOSLRE
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AUIs ivai LRV LITEIT T (BULULUDAL
w|Kaufman Trial W, Testifies Longle| py: 'y
ot Figured in Union Election -~ 1. ®L/ e
ont te|Suff Corr snd take cure of New York terough e T,
boswes! NEW YORK—Abner mmm)i s o Court, qucvcr._
: Kewark prohibition et 1 and Change in Bylaws Gov-
figurs, snd New York underwodd|-aXe oare ot the delegates vy | e .
M'M“Mmtmmmt“mt“e‘ i Admisslon R
Browne.|pymed yesterday st having figured Assistan e
B s iolin enginesring thy sisction of George -
"‘“” Ian‘ﬁwsniptw;_iﬁﬁwn.— 1‘-7 ;
}"" stabllise| o gy om .; sppear to !
W3S|  Their names were b t out Im Onl
ﬁ;’ms%fmwnmwmumm~ of
rllw mam ol & and seven Chicage th
men charged with violating the anti papars take
i 3 ;tl:: hm' iatroduced *

! was U b, m—
é“fﬂ'ﬂl Bioft| py wmum:ﬂ. fo:mer LA T B E| The witness quotsd Buchalter an| A three-judge ocourt was nun:.d
e A e T e e R K I )

LAT. q at ra & Care myself.
‘Pnt::ﬂ- wan “-‘“ m‘t o= . {will ses Kaufman snd Zwillman.” its membership structure and make
;'.sz.ne s wack| s "  Bioff mid he first met Kaufman|available mm ugrt to sl oy
manager of 7 7 during the 183¢ convention which|without ona, a wum-
2% howse. He did delman Denm siected Browne in Louisville, The In-|{mary judgment terday the Wﬂ

He WM ‘ReaChed’ troduction was by Buchalter, Bioff|jmdgen gave the 120 days to _
; Abper (Langie) Zwillman guve || merted ' make chamges in is bylswn tolyg. .
: . #l’m‘ st his Kast Or || After the convention, Bioff sald, remedy the court's objections to Minimuar
P and Browne went ew York,| present operations as -
a €S “mwmhﬁ-h 4 B to New York,ip 4 to member nt:
. trial |[Mhere the international offices were.iyhin gualifications. ‘ A
- - and sthors: They wers accompanied by Nick
.Benteelsm*l“’d'm that & eamnswhothe(n:iusomdim
o L "My M wmt” to -w“ce- the pair.
They were daken to & night clubjthe & ki
bmelDeI.Mcia.oneo!thndo-wﬂlr-trietaduim pro 3
fendants, and introduced to Luclano| “that members n th: wame "n:j: mﬂ"w
md Costello. Bloff said he was|{morning, svening or Sunday in tae toreen lab¢
isstructed to “call on Costello and|same city) as the applicant ahalliNorth Jer
lucky if we needed anything.” not have power to impose, or &ia-| 4 ornnantic
. : pense with, sny conditions mb&rd‘lm
Noving Talk ; his sadmission, and that the by-
,While hs and Browne were In{laws shall declare affirmatively cents an
ew York, Bioff continued, theythat the offect of admission uponhiring ref
discussed moving the international's|the ability of an applicant to com-{ pr. ¢
chairman,

hesdquarters to Washington to pre-|pete with members in the mame

v'uutq. tieup of union funds by fieid' shall not be taken into con-

expected litigation. When they im- siderstion In passing upon hia ap-joc-operati

parted this information to Circella pléle;tlon." held the pur ment and
e court also held that PUr- ' Worke

m"_;"_’f _‘f_‘% dav Rag and Nitto|chase of Wide World Photos from nlnm.l."l
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SUBJECT: NER ZWILL
Alias Ion illman
-— HendoR
BT C e
1‘0)-'.“::::

llas Holmé®
Mies Gandy
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PURPOSE

To advise you of the Department's request for information from
the Bureau's files concerning the captioned individuals and to recommend
that inasmuch as such information is to be furnished by the Department to
the Bureau of Internal Revenue, that no Crime Survey information concerning
the subjects, but only such information relative to them which has been
ascertained through investigation, be furnished to the Department.

DETAILS

y Mr. Peyton Ford, The Assistant to the Attorney General, has
~ ] |requested pursuant to order number 345, supplement number L, dated July 8,
‘ 1947, that the files of this Bureau concerning Abner Zwillman, alias Iongy
-| | Zwillman, be sent to his office in order that he may make them available to
"3 1| representatives of the Bureau of Internal Revenue. Order number 346,
supplement number L, is a Departmental order dated July 8, 1947, which
provides in effect that no information obtained from the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall be furnished to sources outside the Department unless
clearance is first obtained through the Attorney General.
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Mr. Alexander M. Campbell, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal

ha uested Information fromthis Bureau's files concerning one

Mr. Campbell has not specified the reason for this request

s 1 bu sumed to have been made on behalf of the Bureau of Internal

. Revenue, inasmuch as that Bureau has recently made several ingquiries of the

E?fk t;TCL Newark office of this Bureau concerniqg and Mr. Campbell in his request
: . refers to information submitted to thesBureau concerning this person by the

) Newark office.

A review of the Bureau files discloses that neither Zwillman nor

has been the subject of an investigation conducted by this Bureau. It{ . __
1 noted, however, that Zwillman is prominently mentioned in the case entitled,
United States Yeast Corporation; Interference by Violence with Interstate
Conmerce and in the case entitled, Fur Dressing Investigation; louis Buchalter,
with aliases; Antitrust; Harboring; Conspiracy. In both matters reports have
been made available to the Department. There are approximately 600 additional
references in the files concerning Zwillman about whom voluminous information
has been &ccunulated in commection with the Crime Survey Program. It will be
recalled that ZWillman is one of the most prominent underworld characters in the
country and has been engaged in racketeering and criminal activities in New

Jarsey for many years. DEQ@WD!ETJJ i . _ _
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M., LADD ) - October .5, 1948

REC QulENDATION

i In view of the Director's instructions that only information which

o has been ascertained through inv mvestlgation be furnished to outside agencles and
the confidential nature of the Crime Survey Program, it is recommended that the
Department be advised that neither of the subjects has been 1nvestigated by the
Bureau and that only the information _concerning them which has been ascertained

—— in connection with the above-mentioned 1nvestigat10ns be i‘urnished to the Depart-
2 T ment
ACTION

If you approve, the attached letters will be sent to the Department.




¥r, Peyton Ford

The isaistant to the Attorney Ceneral Oetober .5, 1518
Cireetor, FBI %
ABN'R ZNILIMAN

Alins Longy Zwillman

IRCWE TAX EVALICE

b2-36085-//

Rofer:nce ia made to your letter of Septesbar 10, 19L0, requesting

' _-\' st the filea of this Bureau conoerning Abner Zwillman, alias Longy Zwillaen,

SETNR SERRNENY

be sent to your office pursuant to Order Number 3L8L, Supplement Fumber L,
dated July 8, 1947, in arder that you may muke them availsble to representatives
of the Burcau of Internsal Hovemus,

Ploass bho advised that a asarch fg_-wnf 2 Puvasu failas

to reflect thot Zwillman has ever been tbe subjec ranmnmg.um oconducted
by the Fedarsl Bureau of Imvesti ation, It is tcd, bowcver, that Zwillman's

newes appesrs in the file uuuthd United States Ycast cwpouuau; Interference
by Violence with Interstate Comem and in the satter entitled P Drossing =
Investigationy louis Buchalter, with alisses; Antitrusts Barboringy Conspirscys
Your attontion is invited to fact that the informatica conderndng IwiXlamar(™

q
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which appears in the above files was obtained through oollstersl fnoudry I M3
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Oﬁice Memm ndum + UNITED s1 © SOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FEI DATE: Jwe 7, 1950
Attention: Assistant Director A. ROSEN oo\
FROM SAC, Newark / 117
(7. } k ' ) ‘
SUBJECT: AR P

Re Buresu letter dated May 12, 1950,

- Fnclosed is the requested survey memorandum on the activities of
< | ABNER ZWILLMAN in the New Jersey aree.

"

i

s ! . Miami and Los Angeles are to check their indices and report any
supplenentary information in their files.

A copy of memorandum is enclosed for New York, which office has
already sutmitted a memorandum on this individual,

cct New York

MWami
Los Angeles //
o
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ABNER ZWITIMAN, was. Abe Zwillman,

Abrahem Zwillman, Longy Zwillman,

Longie Zwillman, Longey Zwillman,

George Leng, A. Long, A, Spitzel,
Abe Spitzel, A” Williams

PERSCNA] HISTCRY AXD PALCEGRCUND

ZWILIMAY was born in Newark, New Jersey, July 27, 19C4, His father
is deceased and his mother 1s belleved to be still living and residing at 12C
Hensbury Avenue, Wewark, New Jersey., ZWILLMAN has three trothers and three
sister=, all believed to be residing in Newerk or surrcunding eres, ZWITIMAN
attended grammar schicol in Kewark to the eighth grade but never completed the
eipghtt grade, Hc has had no cther education,

The "Newark News" of July 7, 1939 carried an account of the wedding
that dey of ZJWILLMAN to one MAFY DelRCCT MIWTCELS STEINBACH, living at that
time at 372 Linccln Averue, Orange, New Jersey, MARY STEINBACE was a divorcee
and was the mother of a five-year o0ld son, Her first marriage in 1933 was an
elopement to Elkton, Marylend, Her first husband, JOHN STEINBACH, was the son
of an Asbury Park, New Jersey depariment store and hotel owner. The marriage
was perforred by the Fecorder of Caldwell, New Jersey, Borough, at the
Chenticler in Millburn, New Jersey, a well-known restaurant whick was then and
still 1s operated by WILLIAM NAUE who was reportedly a former member of
ZJILIMAN's so-called mob, Some 300 guests were present at the wedding, most
of whom were reportel as notorious racket men throughout the East,

The newspaper report alsc mentioned that ZWILIMAN was a former fruit
and veretable dealer who was recognized during prohibition days as one of the
uncflicial bo..ses of New Jersey liguor traffic. He was also reported in the
newspaper accouni as being the proprietor of the Public Service Totarco Compeny
at 1464 Yorth Broad Street, Hillside, New Jersey and as having interests in
several wholesale liquor concernc, A forty-day wedding trip was planned after
vhich the couple would reside at 32 South Munn Avenue, East Orange, New Jersey.

In the surmer of 1946, ZWILIMAN purchased a large mansion at 50
Beverly Road, West Orange, Wew Jersey, This 1s an exelusive section and the
purchase price was reported at epproximately 450,000,

COPIES DESTROYED

June 7, 1950 . 904
r2- 3088 /A&

\ 7 o



CRIMINAI ACTIVITIES

ZWILIMAN first becesme & feared man when in 1923 he shot LEC KAPAUS
in the leg, KAPAUS was at that time in the bootlegging business in the State
of New Jersey and controlled what was commonly referred to as "Bootlegger's
Row" in Newark, As a result of this shooting, other Newark mobsters took
particular note of ZILIMAN, Although he was guite young, he allegedly had a
sm:1]l interest in a "numbers game" in Newark and was reportedly associgted in
this particular racket with several well-known gangsters.,

ZWI LIMAN's influence grew and at a later date he reportedly_took
over control of the Third Ward in Newark, New Jersey, organizing a gang
sometimes referred to as the "Longy” Mob, N

It has been alleged that when RUGGERIO BOIARDC, alias "Ritchie",
was confined in the New Jersey State Penitentiary in the 1930's, many members
of the so-called BOIARDC Mob went over to the ZWILIMAN Mob, As a result of
this, Al CAPCNE reportedly came to KRewark to straighten out the differences
between BOIARDO and ZWILIMAN,

In 1925, ZWILIMAN became assoclated with LOUIS BUCHALTER., At that
time there was a group which was referred to as the "Big Six", a combination
of racketeers comprised of BUCHALTER; BENJAMIN "Bugsy™ SIEGEL; MEYFR LANSKY,
alias Bugs Meyer; CHARLES "Lucky" LUCIANO; JACOB SHAPIRO, alias Gurrah; and
LCNGIE ZWILIMAN,

A confidential informant, whose information is reliable, advised
that there was actually to his knowledge no group known as the "Blg Six" but
that the term "Big Six" probably referred to the better known men controlling
bootlegging in the East who had allotted territories in which they operated.
This informant stated that these groups maintained liguor headquarters at
many of the prominent hotels in New York City.

. ZWILIMAN became associated with members of the REINFELD family, and
he reportedly with JOSEPH and SAUL REINFELD began to haul liquqf”§pto_Atlantic

June 7, 1950
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Hirhl:nds, New Jergey., This was ZWILIMAN's first blig enterprise and at that
time JCSFT! STACHER, wa. "Dod' Rosen, eptered the picture and reportedly

becrme a fifty per cent partner with ZWIIIMAN, ZWILIMAN and REINFFLD allegedly
‘ngzgigg_u__g_cggge scale, purchasing motor boats, meeting varicus rum runnpers
at sez, tringing thc ligquor inis Fort.New rk, Bew Jersey. 2wilLMAN, ROSEN, end
TTINFTLD are rumored to have operated as many as fifty trucks a night, hauling
liquer from Port Newark to various drops. Apparently he never experienced any
difficulty ecr interference from the authorities,

ZITLIMAN and this group accumilated great wea%__‘gzggﬂihis_ﬂnierp.;gg
and from their operations in distilling raw alcohol with & group consisting of
> JAMES "Nipgy" RUTKIN; FHIL KEUVLL, .a former Newark police sergeant; and one
BETNJLMIN ZUCKERMAN, KULL was dismissed from the police department for being
off his post of duty, and evidence disclosed At his hearing was to the effect

that ke was using a police car to guard liquor trucks operated by ZWILINMAN,
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In 1927, ZWILLMAN bepen to operate "wildeat breweries". Two other
individuals, MAY HASSEL and MAX GRUENSEEG, ceme into the picture in this area

and beran operating what was known as the Peter Hcek Brewery in Harrison, -

New Jersey and a secccnd brewery in Ellzabeth, New Jersey, Eivalry arosc hétween.

HASSEL and GREENBERG and the ZWILLMAN Mob, It was reported that due to this
rivalry, BASSEL and GREENBFRG were planning to eliminate ZWILLMAN from the
pieture but that ZWILIMAN had learned of this plan,
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On April 12, 1933, both HASSEL and GRFENBERG were murdered in their
guite in tH’FElizabeth Carteret Hotel in'Elizabeth, New Jersey. The two
murde*~ are unsolved,

Immediately after the death of HASSEL and GREENBERG, ZWILLMAN and

his ascociates reportedly took over control of their liquor interests,
holding almost complete power in liquor distribution in New Jersey.

On November 15, 1932 the poll books of the First, Third, Fourth, and
Fifth Wards of cﬁE—Cjny of Hewark were stolen from the Office of thc Conmis-
sioner of Pepistration, B:rllots from the boxes of the First, Third, and Sixth
Vards, City of Newark, were stolen from the City Clerk, _é_ggggidentigl infor-
ment, whose 1nformation is believed to be reliable, stated that preceding the
theft, WILLIAM EGAN, City Commissioner and Director of Public Safety; CHARLES
GIILEN, , another Newark Cit; Commissioner; PETER J. O'TOOLE, City Clerk; end
ABNER ZVILIMAN met at the Riviera Hotel and planned this theft ZWIIIMAN was

June 7, 1950



reported to have furnished the men for the job, -—

In Elizabeth, New Jersey a brewery lmown as the Rising Sun Brewery
operated during the prohibition era and was reportedly controlled by ZWILLMAN
snd one YICK DFIMORE, While this brewery was in operstion, & Prohibition
frent named JORM G, FINNELLY was killed at the brewery, NICK DELICEE was
tried and acquitted of this murder and the indietment arainst WILLIAM WEISMAN
in connection with the murder was nol-prossed. Tris murder was nevir solved,

ZWITIMAN and his group continued in the 11lieit liquor business and
to some extent in gambling activities until the repeal of the Eighteenth
Amendment, Immediately after this law was repealed, he supposedly purchased
a brewery under the name of United Brewery Company located on Sprincfield
Avenue, Newar':, New Jersey. The operation of this brewery was finally dis-
continued for lack of business, Subseguently, ZWILLMAN was identified with
a business kncwn as the Harr-Kegtap Company, Litigatlon begun by the Coocler
Eeg Systemr apainst the Harr-Kegtap Company in Federal Court, Newerk, New Jersey
resulted in a decision rendered against ZWILIMAN after ZWLIMAN's failure to
appear in court, He was forced to close this business,

A confidential informant, whose information is considered reliable,
advised that when APTHUR F, FLEGFKHEIMIR, wa, Dutch Schultz, and three asso-
ciates were murdered in a Newark tavern about 10 p.m, on October 23, 1935,
ZVILIMAK by 11 a.m, the following morning had in his possession photostats of
all papers found on SCHULTZ' body at the time of the murder, The purpose,
according to the informant, was that ZWILIMAN could indicate which papers
should be destroyed,

Shortly after the murder of DUTCH SCHULTZ, ZWILLMAN was tsken into
custody and lodged at the Newark Police Department for questioning. While
there, ZWILIMAN was interviewed wilth reference to fugitives scught by the
Bureau abcut whom it was felt ZWILIMAN might have some information, ZWILIMAN
advised the interviewing agents that he did not know of the whereabouts of
any of those in question and further cormented that if he did know, he would
not advise any way. He stated that he was not evading the law, and sdded that
if the FBI ever wanted to question him, he could always be loceated through
the Newark Pclice Department,

VIVIAN MATHIS, who was for a nmumber of years the paramour of VERNE
C. MIILFER until he was killed, was interviewed by apents at Sioux Falls in

June 7, 1950



December, 1938, She steted that immeiiately after the EKansas City massacre
in which an FBI Agent, three police officers, and convict FRANK NASH were
killed end for which masszcre VERNE MI LER was being sought, MILLEF hid out
for a time at a place she referred to as LCNGIE ZWILIMAN's place located
about thirty-five miles from Newark, New Jersey. OShe stated that while
MITLE" was hiding out, other fugitives from justlice were alsc there, It

wes detoriined that '71.7"1"!"?*]' vhile stonnine at Hot Serines AT'](RY‘IQQP in
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February, 1933, telephonically ecntacted VFREE C, MILLER in Kensas City,

WILLIAM LILLIAK and his brother AL LILLIAN had operated in illegal
liquor traffic along the Jcrsey shore, A number of investipations are
reperted to have been con‘ucted arainst these two individuals with littie
success, The brotherc e-ntinued operations until AL LIILIAN was murdered,
Irm=3iately after this rurder, WILLIAM LILLIAN entered inte the ecigarette
vending machine tusiness in a company known as the Publie Service Tobacco
Company, WILLIAM LILLTAN became the largest operstor of this type business
in the area, In his operations he was surposed to have emplcyed scme of the
members of ZVILIMAN's pang. At the height of his business, LIILIAN was taken
out tne nirht and riven a severc besting, Shortly after this beating, the
company was purchased from LILLIAN although it was rumored that ZWILLMAN

...... o LT TTTTITAN 46 Lo - ve un a Th
threatened *o ki1l LIILIAY if he didn't givr: up the business, Unfavorable

prblicity resulted from the purchase of this business as to the methods used
by ZWILINMAN to gain controi of the enterprise,

The Public Serviece Tobaccce Cempany was then operated as a corpora-
tion, the incorporators belng WERRY" CiTENA, "DCOC" ROSEN, and ABNEF ZWILLMAN.
The business econtinued under this particular set up for some time, after
which ZWILIMAN transferred his stock to CATENA. The stock was then reportedly
transferred to ZUILIMAN,

June 7, 1950



ZWILIMAN is known to bc or to have been assoclated and in contact
with lealing racketeers in this srea and throughout the ecountry. The
followin, are some of the better known ones, both living and dead:
LOUIS RUCEALTZR, wa. Lepke; JACOB SHAPIRC, wa. Gurrah; MORRIS KLEINMAN;
BENJAMIN SIEGTL, wa. Bugsy; JCSEPH STACHER, wa, Doc Rosen; MICHAEL COPFCIA,
wa, TRIGGIER MIKE; GTTARDC CATENA, wa. Jer:y; ANGILO DeCARLO, wa. Gyp; NICK
DELMCRE; BE! KUTL(W, wa, Tom and Cuddy; WILLIE MORETTI, wa. wWillie Moore;
MEVER LANSKY, wa. Bugs Meyer; FRANK CRSATTI; LCUIS STRCMBIRG, wa. Dutch
Goldberg; HYMAN S'T'ROI{BEHG; NICK ROSEN; WILLIAM VEISMAN; MOT WOLFNSEY, wa,
Dimples; MORRIS WOLEN; MORRIS DALITZ, wa, Moe Davis; FRANK COSTELLO; FRANK
ERICKSCN; JOSTFE DOTO, wa. Joe Adonis; RUGGIERO BOIARDO, wa. Ritchie;
MICFAEL LASGARI, VINCENT ALO, wa, Jimmy Blue Eyes; ARTHUR P, FLEGFNEEIMER,
wa, Dutch Schultz; SiMUTL KATZ, wa. Sue Katz,

The New York "Daily News" of April 1, 1939 in covering the trial

of the "Poverty Defense" plea of JOHNNIE TCRRIQO reported that one BERT

FRICKSCN, an admitted ex-rum runner, while testifying in Federal Court in
New York City on this case connected ZWILIMAN with an assoclation of ex-rum
runners, stating that tris association was said to have mzintzined a suite
of rooms at the Belvidere Hotel in New York City.

During World Var II, a confidential source, of unknown relisbility,
stated that ZWILIMAN could deliver necessary tax stamps for "hot" cigarettes,

In February of 1947 a confidential informant, of questiocnable
reliatility, edvised that one "JEPEY" was in charge of all the rackets in
the KNewark area for ZWILIMAN,

A confidential informant, whe through his position knows numerous
racket men, advised that ZWILLMAN is one of the big-time racketeers in the

Tnited States,

It is alleped that the rackets in Union County, New Jersey are
controlled by a grour including ZVWILIMAN,

It is alleged that ZWILLMAN is generally accepted as heading a
group referred to as the ZWILIMAN or Third Ward Mob., It is stated that
ZWILLMAN customarily goes to Miami, Florida for the winter season, and beoth

whila v Minmdg onr! 1y Vo Jorasaw 4. wall L"hr“'.'m {n rnnl’n‘? cireles ﬂnd 1q
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frequently in cormunicatlion with leading reacketeers.
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A confidential informant, who has in the past had reliable infor-
matin In his possession, advised that ZWILLMAN represents FRANK ERICKSCN

in Reawark.

& confidential informant, of questionable reliabdility, advised that
the following are among the key figures in a racket syndicates In New York
City, FRANK COSI‘E[LO llEYER LANSEY; JOE ADONIS; in Hew Jersey, ABNER ZWILLMAN;
WILLITE MOREITI; CHARLES TOURINE; in Chicago FISCHETTI brothers; in las Vegas,
(NIGGER) BOSEN 3 in Boston, BEN TILLEY; rovidance. RAY PATRILROO.

A confidential informant, whose information should be reliable,
advised that a JAMES J. SAVERESE, operator of the S. & S. Novelty Company
of Mami Beach, Florida, which concern handles pinball machines, is an
associate of Z‘HII.IMAN'S.

}_\r- -
- e

4 confidential informant beliaved reliable advised that ZWILIMAN
has 8 cut in the Club Greenacres, a well-known gambling resort located near
Miami, Florida.

P e L F] o 3 AL

%‘ kmown rellabllity, advised that
- d COSTELLO, ERICKSON, ADONIS, ZWILLI!&N NICK DELMORE, VINCENT ALO and others
bad had a meeting at the Sherry antanac in an effort to arrive at smme

means to straighten out the confused gambling situation in the Miami area.

'b
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The offices of the Public Service Tobacco Corpany are located at
1464 Nerth Broad Street, Hillside, New Jersey. ZWILIMAN is reported to
preceed to these offices and remain there most of the day, A confidentiel
informant advised that the offices are used as a meeting place for numerous
racketeers in the New York and New Jersey areas,

A& confidential informant, of known reliability, advised that prior
to the time P, JAMES FE!LECCKIA, JR., former Newark Police Judge, surrendered
himself to authorities, PELLECYIA contacted ZWILIMAN regarding his embezzling
$€57,000 from the Columbus Trust Company, Newark, New Jersey. At ZWILIMAK's
suggestion, PEILECHIA gave himself up to make it easier on everyone who might
becore involved in any subsequent investigations,

NISCFILANECUS

A econfidentisl informant, of known reliability, advised that in the
spring of 1240, Mayor MEYER ELIFNSTEIN of Newark, New Jersey was acquitted of
alleped misconduet In office, Upon his acquittal, ZWILIMAN was stated to
have thrown a big party for FLLENSTEIN, He also stated the re-organization
of the Newark Police Drpartment then golng on was re—organization by ZWILIMAN,

The informant stated that to his kmowledge, ZWILIMAN was not personally parti-
cipating in illegal metivities but is barely within the law, The informant
corr ented thet ZWILIMAY had acquired = substantial block of stock in the
Brewster Aircraft Corporation in late 1939 or early 1940 and at this time
ZWILIMAN was allegedly operating a racket with one FRANK CORBALLY, then local
WPA Administrator who was su-plying WFA labor to Brewster, It was alsc stated
that as of Arzril 17, 1940, no lease had been negotiated by Brewster Corpora-
tion for the use of the Newark Airport; as & result, the corporation was

Juhe 7, 1950
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having free use of the property,

A confidentiel informant, whose information should be reliable,
advised thet the principal gambllng figures in Bayonne, New Jersey, are AEE
ERISSLIR and JAMES WAX™Y CCNNCILY., These two men were stated by the informant
to give cuts to ZWILIMA™ and Maycr BFRT DALY of Bayonne, Former Mayor FRANY
HAGUE of Jersey City was stzted to be able to escape scandal, securing legal
czampaipgn contributions each year through Mayor DALY. HAGUE was stated to get
a sizable cut out of each weekly teke,

It was reported in 1945 that ZWIILMAN appeared to control the
nimbers in Bayonne, New Jersey and that it was estimated that there is
approximately 21,0MC weekly cut going to the powers in Hudson County. It
was allepged that the moniec eventually find their way to the Jersey City,
City Hall whevc¢ the Adisposition was unknown at that site,

It has been alleged and some confidentizl informants, of known
> ! relietility, have advised that ZWIIIMAY has in the past been in contact
:1;}} with and frequently visited the Robert Treat Hotel in company with City
- Comrissioner MFYFT™ FTLTINSTTIM and other welloknown peoli iesl figures, namely,
Cclrnel WITLIAS YILIY, Chairman cf the Esser County Democratic Committee;
and JOIT MANNING. U, S, Collector of Internal Revenue, Newark, New Jersey,

A confidential informant, whose information has been reliable,
stated that the reason why ZWILIMAN is able to operate as he does in Newark
i3 beeause of his contacet vith Colonel KELLY, Democratic leasder in Essex
Crunt;, New Fersey. FKELLY is stated to make up the politicalslate at time
of elections and then poes to ZVILIMAN for whztever money he needs.

L confidential informant, of known reliability, advised that

"June 7, 1950
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ZWTLIMAY pave a substantial contiribution to the Campaipn Fund of JOHN V,
EEXNTY, present Democratic Mayor of Jersey City, New Jersey prior to his
clection.

It is alleged that HEARCLD KPIEGER, Ascsistant Corporation Counmsel,
Jersey City, New Jersey, vhoce law firm reportedl; reprercents many local
lator unions in Jersey City and Newark, New Jersey is a freind of ZWILLMAL,

Irn the past it has been alleged that ZWILIMAN has been interested
in ma- different business crgenizations, In August of 1932, it was alleped
that ZWILIMAY had interests in the following: Tavern Festaurant, Blue
Piemond, Harr-Kegtap Company, J. & J, Distributors Company, Joseph Teinfeld
Corpany, Blve Mirror Night Club, Public Service Tobacco Company, Weston &
Company, Browne-Vintner Company, Inc,, Star Bowling and Billiard Academy,
Borok's Furniture Company, Poth's Distributing Compeny, Galsworthy Wine and
Iiquors, United Brewing Company, and the U, S, Yeast Company.

It is brlieved that the U, S, Yeast Cormpany is no longer in
exigtence, however, in 1035 or 1936, JCEL RTED, Attorney of the New Enrland
Yerst Company, the orgenization out of which the U, S. Yeast Company weas
formed, advised that ZWILLMAY held a %#2,000 mortgage on the property of the
U S, Yeast Company. Any further holdings in this company by ZWILLMAN was
not indicated.

ZWILIMAN's interest in the Harr-Kegtap Company was previously
reported as being forced to withdraw from this business as a result of court
action, The only known business activity of ZWILIMAN at the present time
has to do wvit* the Public Service Tobacco Company of Hillside, New Jersey,
previously cormented on, All other business activities are only reported
and unverified,

The "Newark News" of March 16, 1950 reported a corment of First
Assistant United States Attorney TYNE in comnection with the indictment of
JAMES "Nigpey" RUTKIN for income tax evasion to the effect that $608,000 was
pald by JOSEPH H, REINFELD at a 1943 conference in Newark,

Accorling to TYNE, $358,000 of this amount went to ZWILIMAN and
JCSEPE STACHFR. He said that the payment was in settlement of the sale of
Erowne-Vintner Company, Inc. by REINFELD, STACHER, who reportedly received
only $20,000, and ZWILIMAN were said to have a legitimate interest in the
company, The Government in its suit slleged that RUTKIN had no interest
in Browne-Vintner, and obtained his money through "extortion and holdup".

June 7, 1950

10



A confidentlal informant, who was in = position to know, advised
that ZUVILLMAN con*rolled the New Jersey Institute of Wine and Spirits Dis-
tributors, Ine, Members-of this institute were the Joseph Reinfeld Compeny,
the J, & J, Distributing Company, and the Galsworthy Distributing Company,
811 wholcsale liquor concerns. The purpose of this institute was allegedly
to control prices, to gain control of retail liquor business in Rew Jersey, to
eli~inate other wholesalers, and to lobby in New Jersey legislature,

Nerous threatq over the telephone and in person from members of a mob
which he eclaimed he knew was operated by ZWILIMAN,

It has been alleged that ZWILLMAN was a partner in the Alkuno &
Company which reportedly manufactured machine parts for aircraft during
World War II, The handling of this type of machine work originated due to
the repair and servicing of cigarette vending machines.

It hes been slleped that ZWILIMAN may have &t one time had an
interest in the Casablanca Club at 1011 Broad Street, Newark, New Jersey,
A confidential informant, of unknown relisbility, advised that the Casablanca
Clut was opened on ZVILIMAN's money but that GECRGT. EABFFRMAN, & former
chauffeur for ZWILIMAN is now the sole owner,

The "Newark News" of Mry 16, 1950 and the Newark"Star Ledger" of
¥ay 17, 1950 reported the Casablanca Club was raided on May 16, 1950 for
handling Heroin, Thirty-one Federal Indictments were handed down prior to
the raid. WILLI/M MARGC, arrested in this raid, is reported to have cone
tacted CHARLES "Lucky"™ LUCIANC in Jtaly through the latter's girlfriend,

Averyr idential informant recently advised that a
block of stock of f Newark, New Jersey purchased
in the name of one s actua owned by ZWILIVAN., This informant
allepes that & group, ol Which ZWTLIMAN is believed to be a part, has
attempted to take over control of thls bank,

It had been alleged that ZWILLMAN was part owner of the Dempsey
V-nderbilt Hotel in Miami, Florida, the other partner being JACK DEMPSHY,
former heavyweight champion This allegation apparently wag wide-spread in

June 7, 1950
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the Miami area, resulting in one BFN GAINES calling at the Miami Cffice,
stating that he, GAINES, and DEMF'FY own the Dempsey Vanderbilt Hotel,

"'; and that ZWI LIMAN had nc part of 1it,
- Confidentia) informants, of known rellability, have advised that
?!?P ZWILIMAN had put up the money for the purchase of the Hotel Versailles at
Long Branch, New Jersey, and that in addition, ZWILLMAK also owns the West
- End Casinc and the Colony Surf Club, both located at West End, New Jersey.
A ZWILIMAN owns & residence and resides in summer months at 109 Jercme
£3.2 Avenue, Deal, New Jersey,

A confidential informant, of known reliability, advised that
GEC™GT RRECWNT, former President of the International Union of Theatrical and
Stage Enployvees and allegedly a former member of the Czpone Gang, became the
head of the aforementioned union as a result of his gang connections and
that he was reportedly responaible to ZWILIMAN, Other union men connected or
desirnsted by ZWILIMAN were stated by this same informant to be JAMES BRENAN,
Bead of the Motion Pictures Operators in Newark, New Jersey; and JOSEPH FAY,

Head of the Building Trades,

It has been elleged that years ago the Newark local of Theatrical
and Stage Employees was controlled by ZWILLMAYN through one LCUIS KAUFMAN,
Business Agent of the Newark loeszl., It was repoerted that strong-arm tactics
were comon to main‘ain this contrel., ILUIS KAUFMMAN was subsequently
convicted in Federal Court in New York City on Anti-Facketeering charges.

CHET thHe Newark xed prices and
ronopolized the market, He further alleged that the association had been
attempting to drive his company out of business by having men controlled
by ABNER ZWILIMAN threaten elients with strikes unles insted
services of ted
that the two particular merree nBE0 reterred to as controlled by ZWILLMAK
were ITA BFRECWITZ and ABY LEVW, Business Apents of the Retail Clerks
Association, AFofl, who made contscts with the clothing companles using

indow (leadng Contractors Assoeiation

June 7, 1950
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Sl va LAt =R — Sl lrgs

kﬂ;> their clerical emplcyees.

A confidential infcrmant, whose reliability is unimown, edvised
the following: "The notorious boss of the HAGUE underworld is ABT "LCNGY"
ZWILIMAN, ZVILIMAN is known as the boss of the slot machine, policy
numbers, bookmaking and horseracing rackets, His offieial job is PFresident
of Public Service Automatic Vending Mschine Company which has & monopoly
for installing these machines in EAGLE territory." The informant also
related that in 1940, the Brewster Adireraft Company was said to hold a
lease at the Newzrk Airport with the understanding that those recormended
by Mayor FRANK FAOUE cf Jersey City; City Cormissioner MEYER ELLENSTEIY
of Newark; and AENT" ZWILIM/Y be given emplcyment. The informant also
stated trat when the Brewster Aireraft plant opened, ZWILIMAN shared control

of the union, Brewster local %6%.

A confidential informant, of known reliability, reported that
ZTI1LMY was instrumental financially in the formation of the Vine and
Liquer Selesmen of New Jersey, Local 19, Newark, New Jersey and is reported

to eontrel this union,

A confidential informant, of known reliability, advised that one
PCUAPY MAYN, who eleimed to be a "Labor Relaticns Men" offered the services
of ZUIIIMAN in settlinc e prolonged strike at the Continental Poper Company,
RPidre®ield Park, New Jersey. It was alleged that ZWITIMAN could guarentee
as many years of labor peace as the company could pay “or, The informant
reported that MANT alleced ZWITIMAN owned or controlled a Hartford Insurance
Comrany and sever-l hvnkﬁrpap insprance firms, A leg&l pgyoif could be

Company 1surance firms
arranged by having the struck company's pensicn insurance transferred tec one
cl ZVILLHAN’S Insurance comnenies,

The identity and reliability of HCWARD MANN is unknown,

IDENTIFICATICR RECCED

Junr 7, 1950
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On December 1, 1926, under the name of GEORGE LONG, ZWILLMAN was
arrested and charged with disorderly condu>t. Judge BOETTNER, of the First
Criminal Court District, on February 10, 1927, suspended the sentence,

On March 8, 1927, ABE ZWILLMAN was arrested under the alias of
OGEORGE 1ONG, alias "LONGI", under Newark Police Department number 16572,
and was charged with Atrocious Assault and Battery with intent to idll,
On April 19, 1927, Judge BOETTNER, of the First Criminal Court District,
Newark, Rew Jersey, discharged ZWILLMAN, and the camplaint was diamissed.

On June 6, 1927, he was arrested under the name of "LONGI"
ZWILIMAN, and charged with Atrocious Assauvlt and Battery, and on July 8,
1627, Judge HOWE, of the First Criminal Court District, reported the
complaint withdrawn by the complainant.

On March 6, 1928, under the name of ABE ZWILLMAN, he was arrested
and charged with Atrociocus Assault and Battery, and on March 16, 1928, the
complaint was withdrawn by complainant before Judge HOWE.

On March 18, 1928, uwnder the name of ABE ZWILLMAN, he was arrested
and charged with Atrocicus Assault and Battery. On June 25, 1928, Judge
HOWE held ZWILILMAN wnder $1,000 bond for action of the Grand Jury. On
December 12, 1930, Judge BRENNAN sentenced ZWILLMAN to six months in Essex
County Priscn and penalized him $1,000 fine.

On August 21, 1939, ZWILIMAN was cited in contempt of court of
Judge WILLIAM BARREIT of the Southern District of New York for refusing to
answer certain questions put to him before a special Federal Grand Jury.
He was sentenced to six months; was released on $10,000 bail, pending appeal.

On the date ZWILIMAN was cited in contempt of court, WILLIAK A.
WACHENFELD, Prosecutor of Essex County, New Jersey, and LEON W. KAFP, his
assistant, had interviews with Agents and Assistant U, 5. Attorneys in New
York City at which time they claimed they had information of interesi to the
Government in connection with union activities, There was no apparent Federal
violation in the information they gave. After the comference, WACHENFELD
stated that he would appreciate any information uncovered before the Federal
Qrand Jury as to ABNER ZWILLMAN and WILLIE MORETTI whom he mentioned as two
of his "headaches" in New Jersey. WACHENFELD was ZWILLMAN's attorney prior
to his appointment as prosecutor,

The "Newark Evening News® of January 15, 1940 reported that the
Federal Penitentiary sentence of six months against ABNER TWILLMAN, Newark
Third Ward figure, was reversed on that day on a unanimous opinion issued
by the U, S. Circuit Court of Appeals,

June ?, 19%



DESCRIPTICN

o

The following is a prysical deseription of ZWILIMAN:

Name:
Alimses:

Place of Elrth.
Height:
Weight:

Buili:

Hajr:

Byes:
Corplexion:
Teeth:

Scars:
Tattoos:
Peculiarities:

Winter Residence:

Summer Residence:

Occupation:
Marital Status:

Hife:
Step-son:
Daughter:

June 7, 1950

ABNTR ZJILIMAN

Abe Zwillman, Abraham Zwillman,
longy Zwillmen, Lonpie Zwillman,
Longey 2Zwillmsn, Geerge Long,

A, Long, A, Spltzel Abe

Spitzel Al Williams

July 27, 1904

Newark, New Jersey

61 17

20C 1lbs,

Athletic

Brown

Gray-Brown

Dark

Grod

None

None

Heavy eyebrows, large nose

5C Beverly Road, West Orange,

Neu Jersey (This is en exclusive
neighterhood, and the value of
his estate is estimated at over
¢50,000. )

Jerome Avenue and Pleasant Flace,
Deal, New Jersey (He does mot
maintain this as a permanent summer
residence but goes there frequently
during the summer).

Public Service Tobacco Company
Hillside, New Jersey

Married, July 7, 1939 at the
Chanticler, Millburn, New Jersey
MARY DeGROCT MENDILS STEINBACH ZVILIMAN
JOBEN STEINBACH, age 15

LYNN CATHERINE, age 5

15



Father-in-law EUGENF MENDELS; mey presently still
reside witt ZWILIMAN
Relatives: Father: Deceased

Mother: ANNA

Sisters: BESSIE WARCHOWSEY, age
ETHEI MCRGENSTEZIN, ag
PHOEBE CLINER, age 36

Brothers: BAFNEY, age 39
LARKY, age 38

I°VING, age 32

Rece: White

Naticnality: American

Fraternal Crders: Member of Jersey Warchawer Institute,
_ Newsrk, New Jersey (1939)

Insurance: Prudential Insurance company

Education: Attended grammar school to 2th grade;

no other educzation
Cririnal Record: FBI No, 346333,

Two photographs of ABNER ZWILIMAN are enclosed.

June 7, 1950
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Subpoena

Will Ap]war _\[omla._\'
Before U, S. Jury

in Crime War

Abner (Longie) Zwillman today
dueepted s¢rvice of a subloens lor

appearance before a Federal Grand|

Tury in New York in the Jury’s
nation-wide investigation of or-
ranized crime. He will go before
‘he jury Monday.

Zwillman. a figure in Third Ward
activities, telrphoned the Newark

s

14, 1939

1 Zwillman

| News Condensed
ACCCPtS :Loml and State

MANY JERSEYMEN CALLED IN CRIME PROBE

Scores of Jerseymen will be subpoenacd to appear
before a Federal Grand Jury in New York in a nation-

wide probe of organized cri

me.

Appearance of Abner

(Longey) Zwillman Monday is schedulsd to be followed
by the appearance of Ruggierio (Ritchic) Boiardo.

Fofrice of the Federal Bureau of In-
‘vestigation this moerning.  He aslo-d
:f ke was one of the two Newarhors'
referred to in A di-pateh from New
Yark in yesterday's Newark News
»s schodiled o be subpocnaed by |
“he Grand Jury. !
Answered affirmatively, Zw |llnmn!
sad he would aceept serviee at the
nffice the Public Serviee To-
tarco Co, 14A1 North Broad street

of

[ H:l<ide, of which he is the head

Hatt  an hour later an kIl

" agent arrived at the Hillside offu ol

and handed Zwillman the subpoenas
Back from Honeymonn

Zwaalman recently returned fyom
s honevmoor.  He is living now
in Fast Oratpe.

MAeantime it was tearned  tpar
Ruguiero tRitchior Beiardo aetioe
i the Furst Ward during &rd winee
prohibition, has aiready been sorved

16 POLICEMI'N FACE 33 CHARGES

Towing racket probe in Newark brings about 33
charges against 16 policemen.

Abner (Longie: Zwillman

Naratoga Raids
C:unhling Sp()ls

with & subpoena
Both Zwillman and Baarda ox-

pressed willingnoss ta teatify py o
tnre the Grand Jure wlhoee [r,. -
S R L I L T L L A
N v York, as b abnnt 1y
sppcckencion 0f T el

B. halter, descrihied as the urnde: .
worid baron behins a number of
i oravHe!E,
Tired of Wondering'

In commenting todey Zwillman
v

“T wirt to ¢lear up once and (ar,

4 the ¢lnud of ru
riodically hangs over

“lI have assym
hilitien recently .

G 1 dAY 06185

B that gr

Jhead !
Aesponn IR
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And MY Ligner Board Cites
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Psuspend Laer Lienses for foor
Botels vonday o e oyt
b BT S N S IR

SalTOUL it st sy :
Saratops Coanty Lty Attor-!
[ ey Altred Lo Simen also anbonn ol !
ta thoreugh Granid Jury lnw»tig‘av!
Jtien of aeged gainbling where ar

rera of big time wacering was Aot
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Jury Today

Also to Face U. S.
Crime Quiz - -

!
Statt Correspondent. i
| NEW YORK--The Federal Grand.
1Jury. meeting for the second week|
in its drive against nationwide or-
zganized erime, today listed Abner

‘Langie: Zwillman as one of its]

Lepke Connection

fir<st witnesses

Zeillman, called by federal of-
folals a former hoatie per-member,
of the "Big Six” racke¢ts combine,
arel naw presadent of the I‘ublit‘
Service Tobacco Co. of Hillside, will”
te asked about New Jersey ramifica-
Ptansof the nation’s rackets business.’
TZ\\aElm.m has accepted service of
‘A subpoena calling for his appear-

“inen today, R
Others ordered to appear this

weck are  Ruzuiero tRitchiey.

/

Gt heard the gt b T() l“()“

jxored In the “gay ninetics” by bu k]
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Dewey Off

Ritchie Touirdn

Parade
Los Jun

-
100 From
Jersev in

FBL Net- ™
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ow Zwillman

- Bowardo, Newark First Ward npera-
. . . . |

‘tor, and Willie Moretti, alias Moore, |
a PBergen-Passaie gambler,  They
STt amotig moere than 109 New Jcr—‘r
~ev restdents unider subpeena. The
) ) ;
list includes pohticians, lawyers and!
hu-inewsmen. On it, it is reported. !
“are the names of a former Newarh
newspaperiman and an Essex [inan-
vial figure said ta have been form-
~rly the mency handler er Laouis’
Hapke Buchaltar, tugitive rack-
[RSATA '
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There is attached a blind memorandum concerning i e
Abner Zwillman to be furnished to the O!'Conor Committee.,— —
This blind memorandum was prepared primarily to set out
associates and contacts of Zwillman.
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The information set out in this memorsndum eoncerning
Zwillman is not verified hy investigation, but is based om
Pumors snd unverified sllegalions, %o attempt has been nndo
to evaluate the eraulbiltty of this information, .

[~ Al ver [ Scananary
] It is alleged sna (willman wvas born is Newark, New
Jersey, on July 27, 1904. ¥We is purported to have atte

, -Mard in Newarx, New Jerasey,

grac»ar sehool al NHewark, !nu Jersey, up to she eighth

but nover olrpleted this greds., %o ot .er education is indi-
cated for Zwillman. Zwilloan married Mapy De CGroo$ Hendsls
tteinlagh on July 7, 1939, and 1s allezed to bhave ereated a
million dollar trust fund for bis ulrb with an unldonsltlcd

insurance sompany.

It is aald Shas Zwillman, prior %0 hls astivisy
during tue prohidition era, vas a rrun and n ublo douor.
It {& pumored Zwillman first degame prominent in oriminal
aotivities in the Newarx area in 1923, when he shot Leo Kapaus.
Kapaus, at that ins, was allegel to e sho leader, and %0
exercolise sontrol over the bootlegying Buainess in she state of
Now Jeraey. It is said that as & result of shis ahooting other o
Bewark mobsters $ook particular note of Zwillman. I¢ is alleged /

that dur!ing shis period .,vnhan g:im contr:} of the ru::”
a argAnisation was some 8 .

‘soferred tp “the "Longy Hob. I¢ 1o alleged that when - .
Ruggerio Bo o was oonfinad in the New Jorsey State Peniten~

B %1 in 1930, many members of the Bolardo mod went over to the '

Wr wil 'aéh, As & result of this, it is tnogod A) Capone ,(“
fﬁuﬁ tp g:ztrk in an effors %o stralghten out bhe \Qifferences & 4V
bowun rdo and Zwillman, v

"‘ At 1o alleged that in 192., Iwillrman becane sssoolated
“1{ tbuls Buohaltor and becamo A& meaber of a group eomzonly
oslled "Zne Big .Jix. composwd of Buomuor. Benjanin "Buzsy®

Siegel, Yyer "ansiy, Charles "r,uoq fuoianc, and Jacot Shapliro.
Ao Mo B"V‘“t/"‘ma/” \& JUN 23 1951~

- { 1 e :
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This group is said o have allotted territories in whioh boobe
leguing would be eontrolled by the respective individuals.
Zuillman s Pumored to have beoome @ssoelated with Joseph and
Sau) Reinfeld in the hauling of liquor imto ASlantie Bighlands,
Now Jersey. Tuis operation is said to have been Iwiliimanis
first big enterprise and at Shay Sine M Decame assoslated with
Joseph 3tacher, wio beoune his partner., It is further rumored
shat Zwillman and Reinreld operated on a large ssale, purchasing
motor boats, meeting various Fumpunners &t ses, and hrlng:ng the
liquor ipto she Newark srea. ZIwviliman, Stascher and Reinfeld are
rumorsd t0 have operated as many as fif8y Sruacks & night in
theiy 1ilecal liqucr astivisy. :

It is alleged shat in 1947 Zvwillsan Vegan Lo OpeFate
"wildoat brewer!es.” Tihls astiviSy i1s &lleged to have beoughd
him into eontact with Max Barsel snd Max Oreenderg, Who Opsrated
Pilval breveriea. On April 12, 1933, dosa Eassel and Oreenberg
were murdersd in Elisabets, New Jersey, which murders are still
unsolved, It is alluged that following She deaths of Hagsel and
Orevnberg, Zwilllman snd his assoglutes Sooi over eontrol of thelr
liquor {nt.rests anl gomplotely dominated ghe 1llieit ligquor
trafiic asetivity in Ellsadbeti, New Jersey.

I is reported tust Zwillman and his group eontinued
fn the 1llielt liquor business and $o some extent in bling
sotivities until pepeal of the 18th Amendment. Immediately
after tnlis law waz repealed, 2willoan 1s alleged $0 have pure
ohased a businsss under t.e name of United Brewery.Comyany in
Neowar«,Neow Jersey. Later it was alleged shat Zwillman operated
e business icnown as $he Harr-Xegtap Company, whieh business falled,

Conserning Zulllmants a.slvlsi fn agguising control eof
t 1s &

the Publlc Service Tobaceo Company, & 1leged as followss
~ |

. ¥illiam i3111lan and bis brotiwr, Al Lilllan, during
+  tha prohibition ers had been active in llguor sraffioc along
thndlirao{ hare, Al Lillian was wurdered and wWilllam Lillian
left the 1fiquor bueiness and entered int- ithe eigaretts vending
i maghine Dusiness, ersating the btusiness known as the Publie
fervice Tobageo Company. It 18 alls;ed that Liliiap Deoase the
lapgest operator of tals type of business in the area. In his
operstions he was supposed 5o have ésployed sous o0f the mombers
of Zwillmants gang. At the helgut of uLis businesa, Lilllan was
taken out ono night and given & gevere beating. Shortly after
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thais beating, the comjary was purchased frex Lillien ¥y Zwillman,
It is Pumored that Zwillman threatensd to kill Lillian if he 4id
not give up the business to him, The Fublie Servies Tobasse -
Company is alloged $0 have Desn operated as & sorparation. In-
SOPPOrALOrs Wre nparudlz "Jorry" Catena, Jossph Stasher, and
Adner Zwillran. It Lis aaid, though ursonfimeed, Shat the ewners
of the Public Service Tobsoceco Campany were later listed as being -
one Virginis lassarl and FMery Zwillman, as partners. Mary was
reportec as the wife of Abner Iwillaan and Virginia Laseari was
reported as t'» wife of FMicuael Lssoari. Lasoari 1s rumored %0
t; an assocliate of Frank Cestello im New York and a formey
asscoiate of "Luoky" Luolenc,

During tha above period of Zwillman's activity in the
l1iquor businesa, it is alleged, tuough unsonfimmed, that be was
assoelated with nmumerous regietests bV wroughoud the Uanited States,
fils ass~ofates, doth living and dead, are alleged %0 have been
Louls Rushalter, wa., Lepkes Jacod ochapiro; Morris Kleisman)
Penjamin Siegel, wa., "Bucay®; Jossph Staoher, we., Doc Rosen)
Morris Coppela, wa,, "'rriggu Fike“; Gerardo Catens, wa., "Jerry";
Anrelo De Carlo, wa., *Gyp®; Niek Delmore; Pen Kutlow) willie
Korrottl, wa., willle Moore} Keyer lanscy, wa., Bugs Meyer; Frmk
Orsattis [ouls ftromiery, was., Dutel Ooldberg) Btromberg;
¥iok Aossn} William wWelismanj Ko Wolenaky; NMorrls Wolen; Morris
Dalits, wa., Voo Davis; Prank Costello; Prank Eriekson) Joseph
Doto, wa,., Joe Adonis} Rugglero Bolardo; Miohael ILassarij Vineent
Alo, wa,, Jimmy Blus Eyes; Arthur P, Plegenheimer, wa., Duteh
Sehults; Sumuel Kats, wa., "rue.” (62-38085-12 - A summary concerning
Zwillman prepered by the Newark Office,) . - .

It $» alleged that Zwillman, besauss of his sontrol
of the politiecal eituasion in the New Jersey area, becase aotive
in various ganbling sstivities. It 1s reported, alshough un=-
oonfirmed, that these activities also extended $: the MNiaxl area.

It 18 alleged thst iwillman attended & meeting at
Livingaton, Rew Jersey, with Joseph snd Bame)l Acoardl; ¢
Paterio} Roocoo Flaohe$ti) Tom } Carunine San Glasomo; Paul
Lomdardino and Allee Bhephapd. The exast nature of Lhis meeting
ard its purpose was unknown. (62-75147-31-106) -
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It i» alleged, although uneoafirmed, shat on Mareh 10,
1950, Zwillmar atterded & meeting at the Robert Treat Hotel in
s Nowurk, Hew Jersey, waloh mesting was 8lpo attended by Willimm
Morett:, Joe A s, Joseph H. Reinfeld, Jemes * Rutikia,
A - Viso Cenovess, and the late Charles li::gdo. who wvas murdered
in Kansas Gity. Purpose or natwre of s meoting is uninown,

: 62-75147-31-11 "
It 15 alleged that & unu(m lhgoﬁ iu.élu 19%9' as
the therry Frontanss iotel Lo Miami Letween Zwillman and Frank
Costello, Prank iriekson, Jos Adonis, Niok Delmors end Vinoent
Alo. The purpose ef this mesting was rumored to de o straighten
out the sonfuséd gesbdling situation in She Mismi area.

i

(62-32578-1270)
Tt i3 allered, ut??gh unconfirmed, shat during the

P oo - Ny .. -l .
1347 racs meet al “aretogs SPriags, W York, Zuillxman atterdsd

the prece with Joe Adonis, Joseph Stacher and Irving fherman, ]

Zwillman has PBI #346333 and reflects the following
arrest Pegords o

Gontritutor of = Name and  Arrested or Charge Dispositior
Jingerprints Fumber Received : .
Pollcs Department Abe Zwillman lMareh 8,  atroolous asseult dlamlesed
Newark, yew Jersey ¢-- 1927 and battery vith
1ntent -
Eheriftis O/ floe Abrahan Zwillman
Fewark, Yev Jersey §A-T4i - November  abrociocus assault Decasber
' 1928 and battery 1930 recal.
: (finger- _ v $1,000 18
) printed = and 6 mon
e December ) ‘ in Essex
o 12, 1930) County
Quavin . Fenltenti
"Imtied States Abner Zwillman A.fust 22, 0ontexpt of court appsal
wpppghial, #C=23=292 1939 .
“~%ow York City,
—hifW York
u-u-. - - u -

|
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Ofﬁce Memomnd%m *» UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Rosen fé’——' DATE: August 10, 1951
C

FROM Fe Lo Price é?f Call: 3:15 p.m,
'\ susjecr:  LONGIE ZWILLMAN u

MISCELLANEOUS = INFORMATION GCONCERNING

ASAC Battle 1n Newark telephonically advised that R
discreet inquiries among sources and informants have falled R pp—
to locate Zwlllman., It was thought that he might be at the -
Beth Israel Hoapital at Newark, where he is known to have e
maintained a room in the past, but contacts with the
superintendent of the hospital, who is cooperative, reflects
that he is not there.

However, Battle stated that a source has advised that '
Zwillmen 1s believed to be staying at the home of Ben Kaplowitz\’ ¥
at Deal, New Jersey, Kaplowitz was described as a friend of v‘}
Zwillman's who operates the Jersey Tire Company, Battle sta

that it is impossible to definitely determine whether Zwillman

1s at Kaplowitz!s houss or not, but that {ndividuals interested,

ir equipped with a subpoena, may wish to make & direct approach.

The Newark Division is continuing to make very discreet
1nqu1ries as to Zwillman's _whereabouts, but is being ocareful not

to give anyone the impression that an FBI investigation is being
conducted,

PLPimrvril ¥ M[M(V 10’ é(;

/D OFLORDED - 41 AUG.1%. ;-
( |
) INDEXED - #!
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Oﬁice Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 : Mr., Tolaon /./,ﬂ/ lﬁﬂl: dugust 9, 185
/,[ Tolson f

tﬂ,' , FROM L. Bo Nichols

levin
Mickols
h”‘/sunjncr: Noow E

. W

¥
¥

. \Y 4 Barto
Pof Associated Press adviaed ¥r. chuir\‘ —___
telephonically this morning that the Newark Star Ledger carrie -

W

a story that a hunt was on for Longid Zuillmgn, He said the e
story did not indicate who was looking for him and SN / Hﬁ

wondered if the FBI was looking for him for one of tThe i~
Commiitees on the Hill,

Be was advised that the FBI was not conducting any

investigation looking for Zwillman., FNe do know, howeyver, that
the Senate Crime Commitiee is looking for Zwillman as I had
heard this through Mr. Moser of Senator 0'Conor's statsf.

cc: Mr. Rosen W \‘{(g ot‘_

JJIN:CMC |
. . VS
T ‘ o w7 I/A_"/Q ngt! .u
:r ; . - ‘1,'
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- W, Tolsom. . ...oneet

- f?.‘lt‘ (‘ ( ) My Ladd. e
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\ LLL'I‘ ’ DEP‘“"“th OF 'u . 14 [
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4)6 / AUG 121 @g, Pl

. Mr. Alden

I!EE Mr. Belmont ........

TEI‘E 7 / \/ / Mr. Lawghlin .....c..

zf.. j’y ! e, MioRr .ooecooeene

FBI JEW HAVEN 8-12-51 5-30 P o Aoy -

fRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, BOSTON URGENT \ Ao -

“d
ABNER ZWILLMAN, INFO CONCERNING. CSP TONIGHT ADVISED THA
HOWDY PODNUR UNQUOTE, A SEVENTY FOOT PLEASURE CRUSIER, HA

PR = 1.,
T T%i 5UOTE
D DOCKED

AT CLINTON, CONN, ABNER ZWILLMAN WHOM THE CSP SAY 1S ALLEGEDLY

VANTED BY THE US SENATE CRIME COMMISSION AND THE US MARSHALL IN

BOSTON, IS RELIABLY BELIEVED TO BE ABOARD THIS CRUSIER.

THE CSP

ALSO STATED THAT ABOVE INFO APPEARED IN THE HARTFORD COURANT, A

AT I\

SUNDAY NEWSPAPER PUBLISHED IN HARTFORD. NH INDICIES !
ON ZWILLMAN AND HOWDY PODNUR. ABOVE BEING FURNISHED FOR

WILLIS

i)

ND ACK IN ORDER nrnnn
R

BS 0K FBI BS JJF 21 1961

NEGA

77 ) B2 * \
%SéSEP Ty o ee' L

TIVE
INFO ONLY.
A

<

Is

N ~ . * <<U
ECORDED - )~ 2 _
WA ©9-33 PM OK FBI VA RD Y162 — 36085 ~/§
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O]ﬁce Memornandum - UNITED S1ATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  MK. LaD DATE: August 15, 1951
- Tulane,
V L Lada

. PROM : 4, KOS ' Clezi_

Slavirn

‘ rnicheis

SUBJECT: / ‘r:azar.
. e

v\.' Belmory
W SAC Mcnhee, Newars, llea ana aavised that e had Just :;—jr—
received a call from John J/ Winberry who 1s supposed to be a wonse_
member of the investigating steff connected with the Senate oanty___
Comrittee to Tnvestly,fn Crime. Menee szid he received this -

rysterious ca.l frou Winberry at New Yorksfurnishing the llowing

nebulous informstion. Winberry lives at Rutherford, hew . .
¥Winberry stited that maybe something might be doing tonignt

which would relate to Abner Zwillman; that it may be necessary to

have sowe arweq wen avei.able; ana Tnat it probabiy will reiate to

a big estete. Winberry asr~ed hcnee if ne had received = warrant

for Zwiilman's arrest or a subpoena. Mckee tolc Winberry, that

inforuation Winberry had relating to Zwillman,shoula be h%ndJed

directly by Winberry witn wr. Moser for whon he is working.

winberry saic he courd not get in touch with Moser and coura not

get in touch with O'Conor so he thought he woulid tell us zbout it;

thaet this wes all he h¢d. ficnee tola winberry that he shoula get

o~

in touch with Moser anc¢ furnicsh nir whatever inforcation he had.

Mr. Nichols was furnishec with this inforwation as it
was thougnt ne mignt want to get in touch with ~r. rloser and give
hir the inforration which Winberry furnished to mecree, pointing
out that apparently VWinberry nca tried to contact him but hua not
be able tc get in touch with him znd we thought perhaps ne woula
1iKke to have this information. _dr. Nichols stuted he wouid try
to cet in touch with Moser K )b further action need be tdﬁen
inasrich 28 we zre not innw‘lnw for Zwvillmun but merely furnisni

TESRE LUy 9} L L W 9 § 4 moadafall i ke

wnatever inforuaticon cowLes to our attention conﬂernlne nis
wherezbouts.
) 2

jn/ M"/ d 2342
N 4230851

oEvEs - 115 )l ] -
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Ojﬁce Memamndam e UNITED ¢.. GOVERNMENT

ETANDAR FORM NO, §4 l B

o : MR. A. ROSEN I‘él _ pATE: Aungust 16, 1951
Tolson
PROM :  §. ALDEN 9& CALL 10:45 s.m. e
SUBjECT:  ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN - A‘N{ pro b e
~ Tracy

0'CONOR COMMITTEE

¢ Harve

SAC HcKeei Hewarkl called and advised of information o ™ —
34 by Assistant Prosecuting K ——

oo s % 5
furnlsnea oa .
~ Attorney Oscarl!!ur!e o! !grr!s!own, New Jersey, relative to t'.'l:lel'c,j@!j g
) possible whereabouts of Zulllman, Laurle toldme hed,
# peceived a call from an informant,whose identit ree of Qp‘iv
reliability was unknown to McKee, in which the informant stated
that there was a good possiblliity that Zwillman was presently at
the Canary Cottage, Florham Park, New Jersey, which is immediately
ad jacent to Madison, New JoerseY.

Apparsntly the informant nad no definite current information
but stated that Zwillman had hidden out at the Canary Cottage when
the Kefauver Committee was looklng for him and from time to time
stopped there and played golf, Thils information was orally furnished ’
Mr. McGuire in Mr. Nichols' Office.

The above is furnished for your information.

cc MR. NICHOLS G | 2—*36085“20
|

¢ Uy
SA/rh Vg: -* % HRUG ‘}'g 191;1
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Ojﬁce MemL mzdzmz e UNITED ¢ \TES GOVERNMENT

- TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: January 28, 1954

!a&)/ 7/ SAC, NEAARK (94-417)

1BCT: AT FITT TN wen o
L ABNER ZWILIMAN s WED.

GIIF -
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE) A ‘_,/ /

- e wm we e EE o o e m em W

/
s S

- Re SAC Letter # 53-58 dated 8/25/53, Newark Letter to \03"%'
Bursau, 9/22/53 and Newark letter to Bureau, 6/7/50,
antitled "ABNER ZWILLMAN, was, RESEARCH MATTERS", which
letter snclosed a blind memorandum on ABNER ZWILLMAN.

The following data sets forth information supplemental to the
referenced blind memorandum.

PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

ZWILLMANts personal history and background were set forth in I
some detail in referenced blind memorandum, A reliable source advised
in Hay, 1952, that ZWILLMAN's stepson, JO HY =INBACH, during a conver- !
o FITTTYAY £ ¥ e K ﬂ-"l-t-l'--—-t- ad  moanes

sation had mentioned that ZWILLIMAN intended mMOVIINE WO wvallldVl'llla, av LD
future date. As of this writing, there is no information as to whether ;
there are any plans for his removal at this time. N :Z

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

- ! According to the book, "Murder Incorporated",( recont.ly)published e
by BURTON B. TURKUS and SID FEDER, ZWILLMAN was one of six bosses of
Murder Incorporated., BURTCN B. TURKUS is the former Brooklyn Assistant
District Attorney who was active in the investigation of Murder, Incorporated.

( Allegations are often made in the local press that ZWILILMAN is
connected with criminal and illegal enterprises., However, no specific infor-
mation is known to have been revealed definitely tying him to any such
operations, By sources who should know, ZWILIMAN is said to be unquestionably
well connected with various political figures in and around New Jersey, and)

: ,‘“’blf be* admitted in 'his own' testimony before the Senate Crims Investigating
o Committee, 'his 'association with practically all the well-known hoodlums in
the U, S. He claims to be presently active only in legitimate business
operationa, but adds that due to his past connections, he has been unable

to attain full respectability before the public,

REC2n gy 2— 3690852

' T LA
..  RHP:mp ,00 r/}-.-i o A}/
w 4 T g
9t y 1494 ILQ//' 4 : AKY
YEERY



lLetter to Director
NK 94-417

{ The New York World Telsgram and Sun, in its issue dated 1/8/52,
comnented that Traasury agents were closely following some 1,00 racketeers
in the New York area with the expectation of collecting past dus income
" taxes, One of the N. J. racket men, according to the newspaper, whose

net worth was being followed closely, was ZWILLMAN,

/ On 6/25/52, tax liens in the amount of $940,471.00 were filed
against ZWILIMAN and members of his family, to whom it was believed he
had transf¥€rred securities. According to the Newark News, issus of
6/26/52, USA GROVER C. RICHMAN, JR. had advised the newspapers that the
liens were the result of the Federal Grand Jury probing rackets, organized

\,rinl.s aﬁd tax r;-.u.da. Thv .Lili'ié’ of the *a-nivuc -Ln'"“!""" a n‘lv-"l .“""

hat time it was expected that levies would be served on business
1na£ t to tie up any nssetqmw y yntil the tax claims could
be afjusted. These liens coversd the period from 1933 to 1946.)

g

{

On 6/22/53, ZWILLMAN surrendered to Federal authorities on a
charge of evading payment of $55,114.00 in income taxes in 1946. He was
released on $3,000,00 bail. After his arraignment, his attorney issued
a statement attacking the validity of the tax evasion charge and commented
that they expected the complaint would be dismissed, \

f On 7/15/53, the Federal Grand Jury reported a no bill, vacating
the complaint for the evasion charges on 1946 income taxes,

KASSOCIATES )
{ In addition to associates of ZNIIIMAN set forth in referenced blind
memorandum, EDWIN A. BALDWIN, retired Intelligence Unit Agent, Treasury Dept., ;
-2 -



Latter to the Director
NK 94417

// astified before the New York Crime Commission to the effect that JEIHY
CATERA and NIGGY RUTKIN were I‘ront:.ng the G& Tradmg Co. for ZWILLMAN,
le ‘_]_ Twids e
When ZWILIMAN was(personally)lnterViewad at the Public Service
Tobaceo Co. in Hillside, N. J,, of h concern ZWILLMAN is part owner,“kf —
he advised that he had known one E%R;SEN for a great many years, but « o
that he had not seen him in recent years and had had no association with
him recently. ZWILLMAN further stated that he never had any business :
deallngs with ROSEN in the course of his career. ”(Interviewed by agents 12/52)

: Before the Senate Crime Investi g Committee sitting at
Washington, D. C., on 8/18/51, JOSEPEhsgfggﬁgo of Paterson, N, J., testified

Ter with dabbled a bit in local politics,
mostly as a rank & file worker. At that time he said "I just do the best
I can for any candidate -« just individual work". During his testimony,
BOZZ0O admitted knowing several racketeers in whom the Gommitte as interested —
namely, JOE ADONIS, WILLIE MORETTI, now deceased, and RRONE, BOZZO LY./
gald he had known ZWILLHA.N for 15 years and that he had solicited ZWILIMAN' 8
political aid only on one cccasion, during the 1946 campaign, when BOZZ0
worked at trying to get support for HAROLD HOFFMAN, Republican Gubernatorial

candidate in the primaries.

(BOZZ0's name was brought to the foreground during the recent 1953
N. J. Gubernatorial election when it was brought out that BOZZO had contributed
$25,000 cash to the Republican Party in 1949, This was brought out during
_'{k‘ﬁe legislative investigation inquiring into the dismissal of NELSON F.
[ STAMLER, a former Deputy Attorney Genersl investigating gambling activities
in Bergen County,.N. J.g

/HAR F_ﬁ{OFFMAN a former Governor of N. from 1935 through 1937,
who campaigned as a candidate in the primary eIEEEion in 1946, advised the
Senate Crime Investigating Committee that he had asked Zn’]ll.HAN for help in
1946, HOFFMAN stated that he had been introduced to ZWILLMAN after his term
of Goyernor and added that ZWILIMAN had never made any improper requests of
him,

/

When ZWILIMAN testified before this Committee, he was vague in his
answers goncerning numerous telephonic communications between himself and
HOFFMAN, / Coq




Letter to the Director
NK 94-417

!!I ! - 8 bean a mee !___ !!- !bgrt.. Treat Hota;

Newark, N, J., on‘@gm;b" ;d;ich mgeti was a tfended by the following: R

g1 JOSERH INFELD » NI SE, CHARLES BINAGGIO, A/, '
since murdered in Kansas City, "WILLIE MOR.ETI‘I, ‘since murdered in Clifrside )

‘L'l Park, N. J., and ZWILIMAN, for the purpose aving RUTKIN from an indict-
ment for violation of the income tax .Law.mstated it concerned
specifically the dispute between RUTKIN an quor campany. OSince this
information was received, RUTKIN has been tried, found guilty, and his case
is presently on appeal. The case actually had to do with an alleged
extortion of money from JOSEPH REINFELD by RUTKIN,

During Senate Crime Investigating Committee hearings, other
individuals with whom ZWILLMAN was alleged to be friendly were WILL JEGAN,

former Essex County Democratic Chairman, MEYER LENSTED&Hresent City

[ oY R of Mewark. HAROL Tennh YRR S DU, b ) P
wnuu:s:i.l.umr, u.l.t.y wam hahVeojihhilabi, LOTPOTAaLlon Wulsel, J8rsey

City, N. J., JOHN former Mayor of Jers sey City, and RALPHAJLLANI,
former Mayor o? Wewuk 7 ST N

2]

" LEGITIMATE AND_;LLEGITIMATE BUSINESSES \

MEYER ELLENSTEIN, when he testified before the Senate Investigating

Committee on 7/11/51, stated after his interview by the Committee that he
never had any busineas relations with ZW]I.LMAN.S

M LT Ch ee a sta

£y (y}(ﬁ) That 1t found nothing that would reflect in any way upon SISTO or on Barium
Stoel.\ ZWILIMAN had no connection other than as a stockholder in the corpor-

ation, |

Thn "Awnh'lr “M *--n- af L1 /51 anntadmnad a whd 1 wafland inn

Ll STy w ARG LTIFUY va. »’ J-’ L » AL VER ALl T l & 4 Wi b l e da®F o

-
companies controlled by ZWILIMAN, which companies did more than $500,000.00
worth of business with the City of Newark in the previous four years. The
purchasing records of the City revealed that the money spent was for trucks,

-l -



Letter to the Director
NK 94-417

fire apparatus and parts in the last four years, All of the equipment was
bought on a contract basis after bids were sought by advertisements. Two of
ZWILIMAN's firms, the Greater Newark GMC Truck Sales Co. and the Parts and
Service Co., Inc., did additional business beyond the $500,000,00 figure in
the repairing of trucks and equipment. Other firyms with which ZWILLMAN was
cornected and did city business were the A, and S. Trading Co. and the former
Diamond T Ageney, Inc. The latter concerm subsequently became the Greater
Newark GMC Truck Sales Co, ZWILLMAN's name is not listed in any of the
latter companies' incorporation papers. The papers were drawn up by Attorney
CHARLES HANDLER, who is the Newark City Corporation Counsel. In addition

to the city business from July, 1948, to April, 1951, companies in which
ZWILLMAN had an interest did business totaling $33,000.00 with Essex County.

During Commnittee testimony by ZWILIMAN, he was asked a guestion
as to whether or not he,in the last ten years, had owned stock in excess
of 100 shares in the Hudson and Manhattan Hailroad. ZWILLMAN was alsoc asked
whether or not he had any influence in naming the controlling officials of
the Hudson and Manhattan Railroad., He refused to answer the gquestion,, It
was subsequently brought out that'actually ZWILIMAN did not own any shares,
but had owned some $20,000.00 in bonds which he subsequently disposed of at
a profit. It can be noted that WILLIAM EGAN, mentioned above, was Presideg;

of the company during this time,

- ZWILIMAN also admitted before the Senate Committee that his com-
pany, the Public Service Tobacco Co., operates about 1000 cigarette machines

and sells about 650,000 packs of cigarettes a month. He alsoiadmitted that):c - -

he has about 600 or 700 washing machine units{which are'located in apartment

hoveaa in Nartharn Naw Jaras
nouses 1n NOILIern New Jers

ZWILLMAN, in his testimony, admitted his connection with the cam-
panies mentioned above, and further advised that he was associated in the
Public Service Tobacco Co. with MICHAELMIASCARI. ((LASCARI is considered
individually under the Top Hoodlum Coverage by the New York 0ffice.)§

{ wrLiaN actually appeared before the Committee on 3/26/51, at
which time he was represented by Attorney MOHRIS SHILENSKY of the law fimm
of ARTHUR GARFIELD HAYES., 1In this testimony, ZWILIMAN admitted that he had
previocusly been convicted on a charge of disorderly conduct in 1925 or 1926
and he admitted serving six months in jail on an assault charge. He refused
to name his associates in the bootlegging business, He admitted he made
purchases of liouor in his bootlegging days from Canada, but he refused to
hame the source of the Canadian whiskey. He admitted an uneuccessful venture
in the yeast business after the repeal of prohibition. He admitted also that
AHTHUR GARFIELD HAYES was a trustee for him in other business activities.)

-5-
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( Considerable newspaper comment resulted from ZWILLMAN's testimony

before the Senate Crime Investigating Committee, which included comments as
to his failure to appear at the hearing until its closing days, which resulted
in hurried questioning of ZWILLMAN, according to the papers. )

// Testimony given to the Committee by others revealed that ELMER

A JENF was offered up to $300,000.00 during his unsuccessful 1949 campalgn
for TGovernor of HNe g+ if he would permit ZWILIMAN to name the Attorney
General, WENE refused the offer. Counter testimony was given that such
a eampaign offer had never basn mada, -

Former Mayor JOHN NY,o’f‘A/Jersey City insisted ‘that ZWILLMAN

had not contributed $53,000,00 to KENNY's 1949 mayorality campaign as  glleged,
and KENNY blamed such an allegation on former Mayor FRANKMHGUE, .

ZNILIMAN's name has been frecuently injected into local political
campaigns, but no specific instances have been brought out other than that
admitted by former Governor HAROLD HOFFMAN,

_ advised that)unverified infomat!on had come to his attention

that ZWILIMAN may be active in and may control the Fruehauf Tratiler Co.

i)

(R & Huaw o

HANGOUTS AND PLACES OF AMUSEMENT

N

R

The only place known where ZWILLMAN can generally be located is his
office at the Public Service Tobacco Co., 1464 N, Broad St., Hillside, N. J,

b



Letter to Director

NK 94417
IDENTIFICATION RECORD _ WRT £ 2141277
M T RIS
Contributor of Name and Number Arrested Charge Disposition
Fingerprints or Rec'd,
Police Dept., ABE“ZWAILLMAN 3/8/27 Atrocious assault dismissed
Newark, N. J. = & battery with
intent
Sheriff's Office  ABRAHAY ZWILIMAN 11/28 Atrocious assault 12/11/30,
Newark, N, J. FA=TY (fingerprlnted and battery rec'd $1,000
12/12/30) fine and 6
mes, in
Essex County
Penitentary
United States Marshal ABNER ZWILLMAN 8/22/39 Contempt of court Sentenced
New York City, NY  #(C-23-292 6 mos.,
freed on bond
and sentence
reverased
U. S. Marshal ABNER ZWILLMAN 6/23/53 Attempt to evade No bill
Newark, N, J. #364L9-A income tax, etc.




STANDARD PORM NO. &4
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,Oﬁ?ce Memorézndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECT(R, FBI DATE:  4/5/54

FROM 3 A, HEWARK (94-417)

< _

o/ SUBJECT: pBNERZWILLIAN, was, e
GIIF Iz
(TOF HO.LLUM COVERAGL) G I R, d

Re Hewark letter to Director deted 1/28/54 and SAC letter 53-58 dated
8/25/53,

Durin~ late lMarch, ZWILLMAN received consideratle publicity as heading a
grour of "substantial businessmen" who will put up $250,000 for & huge redevelop-
ment of ¢lun area in Newark, ZWILLIAN commented that if businessmen do not do
somcthins about redevelorment, the eity will fall apart, lie said such redevelop-
ment would entail Federal financing ur to 90%. His plan would require cooperation
of the Newark Housinrs futhority. He added that since the first annou-cement,
several btusinessmen have contacted him pledging support,

Hews releases in connection with this publiieity refer to ZWILIIAN as &
well known prohibition era fipurse,

The Federal Grand Jurvy at Newark 1s presenting hearing witnesses in its
investigetion into the Income Tax return of ZWILLIAN, Representation of churches,
schools, hosritels and other non profit groups have been called to testify conc
2.71.714N'C contritutions, mam of which are tax deductible, His close business? 4
associetes are said to have been subpoenaed tut have not yet been called, '

Z.JLLIAY has been under income tax and Senate committee investigation sinc
prohitition days tut hes never been indicted.

The resume trincs Z4ILLIAN'S activities up to 3/31/54.

i r )
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f()ﬁt‘w Men..randum - vsitep 0O GOVERNMEN‘I‘w -

4
: TO t Director, FBI pATE: L4/13/54L 3 .
' . ‘&._ T+
W : SAC, ;gw York (94-419 Sub 10) fﬁ/ g X
) .
SUBJECT: ARNER ZWILLMAN, wes 7y : N
. TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE > 5-“ -
“yvol) ' GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELULIGENCE FILE: —7(. "
/ : FBI #346333 N
; Forwarded herewlith is e memorendum containing information MI’
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MbMO New York, New York
April 13, 1954

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTRLLIGENCE FILL

ABNLR ZWILldaN, TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE

ABNLn ZgILLyiak, was: AD @c}willman,

Abranam wwillman, LOngyVLw1llman, H:/ //* /
Longi !fwillman Longef swillman, d

GEIT e TLONn, h. Long, AX Spitzel, ﬁk> -~/
abe pitzel Al?niiliems W /f‘ﬁ/

+31 wNwuber 346333

tne following information concerning ABhnR
wlLlLriniv is &8 result of & review of all information pertain-
ing to tnre subject meintairted in the files of this office.

BACELGROUND

i ZWILLmaN wes born in Newsrk, hew Jersey July 27,
195, one of seven chkildren, end attended granmar schrhool
in Newark untill the Lhigntn ursde. He has no other education.

il - S

QJ J..Ld.l....mn Merried 1.&‘!‘11 IJ.D\.J'.LIUUJ. ;.L.Lal-UE..LJQ O.LL-.L un.u.u,
a dlvorcee snd mother ol & five-year old son, on July 7,
1939. (his wile had previously been marriea to JOHN STkINBACH,
wno wes tne son ol an asbury Park, New Jersey, department
store &nd hotel owner.) Among the 300 guests at the weading,
there were represented some 01 the more notoricus racket
men In the hkast.,

R

g&ne newspuper account of the(abové\wedaing
Indiceted 4ZWILleAN to be & former frult and vegetable dealer
wno was recognized during prohibition deys &s one of the
unoificial bosses of New Jersey liquor traffic. he was &81s0
reported as being the proprietor of tne rublic Service
Tobacco Company, 1liybly North ZBroad Street, oillside, New
Jersey, and &s naving interests in several wnolessle llquor

concerns,

ZWILLAAN (still maintains the above tobacco
corporation as hls employment and)has stated before .

095-23
ALF:PLO é'z-. 3e£05“‘£
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Investligeting committees thnet he operates some one tnousand
cigarette machines in the North Jersey area, selling in
excess of 650,000 packs per month., He also claims to
operate some 600 to 7.0 washing machine units in North
Jersey,

It has peen reported that LAWRENCE and IRVING
w~ILLMAN, brothers of ABNER, were both operators and members
of Local 244 of the I.A,T.5.,E. In addition, HARRY ZWILLMAN
and the subject's brotner-in-law, DANNY OLIVER, along with
IAVING, have been reported as beling henchmen of LONGY
ZWILLYAN and had been active in union negotiations among
motion plcture thestre employees,

géWILLMAN presently resides at 50 Beverly Road,
West Orange, New Jersey, &and mainteins & summer residence,
altnough not on a permanent basis, at 109 Jerome Avenue,
veal, New Jersey. nis former addresses include 32 Souti
Mmunn Avenue, kast OUrange, New Jersey. In addition, in 1939
4WILLiAN was reportedly residing et the Park Lane dotel,
Sulte 522, 299 Fark Avenue, New York City. )

(ZWILLMAN, as far as known, can generally be
located at the Public Service Tobacco Company, 146h North
Broad Street, Hlillsiade, New Jersey. In aadition, B. NbwmAN'S
barber shop, 45 Brantford Place, rast Orange, has also been
listed as & place ZwILLMAN frequents on occasion,)

In 19&2,.l'I!!'!I'!!IIIl!!IIII!I!!I!!IIIIIIIIII’
Ewas suspecte ¥ e pollce o ceal, New Jersey,
a

ving stolen a large amount of jewelry from the summer
home of tine subject., It is noted that in the above matter
ZWILLMAN refused to tell the police the amount of the
jewelry stolen. 7A confidential informant (nas)advised/that

ZWILLMAN /has’set up 8 miliion dollar trust fund tor hils wife

through an unidentified insurance company.

(cr1umNaL ACTIVITTES )

In 1923, ZWILLMAN, at the age of 19, shot LEO
KAPAUS in the leg. KAPAUS at that time controlled what was
commonly referred to as "Bootleg.ers Row" in Newark, As a
result of this shooting, ZWILLMAN gained some promlnence

-2-
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et among racket people in North Jersey, and even at that time
| S he was reported to have a small lnterest in the numbers
T racket in Newark, ana was associating with well known

By gangsters in that arees. By 1925 he wes tied up witn the
=, Lepke-Gurrah gengz in New York, obtaining liguor for New

® Jersey outlets, Shortly thereafter, ZwWwILLMAN owned and
Fd meintained a fast boat for rum running and reportedly

trafiicked as much as 50 truck loads of liquor a night into
the Newark port.

It was about tnis time that ZWILLMAN becane a
political boss of Newerk's Third ward, and 1t nas been
reported that police cars were ob3erved convoyling liquor
trucks, The Tnird hard gang in Newark was sometimes
. referred to as the "Longy mob." Itenas been alleged that
MR ZwlLLloAN'S mssociation with LCOUIS/BUCLAYTER begean about
B 1325, 1Tne otner members pf trhe outfit/nown as the "Big

51x" were BENJALIN BU . a 3TeGeds, MEYR] NoKY, Cidanob3
E/Zs f/garran Swlilii AN

LUCLH CIakO, and Ja!l bnAPIRO ali

nas ftated that there was actuallU no-group known &s the

"Big Six", but tnat the term "Big 31ix" probably referred to
tne better known hoodlums who controlled bootlegging in the
bast ena who allotted territories in wnich they operated.
ZwIlLoaN has stated that these groups maintained liguor
neadquarters in many of tne prominent notels in New York City.

ZwILLiAN aid not coniine nis activities in the
Twenties to 1llegal traffic in llquor, but brancned out
into control of slot machines, cigarette vending machines,
gamoling, numbers rackets, and several restaurants and cafes.
lhrousn his politiceal associstions in the Ynird ward,
ZwILLMAN placed his cendicates in important political
positions, using SIEGEL and LANSKY to help him kill off
strong opponents like MAX HASSEL &nd mMAX GRRINBERG. Through
the death of these comnpetitors, the "Big Six"™ finally
essumed complete control, and ZWILLMAN was head of the
Combination of &ll major criminal activities throughout the
State ¢of New Jersey. ZWILLMAN'S immedlate lieutenants

inclq such no ious underworld key figures as JUSLEPH
"OC JoeN, N LLMORL wILLIL wORLXTI, now aeceased,
hluGY" and BEN "PUDLYYAIINCUS.

JALS N,

In 1933, ZWwILLMAN maintained practically the
entire RKRiviera hotel in Newark tor members of his mob

-3
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the mob left. In 193L, ZWILLMaN ana BUGSY SIaGhL
were in nollywovua, Caliiornia and apparently, LONGY nad
several close personsal Irienas anong tne officlals of the
Fox Stucio. It wes &8lso reported at tnis time tnat
ZWlLLmAN was sn intinate friend of JEAN HARLOW &nd that
SILGEL and ZwILLial hed veiy ample financlel resources.

The theo>ry has been advanced tnat the top mobsters
in the country, including LUCIANG, COSTELLC, BUCnmALTEH,
SHATIAC, ZwILLsaN, ancd SILGEL, were apprehensive sbout the
return of DUTCd 3CnUL'lZ to the New York area, inasmuch as
they had essumed manegement of SCAULTZ' gzang. It has been
sugzested that several of the above mobsters did a favor for
certain Kansas City, sissouri, gangsters and had MICHAEL
JANF LS LACAPHRA killed and tnat gunmen wno were brougnt to
New York to olspose of 5C:iULTz and nis mob were furnisned
by the Kenses City underworla, partially to repay ZWILiMAN
etal for having teken care of LACaAPAA.

In the early 193C's, ZuILLuAN(maintained a resi-
dence at 127 Goodwyn Avenue, Newark, and)visited not
Springs, Arkansas, on severel occeslons with BUCHALTER,
BriNwAsnINh KUTLOwW, ana otner kKnown hoodlums.

As ol November 6, 1935, it was reportea that
ZwlulemAN Ded en office suite &t 1060 Broad Street, Newark,
end tnat ne, togetner witn BUCRALTER and ScAPIRO, were ssaid
to nave been arrested in & matter concerning the Garfield
bkxpress Company, Incorporated, 272 Oak Street, Passaic,
KRew Jersey.

In connection witn his liquor sctivities, ZWILLMAN
became assocliatea witn members of tne HbINFELD famlly, &nd
he reportedly began hauling llquor intc AtlantIc¢ hRIghlands,
New Jersey, with JOSEPH and SAUL REINFELD. This wes
reportedly AWILLmAh'S first blg enterprise, and snortly
theresfter, JOSEPH STACHER, with allaes Doc Rosen, reportedly
beceme & fifty per cent partner with ZWILLMAK., At no time
did ZWILLMAN and hls organization apparently have any trouble
witn liquor sasuthorities. ZWILLMAN and this group asccumu-
lated great wealth from this enterprise and from their
operatiomps in distil ng raw alcohol with & group consisting
of NIG)RUTKIN, PallL *LL, 8 former Newark police sergeant
and one BLLMY/ECI‘ itiaN,

-l=
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By 1927, ZWILLMAN had begun to operate "wildcat"
breweries. It was &t this time thet MAX HASSEL and MAA
GRb.NBLRG, operator of the Peter nock Brewery in harrison,
New Jersey, &nd a second brewery in EBlizabeth, New Jersey,
were killed, The murders took place on April 12, 1933 and
heve never been solved,

On November 15, 1932, the poll boxes of the First,
Inird, Fourtn, ana Fifth wWerds of tne City of Newark were
stolen from the Uffice ol the Commissioner of Reglstretion.
Ballots frowm the boxes of the First, Third, and Sixth Wards,
City of Newark, were stolen from the Clty Clerk, A conri-
dentleael informent, wnose information 1s belleved to be
reliable, steted tnat preceding tne tneft, WILLIAM EGAN,
City Commissloner and Dlirector of Fubllc Safety; CrnaRLLES
uIloLeil, anotner Newark City Comnissioner; FrTeR J. O'TCOLL,
City Clerk; and ABNLR ZwlILiMAN met at the Riviers Hotel and
plannea this taeft, ZwILbLralh was reported to have [urnisned
the men for the job.

In bkljizabetn, New dJdersey, & brewery known as the
Rising S.n Brewery operatea curing tne prohibition era and was
reportedly controlled by ZwlIllwiaih and one NICK DRLmMURE,
wnile tnis brewery was in operation, (&) Prohibition agent
(nemed)JOdN G. FINNeLLI was killed at tne brewery. NICKL
LELyORE was tried ana scquitted of thnis murder and the
indictment against WILLIAMm WEIS.an in connection witnh the
murder was nole-prossed. This murder hes never been solved,

ZvILLMaN end nies group continued in the 11licit
liquor business end to some extent ln gambling ectivities
until the repeal of the kighteenth Amendment. Immediately
after this law was repesled, he supposedly purchased &
brewery under the nane of Unlted Brewery Company located on
Springfield Avenue, Newark, New Jersey. The operation of
this brewery was finally discontinued for lack of business,
Subsequently, ZwILl&AN was ldentified witn: a business known
as the Harr-Kegtap Company. Litigation begun by the Cooler
Key System egainst the Herr-kegtap Company in Federal Court,
Newark, New Jersey, resulted in & decision rendered sgainst
ZWILLMAN after ZWILLMAN'S failure to eppeer in court. He
was torced to close this business,
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A coniidential Informant, whose information is
considered reliable, advised tnat when ARToUk F. FLRGENHBRIMER,
wa. Duten oSchultz, and taree assocliates were murdered in &
Newsrk tavern sbout 10 p.m. on October 23, 1935, ZWILLKAN by
11 a.m. the following morning had in his poszession photostets
of all papers found on SCnULTz' body at the time of the murder.
The purpose, accorcing to the 1nformant, was tnat ZWILLMAN

could indicate which paspers should be destroyed.

VIVIAN #mATHIS, who was for & number of years the
paramour of Viihr CG. AILLoR until he was killed, was inter-
viewed(by agents)at Sioux Falls in December, 193t. Sne
staeted thet immediately after the Kensas City messacre in
wnich an rBI Agent, three pollce officers, and convict FRANE
NASL were killed and for wnich maesssacre VERKE MILLLR was
being sougnt, MILwtR nild out for & tlme et a place she
referrec to a3 LONKGIk Z.ILLMAN'S place located about thirty-
five miles frowm Newark, New versey., Ohe stated that wnile
«wlblod was niding out, other fugzitives from justice were also
tnere. 1t was determlnea that ZwILlrAN wnlle stopping at

Lot oprings, Arkansas in reorusry, 1933, telephonicelly con-
teceted Voanes C. mILLear In hensses Citv,

[ER =R ) VI =gl 1§ Foadihdiad W sAsadaiidan 4 AWl ACS g ®

WILLIAY &nd Ab LILLIANG brotners,)in the early
1730's were operators 1n illegal liquor(tr&ffic\along the
Jersey shore. AL LILLIAN weas murdered and shertly tnereatter,
wILiTA LILLIAN enterea tne cigarette vending machine
business in a company known &as the Public Service Tobacco
Company anc geined considerable success as tne largest
operator of this type in the area. At the heignht oi hkis
business, LILLIAN was severely oeasten one night and shortly
tnereafter the conpany was purchnased from LILLIAN, and
42wllLL¥aN gained control of tne Publle Service Tobacco
Company.
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In april, 1937, according to an informant,

AuCralicd ceclded to bEcone & fupglitive, anc upon arriving

in seltlmore, harylana, he ellegedly nld out at the home

0i &n unidentifie. friend of LONGY ZwILnLraN, A few nignts
later, & meetin. wezs &8llegedly held in the home of LONGY

4w 1LLMAN'S mother, &and those in attendance,(nameli)MErbﬂ
LANSKY, DLUC nUSEu, o#UE WOLIN3KY, LIXIE DAVIS, and ZwILLMAN,
deciced BUCnALler, with alias L_PKE, would have to leave tne
rastern part of the country.

a UZITIVES & JAKE SLAPTIRO "would
find no persons more likely to aiford them protection than
wILLIk mOxp 111 and LONGY ZWILLiAN." In this connection,
it wes reported in January, 1ly3b, t.uat during the summer
in August, 1937, errangewents were made wiltn ZWILLM&N to
obtein e cottege just outslide Beverly Hills, Californisa,
or in sante anses, Caliiornia, for use as & hideout for the
gopove Iuzitives,

in 193¢, it was reported tnat ZWILLMAN wes supposed
to have tn "in" witn tne wotor Venlele bureau, Trenton, New
Jersey, from wnom ne coulo obtain listings oi licenses
observeo in his neighbornood,

Shortly beiore waxle GurwoN was confined for an
income tux violetlor, Zuwlolmal &nd otner top flight hooclums
reportecly held & meeting at not Springs, the purpose of
whichh wes to settle differences that had arisen between the
wAAlE GOGRIIN mob and the Combinatlon of which ZwILLiAN was
tne ew Jersey aflfiilisete,

In 1939, DIX1ik DAVIS advlsed that shortly after
tne repesl of prohibition, ZwIlLi.sk lost & load of alc¢ohol
wnen contiscated by Internal Revenue sagents, JZwILIAN'S
sttorney brougnt suit in United States District Court, New
Jersey, for dunages, The sult was defeated and en appesal

was taken to the Tnird Circuit Court of Appeals in Philadelphla,
At that time, un allegation was,made that ZaILLMAN had made

s direct approach to J. MLaCE3/DAVIS, brotner of Judge DAVIS,
to wnom & substantiel amount of money was pald for the
Circult CGourt of appesls reversal, The cose was mctually
reversed in tols court eanc & large fee was awarded to
enwlLlelAN, wn appeal, the buprene Gourt reversed the Circuit
Court decision.
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By 1945, it wes reported through the underworld
that ZWILLMai could deliver necessary tax stamps for "not"

cigarettes, IDuring tne war years, it wss reported that
ZnILLMAN was not seen often in the kMiami, Floride, ares,
but tnet nis front man, JACK FRIERLLANDLR, was wvery eactlve

in the w~niaml ganbling pleture. In adaition, JAMLS J.

//énvhist, operstor of the S & S Novelty Company, Miaml Beach,
Fa

lorjida, was en associate of ZWILLMAN, according to an
official of the «wlamil Bescn Police Lepertment. In further
substantiation of ZWILL:AKN'S isiami interests, EJoDIb ROSELELOU..,
membder of the wiendl 3eecr book.seking, anz .awmbdling syncicete,
&dvisea trat when FRIEDLAMNGeR I'irst cane to rmiami, he formed a
pertnership witn PRIRLIANCER &nd they operated several books
et niami Bescn., ROSER3LLGH stated thst when he found out

tnet raleubarDLR sctually represented ZwWILLialN's money, ne
aisgolved the partnersnip.

it wes reported in December, 194y, thet HARRY B,
Ciavcek was & close assoclate of LOMZY ZWILLMAMN 8t newark,
and tnat ChUuk was B weputy Snerifi,

An informent savlsed tnet ocwllle.AlN in 1945 had a
suostantial plece of the {lup Greenacres, & well known'
ganbling resort locatea nesr miaml, Further inforamatlion wes
receivea that zZwllurial, wWILLIp wOLLLI1I, JOb ADJUNIS, FRANK
CO5ibkLL0O and otners made the &ctual decisions as to whicn
bookmakers could operete in tne wmiami area, 1n this connec-
tion, it was reported trnat mectlings were held at tne Snerry
rroritenac 1n an efiort to arrive at some means to straignten
out tine coniused gambling situation in Miant.

-
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The"liew York worla Tele.re. end Sunf(&n its issue)
catec vanuary &, 19.2, coanented that lressury a;ents were
closely 1o0llowin. some 4CO racketeers in tne Lew Iork Citg
eres with tone exrectation of collecting pest aue Income taxes.
une 01 tre New Jersey racket men, according to tne newspaper,
WLOS€e net wortn was bein:y Iollowec closely, was owlbilial,

Jri June 2., 172, tex liens in the smount of
wiivs i, 1,00 were filed against dwluliwml and .nembers of nis
lauily, to whom it wes believed he n&d tre.sierrec securities.
Arcorain. to tne lewark liews, issue or June 2o, 19:2, U3a
sauwvbd C, R1Camad, JA., nLad esdvised the newspapers tnatl the
liens were the result of tne Federal Grana Jury probing
racaets, Oorganizea crime &na vax irauds, ine Iiling ol the
tex liens involved & civil.sult., At that tlme 1t was expected
triat levies woula be servea o ousiness institutions to tie
up any assets of Zwlblealh until tne tax clalms coula be
Lujustea, %nese liens coverec tne perioc irom 1933 to 1946.

; ST e et e

v T4 .

On June 22, 1953, ZwILLMAN surrendered to ['ederal
authoritlies on a crnérge of evading payment of §5,114.00 in
income texes in 194b. He wes released on %3,000.u0 bail,
Alter nls erraignment, nis attorney issued & statement
attecking tne valicdity of tne tax evasion cherge and comnented
tnet they expected tne complaint woulu be alsmissead.

Un July 15, 1953, the Federel Grand Jury reported
& no bill, vacstling the complaint for the evasion charges
on 1346 income taxes,

/The Tollowing allegations concerning ZWILLMAN'S
activities trom 1945 to the present‘h&ve been made:)

-9-
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o ZaILLmaN has teen ldentified as one of tne big

time reac.eteers in tne uvnitea otates ana &s belonging to a

. sr-up whicr. controls the rackets in Lnion County, hew Jersey,
g LNILL AN reportealy renresentec Faab.. r:uChSOL, convicted
Ca vovkue.er in Lewerk., 1t hes been alleged further tnet tne
. silices of the ruolic Service Tovoacco Corpeny, lybh ikorth
S 2roas Street, zlizebeth, where ZWwlileAN maintelns en oifice,
Bt ere usec € & meetlng place .or numerous recketeers in the
® New York ana New Jersey ares,

- t nas been reported thet prior to the time

P. danbofrolLECCRIA, Ja., tormer wnewark Police Juage,
surrenaf€red nimsell to eutnorities, rolLBECCUhIA contacted
4vILllnN regeraing nils euwbezzling $657,000.00 from the
Golumbus Trust Co.pany, Newark. At Zw.LLmaN'S suggestion,
rolibCChls surrenderea himself to wake it easier on

everyone who might becowe involved in any subsequent investi-
cation.

It nas been reported that ZwhiLLiaN takes a cut
on genbling operutions in Bayonne, New Jersey, wnich

oner wmwet+d TTaro v AR+ Rurn=Sikrd gnAd Jay bt WALYRY OONg 1Y
bl S S G&V.L\J.I.J.O LL LR = -l- I-l-Ll U.)' a00 AJ.lI..I_ UHJ—JJ—ILK CAllva 'H TR bt b llﬂ.ll-l_l.l. UU&'J1UHHJ. Y
it was reported that former mayor PFHANE GUE of Jersey City

£lso obtained & sizable cut of each weekly take. 1t was
reportea in 1945 thet ZwilLLesal apparently controlled the
nun.bers rackets in Bayonne and obtained & §1,000.00 weekly
cut wnich was divided among the powers in hudson CGounty,

Tne "wnewark News" o1 iarecn lo, 1950 reported a
comment of First Assistant United States Attorney TYNE in
connection witin the indictment of JAmES "Ni "Uv RUTRKRIN
for income tax evasion to the effect that wéOﬁ 000 was paid
by JUSLFH H. RRINFELD at & 1943 conference 1n Newark.

According to TYNh, $358,000 of this amount went to
ZWILLMAN and JUSEPH STACnkR. He ssid that the payment was
in settlement of the sale ol Browne-Vintner Company, Inc. by
REINFELD., STACAER, wno reportedly received only 20,000,
and ZWILLvaN were seid to have a leglitimate interest in the
company. The Government 1n its sult alleged that RUTKIN
nad o interest i Browne- Vlntner, and obtalned his money
throuén "extortion and holdup".

A confldentiel informant, who was in a position to
know, sdavised that ZwlILLsaN controlled the New Jdersey Institute

-10-
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of wine and Spirits vistributors, Inc. members of this
institute were tne Joseph Heinfela Cowmpany, tne J. « J.
Distributing Co.. pany, ana tne Galsworthy Distributing
Co.pany, all wholesale liquor concerns. Thne purpose of
tnis institute was allegedly to control prices, to gain
control of retall liguor business in New Jeriey, to
eliminete other wnolesalers, and to loboy id hew Jersey

legisleture,

ot

In conneotion witn the above Iinterests on the part
of ZWILL«AN in the liquor field(at the present time, a recent
investigation hasyuisclosed that ZWILL4AL has personal

ssaocietions with offieclals of the ‘\npanfp{n Insursas-ce

Agency in Newark, which agency controls the entire welfare
fund of the liquor énd distllling unions. This welfare fund
is obtained by a percentage contribution of the gross wages
of the entlire inaustry.

N ‘D’“ i

On Jul

called et tne office,.
7 S g ne received numerous threats over the telephone
1 and in person fron members of a mob which he claimed he knew
z was operated by ZWILLial,

o In may, 1950, the Casablanca Club, 101] Brosad

ERE Street, Newark, was ralided for handling heroin., Thirty-one
LIS rederal inaictments were nanded down prior to the rald.

it nas been &lleged thet ZWILLxAl 8t one time mey have had
&n interest in tnis club and that 1t allegedly was oOpened

on ZWILLMAN'S money, but that GhUnRGE HABhilaN, & lormer
chauffeur for ZWILLMAN, was the sole owner at the time of the
raid,

A relisble informant advised that & block of
stock of ewark, was purchased in

&5TI) the name o s actually owned by ZwILLMAN, L3
There 1s an allegation that a group of which ZWILL#MAN isag,//
member had attempted to take over control of the bank. qhon—\‘w
cerning labor activities, it has been reported that GLORGE
BROWNE, forumer President of the International Union of
Theatrical &nd Stage Employees, and allegedly & former
member of the Capone Gang, becane head of the aforementioned
union as a result of his gang connections &nd that he was

-11l~-
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reportedly responsible to LWlLlsiAN. Other union men
connectea witnh or designated by ZWILLMAN were stated by an
intormant to be Ja.es BnnhNAN, nead of the motion picture
operators, Newark, &nd JObEPh FAY, convictea extortionist,
hesd of the Bullaing Trades Unlon, In addition, it has

been alleged that tne Newark Local of the Theatrical and
Stege mmployees was controlled by ZWILLMAN througa one LUUIS
haUrAN, pusiness agent of the Newark Local, and it was
reported that strong arm tactics were common to maintaln
this control., It is noted that KAUFvAN has been convicted
in rederal Court in New York Clty on anti-racketeering charges.

1&1*!, !vew !ersey, alleged t!! t!e !ewark !in!ow I!eanlng

Contractors Assocluation flxed prices and monopolized the
market, He furtner alleged that the assocliutlion had been
attempting to arive nis company out of business by having
nmen controlled by ABwbn ZWILLeAN threa
unl hey termineted services of
tated that tne two particular men

o he n&d referred to as controlled by ZwILLMAN were 1RA

L BERAOWIis ana ABn Liw, business Agents of the Retall Clerks

t:—- hssocletion,/ L., Wuo made contacts with the clothing cow-
" penies using llegedaly claim-~

ing tonat unless such Service wes alsco: tlinued they would be

faced witn strikes on the part of their clerical employees.

A contidential informant, wnose reliesbility is
unknown, advisea {the 1ollowing: "The notorious boss of the
pAGul underworla is aBb "LONGY" ZwIiLLdak. ZWilLMan 1s known
es the boss of the slot ma&chine, policy numbers, vookuaking
end horseracing rackets., His offliclial job is Presiaent of
Public Service Automatic Vending wiacnine Company which has
& monopoly for installing tuese machines in haGUL territory."
The informant also related that in 1940, the Brewster air-
¢raft Company wes said to hold & lease &t the Newark Airport
with the understanding thaet those recommended by mayor FRANhK
HAGUE of Jersey City; City Commissioner MEYLR ELLENSTEIN of

! D\‘%'ﬁ'ark; end ABsLER ZLJTLLAJAN (tO) be g‘"eu ULHHJ—UJAIIGIJt. -The

informent alsoc stated that when tne Brewster aAlrcreit plant
opened, 4wILLsALl shared control of the union, Brewster wocal 360,

-1le-
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o contidential informant, oi known reliabllity,
reported tnat Zalliswall was instrumental (inancislly in the
iormnation of tre wlne anda Ligaor Sslesaen ol New Jersey,
Locel 19, wewe&rk, New Jersey, anc is reported to control
this union.

A contfidentisl informant, of known reliability,
ac¢visea that one HUwARs MANN, who claimed to be a "wabor
delations men" offered the services of ZWILLIwsiaM 1n settling
a prolonged strike st tne Contlinental Faper Co..pany, Riage-
1ielc rFark, New Jersey. It was slleged that ZWILLsaalh could
guarantee &s many years of labor peace 8s the company coulcd
pay for., Tue informent reported tnat ~alnN alleged oWILLMAL
owned or controlled a Hartford Insurance Gompany and several
brokerage insurance firms. A legal payoIf could be arrangea
by raving the struck company's pension insursnce trensferred

-~

tu one of zZWILL.aAM'S 1lnsurance cowpanles.

BuSIhLoS OPLKATIURS\

IS
o it
. i 2
+ AT . .,

In 1939, ZwILLMAN reportedly had en lnterest in the
navana Gambling Casino, havana, Cuba, as well as the Havana
hacetrack., It was &lso reported that the Union County
minersl wWater Company was flnanced by LONGY ZWILiLwmaN,

In sauition to LWILL¥aN'5 reported Interest in the
firms leased under the name of JUSLPE n. ArINrRLL, Inc.,
incluclng aistrlibutors of Seagrans Wnite dorse wnisky,
swlrlpan wes alsu reportedly a controller of tne United
Stutes Yeast Coupany anc tue Reo Listlillers, lnc., in 1930.
Toe J. & J. Liguor wvistributors, mewark, were slso allegedly
8 swllluewnl, operation,

MICOAEL LnuSCanl, upon interview in 1944, aavised
that the Alkuno Conpany was & partnership and the four
pertners each having an equai interest were himsell, KUNO
HAavaNh, BUGENe #BENDEL>, and ZWILLMAN,

In tne past it has been alleged that ZWILLMAN has
been interested In meny different business organizations.
In August of 193L, it wes 8lleged that ZWILLMAN hed interests
in the following: Tavern Hesteurant, Blue wiawmong,
haerr-fegtap Couwpany, J. & J. Distributors Compeny, Joseph

-13-



|

i

F
I

TR 7 o
Bk

R
iA -

-,k L
—

NY 94-419 Sub 10

Reinfeld Compeany, Blue Mirror Nignt Club, Public Service

lobacco Company, weston & Company, Browne-Vintner Company,
Inc., o>tar Bowling and pilliard Academy, Borok's Furniture
Coupany, Poth's Distributing Compuny, Galsworthy wine and

b e v

Liguors, Lnitea Brewing Compa .y, ana tne U.5. Yemst Compeany.

It 1s believea tne L.S. Yeast Company 1s no longer
in existence, however, 1in 1935 or 1936, «Oki. RikED, Attorney
oI trne New Englana Yeast Couwpe&ny, the .rganization out of
wnleh the U.S. Yeast Cowpany was formed, aavised tnat
cwIlivibh held & 2,000 mortgege on the property of tne U,S,
Yeast Campang Any turtner nolalngs 1n tnis compeny by
awILLnAh\was noet indiceted.

CLhILLﬂAN'S interest In the Harr-Kegtap Company was
previously reported as belng forcec to withdraw from tnls
business as & result of court action. The only known busi-
ness activity of JwILLiak at tne present time h&s to ao with
tne Public wervice Tobacco Company of nlllside, New Jersey,
previously commented on. All other business activities are
only reported ana unverified.

Confidential informants, of known reliability,
nave advliseq tnet SWILIwAN had put up tne money for the
purcnase of the Hotel Versallles at Long Brancu, New Jersey,
and tnet in addition, 4WILLMAN alsoc owns the west knd
Casino and tne Colony Surf Club, botn located at west hknd,
New Jersey.

In 1950, &an informent advised thet ZWILILMAN has &n
interest in the following companles: ‘The hudson and
ménhattan nallroad; ine worthington Fump Company, #“arrison,
neWw Jersey, ana tne Beyer & Beyer Steel Company.

In ey, 1953, it was &dvised tnst ZWILLMAN had e
plece of the rfunyon Distributors, New Jersey vending
machine company, and that BARNBY/SUGARMAN was, one of
ZWILLUAN'S men located in the New York area.( SUGARNAN at
thaet time was supposed)

At the trisl of NIG RUTKIN in which RLINFRLD was
8 main Government witness, REINrELD testifieda that RUTKIN

-14-
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Cowpeany. thLFLLu stated trnat at tne same time he aid
AUTKIN $250,000 ne also paid 355,000 to ZWILLmAN &nd
explainecd that this money to ZWILLMAN was In payment of a
loan &nd protits owed to ZWILL¥AN from tne Browne=-Vintners,
Incorporated sgle, HeINFRLD asdmitted thet MOL, PHIL ana
vAVE SILVERWAN, relstives of hls sister-in-law, were front
stocknolaers for oWILLAAN end JOL STACHER. It was further
testifiea that tne ZWILLMAN group had 50 per cent interest

Ar +he chmvra AAann
ddi Llie SV wiody

at 1r IQ e To 2 taT -
T

AanmotriArn
A Vi Wiie

In may, 1953, 1t was sdvised thet ZWILLWAN nad
some of his men in New York City easing their way into the
eutomatic vending machine business. Tne Informant advised
tnet one of tnese men 1s IRVING KAYL,

It was reported that ZWILLMAN'S company, the Public
Service Tobacco Compeny, forced the Anheuser-Busch Company
into 8 eontract and thaet this contract was n'r'pc:qn'm:ri also

by the Brewery workers Union,
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Staltement salca trnat it founa notning trnat
woula reglect in any way upon 3157V or tue parium steel

Company.

corpore of internal coumbustion
engines, mseeking a8 lead whereby ne might grant
some pate €8, was introg G. Lkw in the

A,
rall of 134> or 1949. LEL aua ieC by auto-
movile 19 wiwurk, end durineg thne € stea that Low
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wore & gun under his coat, 1lhey stopped at & builuing wnicen
ned tue winuows blackec out, but upon entering observed &
switenboerae witn twelve trunk lines and two telephone
Oper&alors wno were constantly busy at tne switchboara,

Snortly therearter, a3nen ZWILLnaN wiOve in & Cacillac
sutomonlle ena aporoached cla awlilewan
tnet he was interested in e, combustlion engines and

in .ranting potent licenses on & 'nova"lfv baslis, ZwILIMAN

tren telephoned one J. A. blbl‘) rresiaent ol HRepublic
incustries, 20 Wall Street, New York City, and saild "1 awn
sencing & wan down to sece you." Tnere was then & pause aliter
wiien ZaILLiMAN saicd "sell, I con't care, I'm sending him aown
LLY W& #r, Liw will crive him cown." L.W then arove

ack to wewark &na to liew York City, and arriving

£11 Strect, ﬂmet Jo. A. SIsTO. 51310 telepnonically

contacted the Kermou uiacturing Company in wetrolt,
;~icnien, and talkea to an otfi1icial there, ne advised

mmnat ne woulc be contacted at & later date by the

mangyer 00 the hermoutn manuiascturing Compa.y.

”scertainea tnat the reraouth manutecturing Cormpsany
it is & subsicisry of the Barium Steel Company, 20

well Street, wew York City, &nz that 2arium is still wholly
controlled oy sdepublic Incustries at the same adaress,

L <)
Bo50CIATES

‘Tne mejority o1r ZwILLmal's criminel associates
neve been set fortn herein above., ngowever, Information con-
cernin, owlileal's assocliation with tre asdcitionsl inaiviauvals

88 Decrn rtporteu) In 1937, o“Wild..hl was 1dentiiied as s
s meill throd_rn & Chicago hood named

nocclun recelvin, -
vullan "Fouialopy favei,an at tne ndllywood Lountry Club,

{ as pre¥iously reportec, Zuwilleal has deewn
iuentifiea as & iriena 01 Joar nafdluwn, uecedsed movie
actress.)

LwlllAN 1s known to be or to have been associated
ard In contact with leeaing recketeers in tuls &rea and
throuzhout the country. Tne following are some ol tne better
know: ones, both llving &und aead: oLuUl3 BUCnALTeR, wa.
Lenke; JACUB SnAbInv, we. wurran; nUnllS ELBINSAN; BeNJAmIN
oibGel, we. onuzsy; JOSLFR STACHLHR, wa., woc Hosen; »IChabl

-17-



NY 94-419 Sub 10

COFrObLa, we. Trig-er ilke; GrkadsU CATeNA, wa, Jderry;

anord.0 e ARLO, wa. uyp; NIC:H ObLmOak; B RUTLOw, wa,

lom sna Guady; wliisliler nOnhT1I, we, willie moore; mEYLn LANSKY,
wa., Bugs meyer; FrAuk ORsaTil; LOGUIS oialmbhnG, wa., Dutehl
uolabery; h¥iran SlneaBbhs; NICk hOSLiv; wlLLIA. whISMmal; #0
wubrnvonY, wWa, Llmplées; mORAIS WOLe; mOndlS JaLlTe, wa, mMoe
Lavis; ar\h LUOILLLO FPRANME ERICrSviiy JUSLPR LO0TU, wa, Joe

amartae By b = TL.»JHJ [R - Wit Aakmtce TR TR L AT .
....... U, J.‘UJ\.‘L‘-J“V uv*nlw\-‘, L B ALk U\.ﬂliﬂn\‘, o A-u.‘.m mUUﬂJ.t.L’

ViunChot ALO, we. Jlumy Blue byes; Aninux P. FLbub.dblind, wa,
vutern sSchultz; SAamubo halZ, wa. Sue Retz,

A conticentiel informant, ©f known relj#bility,
advised that in the spring of 1940, Mayor »oYhw/bilendSThln
oI sewark, was ecquitted of alleged misconauct in oifice.
Cpon his acguittal, £wInl.iial, was stated to have thrown a
olz party for kiLEL3TEIN., ne also stated that re-organization

of tne hewarl pn'l'inﬁ nnhaﬂfmph$ then zoing on wsse re-organiza-
ol cparimnent Lnenl L01ing COIi WES rrganliaa

tion by Zwlile<alk, ‘Ghe informant stated that to his knowleyge,
Lwli o LinAd was not personally participating in 1llegal activi-
ties, but is barely wltoin the law, 1Une iniormant comnented
trnat ZWILL.AN had acquired & substentiasl block of stock in
tne Brewster Aircreft Corporstion in late 1939 or esrly 1940
sna &t this time LWILLMAN was ellegedly operating & racket
witn one phHank COWBALLY, tnen local wPa Administretor who was
supplyln, wPa le .or to Brewster. It was also stated that as
of april 17, 1940, no lease had been negotisted by Brewster
Corporation for the use of the Newark Aircort; as & result,
the corporation was having free use of the property.

A Confidentlal informent, wnose information hes
been relleble, stated thet the reason way ZWILLMAN 1s able
to operate &s he does In Newerk is because of his contact
witn Colonel KraLY, Lemoeratic leader in kssex County, iew
Jersey. FKeibLd l1s stated to make up tne political slate &t
time of elections &nd then goes to ZwILLmAN for whatever
money he needs.

-1b6-
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It has been elleged and some confidential informants,
of known reliability, have advised that ZWILLMAN hes in the
past been in contact with and frequently visited the Robert
Ireat notel in conpany witp City Counissioner MbYER bribaoTroIN
anc otner well-known political figures, namely, Colonel
wILLIAr KELLY, Chairmen of the rssex Gounty Demoecratic Commit-
tee; ana JUnk wmAbksxInug, U.S. Collector of Internal Revenue,
Newark, New Jersey,

A confidentiel informant, ol known reliebility,
aaviseu tnat zZwillial pgave a supstantlel contrioution to tne
Campeaign runa ol dunn V, hLNNEY,_present)ﬂemocratic mayor or
Jersey City, new Jersey, prior to nis election.

It nea been alleged tnat aWILLmAN was part owner of
the Denpsey Vanderbilt notel in miami, rlorias, tne otrer
nartner being JAC: Lt F3LY, lorier heavywelgnt chawplon.

Tnis ellezation apoerently was wide-soregd-dn tne miani ares,
resulting In one Zk. ialbhio cellling at tdé:hiami Jffice,
stetin; that he, GAINLS, &and DrsPSLY own the Dempsey Vender-
bilt nhotel, &nd that «wILLsAN had no part of it.

Before the Senate Crime Investigstin: Committee
sitting at wWeshington, L.C,, on August 18, 1951, JOSEPa G.
BO_Z0 o1 Paterson, New Jersey, identifled himself as a
clothing manufacturer and & Iree-lance political worker for
any candlaate and stated he had known ZWILLMAN for 15 years
and ned sollcited ZwILLMAN'S political aid only on one
occasion auring tne 1940 campaign when BUzZ0 worked at trying
to get support for nAROLD EOFFMAL, depublican gubernatorial
candidate in the primaries., It was later developed that
BOZZ0 had contributed 25,000 in cesh to the Republicsan
Party in 1949. HAHKOLL HOFFuAN, Governor of New Jersey from
1935 - 1937, ecvised the Senate Crime Investigating Commit-
tee that he had asked ZwWILLiuAN for rhelp in the 1946 campaign.
Huri.wA™ stated tnaet he nad et ZWILLAn efter nis term of
Governor and &aaed that LwlILLeAN had never made &ny improper
requesis ol nim.

information nes been received that ZwILLMAn was
& nouse guest ol waX KUiFbawAlN, an assoclete of JOk STACHLR,
winile ZwILLmalv was visiting Palm Springs, Csaliirornia.
(KirrLRdAll has been tentatively identifiea as being in the
process of purchasing & restaurant and gamodling caslino in
Las Vegss, mevada.)

-19-
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configdentiallyjaedvise nat tnere
meeting In the Robert lrest Hote ewark, on .
marcn 10, 19-0, which meeting was attended by(the followin i)
JOSEFH jbILruLJ, JUr ADUNIGS, NIugY RuTKIn, VITO ki OVESh,
Sranibs Blsauwsi0O, since murdered in Kansas City, WILLIE #URRTTi,
8ince muraerea in Gliiislae Park, New Jersey, and ZWILLHAL,
1or tne purpose of seaving RUTKIM from ap inaictment for
violetion of tne income tax law. #stated it concerned
speci.icelly tne dispute between LTrlx and & ligquor company.
o>ince this information was received, duiniiv nas peen triedy .~
foung 5JiltyQ wna iz case 1s presently on appealJ The cuse
actuai.y n&g to au witn en ailegea extortion of wmoney Irviu
evorrd rblhrnly by nvleln,

waring Seriate Crime Investigeting Comuittee heer-
in.s, otner inciviouels witn whom LwlLuian was &llegea to be
iriencly were wliilam buh., foruer mssex County we.ocratic
Lrsirma o, scotba wlrbudTrIN, present City Commissioner, CGity
Ol wWewaIrK, nadavL. halour.d, Gorporation Counsel, versey City,
New versey, JOnN V., KbiNY, .or.aer wmayor ot versey City, ana
AAarrn ViLLALI, rormer rayor oL Newark,

It is noted that ZwIil.an actualliy appesrea beior
trie ebove commlittee on marcn 26, 12-1, &t woicrn time ne was
represented by Attorney MORIIS EnllENOKY o1 tne lew lirm of
AZinlbn GARPIELS RAYES., ZwWliafalN refused to name tne source
ol nis Ceradien wnisky in bootlegping ceys &nd also refused
to naue eny of nis essociastes in tnlis operetion., ne
ecnlttec tnut AaRTnUR GakrlbkLu 4AYES was & trustee for him
in business activities.

=

T o 1oL Yoo F 2 + -0 Aarvmra At oA o T A 2t i
4Ll nu.ou::u, 4T 2Ly WO L1 WL wiic woulc LWVILLL LVWT T, LAy 24 o
“aLwnlihv, retired income tax inspector, testified that

dwilleainn oIierea 3u0,000 to the New Jersey guberneatorial
cewpelgn ol wemocrstlc State Senator rtweibk whklin in 1949 in
return {or protection if WKL was elected. 4t the time t:ois
testimony was given, 4LwilLiwAn was evadling subpoens servers,

1t was reportea in tne "hNew York Times" of
August 13, 1951 thuat Lwllimal ned lelt the yacht "noway

Deaomen! of vemhlerenn soaegamprnuatte ry =sviAe nnhn/\t_nc
Lo Wil 81T Larbi€iiesq, JESsS8CLUEcCTLE, Lo €VLdacd uopoens

servers, 1nis yacnt wes operated, according to tne Unitea

-20-
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States marshal's ufrice in Boston, messeachusetts, by M. V.
o'allil. of Detrolt, It is noted thet CARIS LTALILZ, wilith
alias ..0e savis, & confessed gambler, haa testiflea before
the committee in Los An-eles, California, on ftebrusry 206,

A counsel for tne committee descrived ZWILLMAN as "plgger

than CU»TRLLU, but so far more successtul in avolding tae

public szotlignt.®

Aduitional testimony at the hearings revealed tne
following points whileh & re set forth in the New York "Deily
wews" ol Augast 17, 1951: :

/i.) inst ZWILlliwaiy 1s 8 clouse pal oif FRangfl0SIELLO
&r.a hes €ntered tne legitimate investment field aMer
rumlnb 8 ,50 00G, CCO b00t165 ring from 1926 - 1933. rurtner,
e oy a2 7] PN

toet tne cblliman mod nad stolen a confldential .['t:pOI’t from
tre hewark Internsl nevenue olffice.

f2.) 1ne suspended need of tne versey City geanbling
squad wes "Iramed" out of nis job after costing bookiles
#600,000 in ball ana passing up 350,000 in payoff money.

JAavnS A. RBIS3HOP, Press Relations man for Democratic
Stete Senator LkLeib.dt WENE, testif'led tnat ZwILiMAN'S bribe

Affer wvee mode +tn Rim throanech arn Iintermeniory OR v isk
b N S LR AILCA A G LY g EL L LIL AL vuc&; -t i e £ A Rrd 273 W Lol A A J ’ A e W AR

KL3SLLHAUT, "Lieutenant™ of CGolonel WILLIA.. H. KbtlY, a
former Democratic Chalrman of bkssex County, New Jersey.

nAROLy knrIbuhkR, Assistant Corporation Counsel in
ew Jersey, suspected o connections witn the above
politlcal ceals, insisted nis relstions with ZWILLMAN were
only casual and denied representing him in any way or
taking money from him.

BALDWIN advised at these hearings that ZWILLmAN
told him he figurec "1f they can get Ar CaPONE, tney can
zet me" and at this point began paylng income tax. BALDwIN
advised tuet in nis oplrlon, wAXBEY GOROON and DUTCa SCnULlZ
were plkers cowpared to men sucn &5 ZwILLwmAN,

BaLDill stated that ZWiLipAlN end nis assoclates
bouygnt tne Browne-Vintners Corporation enda leter sold out
to bSesygrams wnisky for & reported 5,000,000,

21~
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JULIUS MNDLLR, & Newark restaurant proprietor,
testified that LwliLwmAn had & secret financial interest in
dollywood movies and had Invested in at least two films.
EiDL1.R testitled further thaet ARTRUR GARFIRLD dAYLS was
trustee ior ZWILisaN in menhattan Productions, Incorporeated,
whicn made e filw in 1944, and tnet ZWILLMAN made & jl2, .CO
profit on & 25,000 lnvestinent. bLkNiLer further advisea
tr.et ZL.ILLmALN hLaa purchused some $4l,000 worth of bonas in

the Sherry-wetneriend dotel,

F 4 el | 7 ~

In w~arch, 195)Y, 4WILLWAN &nnounced that he and a
group of assoclates will contribute a gquérter of a million
aollers towarcs slum cle&rance in hewark. ZWIobmAlv aavised
et tnls time tnut sction was motivated only by & aesire to
reaevelop sNewark &nd tnat he nwd no intent Lo manage tne
project in any wey.
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In 1932, en intorment savisea thnat SUzlk UOLNzR,
& nollywood extra, wes & friend of ZWILlial, &8s well as
ZUa>) Slrucl enc sacYioo LaosSrY. In 1947, ALICL Idec. o Subrbkadd,
(interviewed in connection witn jewel trnieves in the mMiaud
area, )was ldentiiied as being closely assocleted witn
ZWILLMAN., In 1933, GE LVa STﬁPPL, miami, PFloricde, was
lderntified &s & girliriend of ZWILLMAN. (It has been previously

crarted trat ZwTTIMAN L Aauiadinted with TR I=TeT ~d
reported that ZwlILLMAN was scquainted with Jhk& daRLOwW &nd

her step- Iatner.)

(In 1937, ZWILLMAX is known to have contacted
3LA..Cie WILLIAAS, 14782 West 35th Place, Los Angeles,

L‘,A/!
Cslifornia. / - o

-

ISENTIFICATION sbECUKD - FBI # 34633

Contributor of Neine and Arrested
Finperprints Lumber or Rec'd. Charge Disposition
Police Dept., ABE 3/8/27 Atrocious Dismissed
ewark, h.Jd. ZwILLiAN assault o
fr=-= battery
wite intent
-22-
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mersnal

Contrlbutor of Hame and Arrested
ringerprints Number of HRec'd. Cherge Jisposition
Sheriff's Office ABrAnAr 11/2b Atrocious 12/11/30,
ZwlLLeAl (flnger- Assault & rec's 1,000
RA-THL printed battery fine & 6
12/12/30) mos. in bkssex
County
Penitentiary
ABNLAR 8/22/39 Contempt Sentenced
Ly ILLnAN of court 6 mos.

#G-23-292

ABNE i
LwlIlliwaly
7047 -8

6/23/53

Attempt to

evade 1.-
come tax,

etc.

freed on pond
and sentence
reversed

NO bl1ll
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SUBJECT: ABNER ZWILLMAN, wa:
Longie“Zwillman . . R _8
TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE v
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Enclosed you will find one (1) photegraph of the captiened
subject taken en 3/y 23/51 at the time of the Kefauver hearings.
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ABNER ZWILLMAN, wa:
Longie Zwpllman

Top Hoodlum Coverage

Picture taken on 3/23/51 at the
trial of the Kefauver hearings,

NY file 9L-,19 subfile 10

©2-36085-24



STAMDND Fory HD. B4

' f R
Qﬁice Memworanduns + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

P
{F'kﬁﬁg9u . SAC, Ngy York (94-419 subfile 10)

'y
ﬁﬁﬂfgﬁwgcrz AENER ZWILLMAN, wus
- N L'or HOODLUM COvERAGE

- ENERAL INVESIIGATIVE INIELLIGENCE FILE

FBI #346333
— i 3 /
Forwarded herewith is a memorandum contelining &’%&a .

:_-\\‘\\\information, pertaining to the subject, neintained in the
' files of the NYO. As additionel information concerning the iy |

subject is obtalned, the Bureau will be advised. This

informetion 1s in addition to information forwarded L/13/5k. f /7

e . Director, FEI DATE: 9/30/9"6 I R .i

R

Siern $77 g P
Jo- .4 '/(P
'“*)”YvL“
| L bR Sogs- 25
s RECQRDED .‘ ) ! L-’ h ‘
P ks ocr\’} 1654
- d\\ ' . \
(- N WL~ T— e :
q/,\ - .’\:?m o
RE I "
ncs, '25 -
- Newark (Ekncs.l)
AEF: IML L




N

B

7D,

MoMO

G-NERAL INJESTT-ATIVE TNIEITIGENC. FIL&

ABNER Z&N1LLMAN, TOF HOO LUi. COVERAGE
AFNEr ZWJLLIMAN, was: Abe gﬂillman,
Avrehem®wilimen, Longy ¥wlllmen,
‘UO"'ie rw111man, Longey Xi1llmean,

Geor e®oni, A. fong, A ‘Bpitzel,
dpe' 8B 1tzel, Al ¥%illiams
FET Number 3@6333

The following infornaiion concerning ABNER
o LIMAN is a result ol & review of all Informetion
rertaining to the subject maintsined in the files of
this oiiice.

Information concerning q auring the
perica of thils memorandun was obtained in the main

from

een malntaining close contac
vities of Z.ILLMAN for some time.

w
-advised that in t.e€ face of pressnt

pending income tax gTO“EQtiOD in New Jersey, ZNILLLAN
e MY oy an L1 —y L+ T mmmmmsie e

.(.lu.‘.: UUUU J.u.y_l_ub J-UN unu VUJ..y .LLLJL«J.U bUIlLb‘ILl.LI.lL, IJ.J.IH
hes been imcntlioned or evident in the New York area,.

P advised ithat with the conviciion of
LU @Ark''sS__:bh for contenpgt and 2is sentence of five
yeers, officials have made the first Inroads into

correction of insurance rackeics so far as labor union
welfare funds are concerned.

-nd"‘I ed +that 8§ FLAALTTN ara e a
Duu v

SaV1i nay oalnooiniN &€ uc:,' WES

at least Indirectly controlled oy ZWJILLiAN, and that
vhe coniricuclon by the liguor industry in the form
of premiums for welfure and ins.rance regresent a
lucrative source of revenue for SAYERSIEXN and

Zii A LLVAN .

_advised further that ~WILLMAN himself
expects no trouble in this regard.

L2~ 36 085 -5
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It was determined throuch a confidenvial
source repori topmhat Z.1LLrAY paid the entire
bill for the Iun ¢ penses of former Governor

i"> HARCLC HOMF-AL oOf New Jersey. ZwlILL:AiN'S alleged
associaticn witn HCOFMAL has previousl; been discussed.

(—-

It 1s known that Z4ILLsAL has many close

assocliates among the liquor unions operating in the

FAR"R .} 4L N Al Ve Ll P o= Adsy Thd A\ JVY LA at

present if ZWILT:AN was in an, wa, 1invelved in the

aeposing of PO Y AYDDY, with alias To utlowitz, ,
- Irowm the liquor union monies. Insofd t 18 known ”:ém
" the main ceuse wes the return of GLOFGEWSCALISE '

v0 this aree which caused & wide split in the liguer

union hierach;.

In thls regerd, according to FZ.JILIA-AN
/hnq confirmed the unofficial anrninfmpn MEYER

= ~ -4 i 4 A Ao ol iz L2 saad A el

\\WLQ.NSLY as th Peacemeker in such union troubles and f 2
.~ .. 8ccording to it was .robeply the {inal decision
¢ 7 of LANSiY thel ©UDD: would have .o go 1i SCALTSE
moved Into union dormination o..ce more.

New York areg but it e not nown to

As far as it 1s imown to the New York oifice
there has becn no chenge i:n the various Iinancial
holdings of Z..LL.AN since the last memorandum.

It 1s Lo be nofed iur.her, that several
cdurn’sts, including L~S¥ZE‘\CULD in the Hearst J—
a.ure, neve corenied on the fect that Z.ILI 4N 1S
cne of the Iews major racketeers wne hes nouv done any

tisie for rackececring scoivities.

48 far s 1. 1s 4now., to che hNew York cifice
ZyILL..N still resides at 0 Leverl, Load, West QOrange,
New Jersej.

It is being assumed that facts concerming
the present tax case pending g _alnst ZJYILLMNAN will ve
reported iy the Lewark office.
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Oﬁice Memonfmdz;m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

pate: 10/ 8/54

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
D‘S J‘OM : SAC, NEWARK (94-417)
>
-, SUBJECT: ABNAR ZWILLMAN, was. SN
< GIFF /.
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p
RE: Newark letter to Bureau, 1/28/5h, L4/5/5h.

Information contained in this letter is
supplemental to that previously submitted and covers
the period since 3/31/5l:

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

ZWILLMAN was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on May
26, 1954, on two charges of evading income tax payment of
$4,6,100 for 1947 and 1948. The Grand Jury probe opened April
1, 1954. The indictment charges that ZWILLMAN filed Jjoint
tax returns for 1947 and 19,8 and underestimated the joint nat I\]w
13

_income for the two years by $89,666,

T the U. 8. Tax Court in Washington from jeopardy tax
- assessments of $728,956 levied against him by the Internal
il ‘ Revenue Bureau in June, 1952. He was alleged to owe that
o2 amount in additional taxes, interest and penalties for 1
T ; the years 1933 through 1946. ZWILLMAN surrendered voluntarily
on May 28, 1954 and pleaded innocent to the income tax

ZWILLMAN has an eppeal presently pending before : H,

3 indictment., In a statement issued after the pleading, :

g =7 ZWILLMAN's attorney, SAMUEL I. KESSLER declared that the -
Governmant's case againat ZWILLMAN is based on a juggling "
of figures to ZWILLMAN's disadvantage. KESSLER added f{
that he felt the Grand Jury was apparently so confused and . j

bewildered by the 300 witnesses appearing before them LE
that they must have overlooked the proof and figures l#:\5
which the tax department has in its files.

U. S. Attorney WILLIAM F. TOMPKINS branded as 7’!/
+"false and outrageous” this statement issusd by SAMUEL I.

T ass RN

KESSLER. He stated that ZWILLMAN's counsel's duty to his

lient does not juatify such irresponsible remarks.
ciient does mot ] T péZ-'_‘.’zO{—:,-%

. -,
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Letter to the Bureau

NK 94-417

During the Grand Jury hearing which commenced
April 1, 1954, some 300 witnesses were reporied as appearing
before that body. Many figures, both prominent and contro-
versiasl, political and otherwise, appeared, some of whom

were as follows:

gt SRS

o -
-

L
N
4

ZWILLMAN has been under income tax and Senate
investigation since prohiblition days, but his recent
indictment is his first.
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Letter to the Bureau

S ENDLER had been serlously 111 and confine n a
New York hospital., ZWILLMAN's attorney petitioned the
court for permission to take deposition from ENDLER in
connectlon with his tax case. Such permission was granted,
and deposition was taken for ZWILLMAN's defense.
Subsequently the Assistant United States Attorney requested
permission also to take depositions and to crosa examine
ENDLER. ZWILLMAN's deposition was taken while confined in
the hospital. Subsequently, ENDLER left the hospital
and attempts were then made to serve a subpoena on ENDLER
by U. S. Marahal with no success, The United Stetes
Attorney finally did questlon ENDLER but his questioning
was not completed. A subpoena was subsequently served on
ENDLER for the production of his records. Assiatant United
States Attorney was to again Interrogete ENDLER, but before
such could be carried out, ENDLER died om 9/22/5}.

Newspaper comment speculates now &s to whether
the depositions taken for the delfense will he admissible
since the Unlted States Attorney did not have sufficlent
time to complete the questioning prior to ENDLER's death. - %

Duril &n investigation entitled,
m' Bufile Newark flle
was interviewed by Newark Agents at whlch time

he advised that he never had any interest in the J. and J.
Liquor Diastributing Company. Though he edmitted he has
known the men who own and operate the company most of his
life, he has never had any business dealings with them.

It has been alleged in the past, on numerous occasions,
that ZWILLMAN had been interested in the J and J

'Liquor Distributing Company in Newark.

At the present time, ZWILLMAN is under
subpoena and is scheduled to appear before what 1is

3
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Letter to the Buresau

referred to as the Larner Committee 1n Jersey City, N. J.
SAMUEL A. LARNER is an attorney, appointed by the court,

to investigate alleged irregularities 1in the coperatilons

of the clity government of Jersey City. In particular,
ZWILLMAN is to bs questioned concerning the purchase of
land formerly used by the Jersey City International League
Baseball Team, which was purchased by an individual

named LESLIE M, WEBER, supposedly on money loaned to him
by ZWILLMAN, ZWILLMAN has, on many occasions in the past,
allegedly been connected in various ways with politlclans
in Jersey City. Such associations have been set out in
previous memoranda.

ASSOCIATES

In referenced letter of January 28, 1954, it was
pointed out that one JOSEFPH G, BOZZ20 of Paterson, N, J.,
when testifying before the Senate Crime Investigating
Committee on August 18, 1951, admitted that he knew
numerocus of the racketsesers in whom the Committes were
interested, At the same time, BOZZ0 stated that he had
known ZWILLMAN for some fifteen yesrs, and that he had
solicited ZWILLMAN's political ald on only one occasion,
which was during the 19,6 New Jersey campalgn when BOZZO
worked to get support for HAROLD HOFFMAN, the Republican
gubernatorial candidate in the primaries,

Subsequently, BOZZ0's name was brought into
the foreground during the recent 1953 New Jersey gubernatorial
election when it was brought out that BOZZ0 had contributed
$25,000.00 cash to the Republican Party in 1949,

HAROLD HOFFMAN, who was Governor of New Jersey from nine-

teen thirty-five through nineteen thirty-seven, advised the

Senate Crime Investigating Committee that he had ssked ZWILLMAN

for help in 1946. He also stated that he had not met ZWILLMAN
until after he had left the governorship in 1937 and added

that ZWILLMAN had never made any improper requests of him,

When ZWILIMAN testified before this same Senate Committes,

~he was vague 1n his answers concernlng numerous telephone

" calls betwsen himself and HOFFMAN.

It can be noted that ZWILLMAN's name has been
frequently injected into local political campaigns but no
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specificec instances have been brought out other than that

At b ad e -y WARNATN OTATTMAN AT
agmicuevsea u‘y formsr govsrnor HARCLD HOFFMAN, A Dsmoccratic

governor was elected in 1953 after which HAROLD HOFFMAN,
who was Director of the Employment Securiiy Divislon, a
big political job in New Jersey, was suspended for

alleged irregularities. During his suspepgion, HOFFMAN

died from a heart attack,

Though ZWILLMAN and HOFFMAN were associated, the
actual closeness of the relationship is unknown.

i CARL HOLDERMAN, who was recently named the
ey State Commissioner of Labor and Industry for New Jersey,

received newspaper publiclty concerning a meeting he

allegedly had with ZWILLMAN during the 19,9 City Commiassion
T campaign in Rewark., Newspaper publicity resulted at which
T time it was stated the New Jersey Law Enforcement Council
S was studying an unsigned stetement concerning such a meeting.

HOLDERMAN, prominent in Democratic Party politics, stated

hoat ho 'hnﬂ head ne -hﬂf\"‘F‘lf\ maatirmo with 7W'TTT'M.B\T ﬂ“‘hinﬂ

Vil Law AdCANWA  LLICANA AANS FUVJ.L e A Vd-lib WA Vil R

the 1949 cempalign and if he ever did meet with him, 1t was
in 2 reguler campaign meeting attended by numerous
individuals, the identity of whom he would have no 1ldes,
except that they were Party workers,

LECITIMATE AND ILLEGITIMATE BUSINESSES

Referenced letter of January 28, 195, commented
thet ZWILLMAN, in testlfying before the Senate Committee,
admitted that he had about six or seven hundred washing
machine units, which were located at apartments in Northern

New Jersey.

On

appeared at f
entity not be
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disclosed, but he desired to relate the following information
which came to his attention through current publicity
larities within the Federal
stated that in the middle

Sl

\ resulting from apparent irre
Housing Administra
6

which concern

P& - obta operated concesslons for coln-operated washing
P machines in apartment houses. The business flourished

;;ﬁi until 19&7 when a newly established firm, the Federal

Ty Automatic ucmpany, Evans Terminal nuuu, n;;;s;uu, N. J.,
- as set up by a Mr, IRVING BLUM, an attorney.

: mstated that after this latter firm wes

- CE e had difficulty in obtaining concessions

-~ 1n new building projects., On each occasion, he determined
£ ~ that the concessions had been granted to the Federal
v Automatie Company, even though he was certaln that hils own

. firm was of a larger commlssion to the owner or the
builder. W the matter with one
of the company ownérs, who suggestsd he

avold the new buildingmhere is no point in

o fighting the mob, You den' d yourself some
i day in the Passaic River", w}m at the time
- didn't understand the statement completely, felt thet such
B, . tion was probably obtained by the other owner,

y ﬂwho was gctually a bookmeker, but who had only

- invested 1n the

- Toward the and of 1Qh7_ in discussi

------ ng
811ly to attempt to get the concession as the FHA loan
granted in connection with the financing of the project,
was so granted with the ppovis hat Federal would be
llowed the concession, subsequently stated
hat "BLUM had a connection in the FHA",

eard any
names mentlone n connection with the FHA nor had hs ever

:1€> talkad to any persons regarding it other than his partner,
[ tated he recalled a newspaper
article re e of the Crime Committee hearings

+Wwhich related that Federal Automatic Company was owned by
ZWILLMAN,
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During his testimony before the Kefauver
Committee, ZWILLMAN admitted he controlled the Federal
Automatic Company, which had 600 to 700 washing
machlines and dryers in apartment bulldings in Northern

New Jersey,
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TO : DIRECTOR, PBI pare  W/L/55

FROM 7~ SAC, NEWARK (9l4~417)

/)
SUBJECT: ABUER’fﬁILLHA!, vas,
GIIP 9. //' _ /
/// (Top Hoodlum Coverage) '
Re: Newark letter to the Bureau, dated 10/8/5l,
New York letter to the Bureau, dated 9/30/54,

| , Igg?rnation contained in this letter covers the

period $/30/54 to date,

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

As mentioned in referenced letter, ZWILLMAN was
! indicted by a PFederal Grand Jury on May 26, 1954 on two
charges of evading income tax payment of Oh6 100 for the
years 1947 and 19&8

News of 10/25/6l reported that f P

ef 10/25/ repor that Pi

USA RAYMOND DEL TUFO, JR., in an answer fi1led 10/25/51; oppoaing *
ZWILLMAN's demand ror a bill of particulars in his tax evasion
suit, called the Federal Court's attention to an affidavit
from a proapectivo Government witness who had been questioned
by ZWILLMAN's attorney concerning the case, He directed the
court's notice to the affidavit in which the witness saild

"I did4 not kmow who the men were who interviewsd me, I though
they were Federal Agents making an investigation™. In his
answer, DEL TUFO said the Appellate Courts have held that the
prosacution does not have to open up its entire case to the
defendant, and the logic bshind this theory is self evident

in that 1t was an honest endeavor by the ocourts to prevent
harassment of government witnesses by the defendant or those

acting on his bshalf,

OQ

;“w o

i I
e y -

A trial date was set for 2/15/55 in this tax case;

howsver, it was further postponed and the exact date has not <
been reset, !
Lo . - - I/\

Nal Oon 12/31/5l a 15-year old indictment on a contempt

of court charge was dismiassed in Fedsral Court in New York

ce, (1) New York A

17 APR & 1055
F ot INDEVER am o o~ e

Y
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agalnst ZWILLMAN, * ZWILLMAN's) indictment was the oldest of

50 indictments dismissed on this date, On 8/21/39 ZWILLMAN
was adjudged In contempt and sentenced to six months for his
refusal on grounds of self-incrimination to answer guestions
before the Grand Jury in New York, He had been called to

name his business associates from 1928 through 1932, /which -
71s the time in which’he was alleged to have been active in

the bootlegging racket, Thls contempt conviction was reversed
on January 15, 1940 by the U.S, Court of Appeals, the Court
ruling that ZWILLMAN had a right to invoke a privilege of
refusing to answer questions ongrounds of self-incrimination,
The Government did not appeal this reversal, and the case
was returned for retrial, Three months later it was marked
off the judlclal calendar and was never recalled, - ;J

Referenced letter related that ZWILLMAN was under
subpoena to appear before what 1s referred to as the Larner
Committee in Jersey City, N,J, On 10/5/5l ZWILLMAN testified
= before this Committee. (LARNER 1s an attorney appointed
g by the court to investigate alleged irregularities in the
’ " operations of the City Government of Jersey City, N,J,)

$20,000 to one LESLIE M AWEBER to assist WEBER in his efforts

to negotiate a $90,000 real estate deal for control of the

land on which the o0ld Jersey City baseball park stood, This
transaction dated back to 1947, however, it never actually
materialized, After purchasing the property for $90,000,

WEBER subsequently was paid $94,000 by Jersey City for "damages"
he was supposed to have suffered,

1? ZWILLMAN acknowledged on the stand that he had loaned

During the Senate Investigastion Committee (KEFAUVER
Hearings) during 1951, ZWILLMAN testified that & man named
WEBER was one of those who were trusteses for him in land
holdings., When testifying before the Larner Committes,
ZWILLMAN acknowledged that LESLIE M, WEBER was the same
% individual he referred to in the KEFAUVER Committee Hearings,
- but ZWILLMAN added that he had erred before the Senate
— " Committee because of a confliction between the terms_trustee
‘ and borrower, ZWILLMAN insisted that he actually had no
financial interest in the Jersey City transaeaction, The loan was
made by ZWILLMAN in October, 1949, ZWILLMAN giving WEBER a

-2



Letter to the Director, FBI
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check for $20,000 and in return received notes, ZWILLMAN
related that WEEBER repaid $12,500 in sixty days, and that he,
ZWILLMAN, still holds the notes for the remaining $7,500 of
the loan,

During this Larner Hearing, ZWILLMAN was asked if
he had ever made poliitical campaign contributions te elther
of the former mayors of Jersey City, namely FRANK-HAGUE or
JOHN V.XKENNY. He replied that he had not. "

During his testimony, ZWILLMAN apparently gave
answers such as "no" or "I can't recall™., The attorney asked
ZWILLMAN to clarify his distinction hetween the two and his
reply was as follows:

"My answer to that, Mr, NOLAN, for the last five
years there are some professional informers around
here who are putting up things about me, getting
people to send anonymous letters, getting people

to make phony phore calls, getting people to accuse
me of making an offer of #300,000 which never
exlisted,

ot

e to somethl

....... I i say n hing, the
have two goons to y I did, snd you will hav
for perjury, And I am not going to put
thet position 1f I can help it,

will
me
myself in

"And IT I defin
[s] 2]

[ I

v
v
a

@ o

& 0

- In reply to a question, .ZWILLMAN stated that HAROLD
KRIEGER, the Assistent Corporation Counsel for Jersey City,
was the only Jersey City official he knew. The above $300,000
offer is8 belleved to refer to the alleged offer made by
ZWILLMAN during the gubernatorial campaign of 1950 or 1951
in the amount of $300,000 for democratie candidate WENE,

ASSOCIATES . .. . . .

. r l
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1/31/5C
DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:

SAC, NEW YORK (94-419 subfile 10)

ABNER %ILLMAN, was

FBI # 3L6333 —
BENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE

TOP BOODIUM COVERAGE

W According to an article in the NY Daily News
7V on 12/31/55, Federal Judge REYNIER 4. WORTENDYKE, Jr.,
/,. on 12/30/55, at Newark, New Jersey, denied & motion for
P dismissal of an indictment charging ZWILLMAN with
T evading ¥4,6,000 in income tax for 1947 and 1948, and
trial was slated for 1/10/56, :

The article stated that the motion wae based
on a rumor that grand jury members and others had
discussed the case at a party attended by federal
prosecutore ten days before the indictment was voted.

According to an article in the NY MWorld / _
Telegram and 8an of 1/10/56, ZWILLMAN an of his 7 =
prohibition era bootlegging aids, JOSEF ACHER, were
behind a 1949 housing project deal in Jersey City,
New Jersey. A probe of whether ZWILLMAN gave false
testimony in connection with sninquiry into that deal,
was suggested by SAMUEL A. LARNER, & Newark, New Jersey
Attorney, aprointed by Superior Court in 1953, to look
into Jersey City finances,
. e
The deal involved the acceptance by
City Commission in 1949 of a man named LESLIE M« -WEBER
as & substitité for the Prudential Insurance Company on
a contract for construction of a proposed 1100-unit
multi million dollar house project on the site of

the old c¢ity ball park.

; Thg pfoject was never built but Mr, WEBER, -
in tryingsto neé%ﬁ;dte a $90,000 deal for control of
5"

_the lang $esfIrisd that he borrowed $20,000 from
. 'y v 7 b .
1 o« -‘-5 ‘ . .
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LETTER TO DIRECTOR
NY 94 =416

ZWILLMAN and $45,000 from the Harlow Agency, INC., a
Newark insurance firm controlled by STACHER.

IWILLMAN testified before the 1951 Senate

Crime Investigation Committee that ® a man ne.sed WEBER" "

was a trustee for him in land holdlings.

ZWILLMAN testified before Mr. LARNER that
the $20,000 he gave WEBER was & loan. Confronted with
the conflict in testimonx, LARNER said ZWILLMAN
explained he had made an "error in terminoclogy" before
the Senate Committee and that the transaction was in
fact a loan.
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SAC, NEW YORK (94-419 sub 10)

ABNERQWILLMAN , was

FBI #346333
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE

(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

¥

Re SAC let 53-58.

Enclesed is a supplementary summary of information
concerning ZWILLMAN and containing pertinent information
developed since the date of the last summary of informatien

dated 9/12/55.
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MEMO New York, New York
March 12, 1956

ABNER ZWILLMAN, was
FBI #346333

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

it
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Thie supplementary summary of information ccntains
pertinent information developed concerning ZWILILMAN since
the date of the last summary dated September 12, 1955,

on Seotember 12. 1955. D

r on the waterfront.

e The followihg information was extracted from
B "The Jzke Box Racket" by the Chicago Crime Commission
in 1954

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inec.,
123 West Runyon Street, Newark, New Jersey, is controlled
by ZWILLMAN and the company also operates as "Music by
Muzak" and uses the corporate name of "World Wired

Music Inc.". The company caters to what 1s known as
"typed in® music to factories, offices, banks, stores

and restaurants on a 24 hour basis,

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inc.,
wag originally called the Royal Music Company and
was located at the same address. The owners of record
originally included JOSEPH STACHER, a notorious racketeer
and intimate associate of ZWILLMAN. The Runyon Sales
Company of New York is also the authorized distributor
for AMI Juke Boxes in New York City and maintains offices
at 593 10th Avenue,

' 62-36035"3-3—

gycwsum
.



ZWILLMAN is also alleged to have placed one of
his hire type union leaders, JOSEPH HEIMBERG, at the
head of the union, having Jurisdiction over Juke boxes
to control the industry and extract tribute from those
in the Juke box business.

It 18 also alleged that ZWILLMAN and his

associate re responsible for the "coming out" party
for at a night spot
in » New Jersey, 3] ¢ Blue Mirror, which

_ is presently out of business, The Blue Mirror was well
L. known as a meetling place of Newark and New York City
mobgeters as well as a payoff spot for graft. It was also
hstill frequently visits the Tavern

reported that
Restaurant 1in Newark, New Jersey.

¢
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"Daily News" 2/31/55, Federal Judge REYNIER J.
WORTENDYKE, JR ., on 12/30/55, at Newark, New Jersey,
denied a motion for dismissal of an 1nd1ctment charging
ZWILLMAN with evading $46,000.00 in income tax for 1947
and 1948, and trial was slated for 1/10/56.

7’\
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The article stated that the motion was based

on a rumor that grand jury members and others had
diacusaed the case at 8 na'rvl'v attended ‘hv faderal

by Bef W B R B e W WA B WrTaer w  m W

prosecutors ten days before the indictment was voted,
According to an article in the New York

"World Telegram and Sun" of 1/10/56, ZWILLMAN and one

of his prohibition era bootlegging aids, JOSEPH STACHER,

were behind a 1949 housing project deal in Jersey

City, New Jersey. A probe of whether ZWILLMAN gave false

testimony in connection with an inquiry into that

d_ea_l wag pureested 'hv SAMUEL A. LARNER, a ann'rvlr New

PR RO e W e —p A LAY A N § A¥wr T8

Jersey, Attorney, &ppointed by Superior Court 1in 1953,
to look into Jersey City Finances.

The deal involved the acceptance by the City
Commission in 1949 of a man named LESLIE M, WEBER
ag a substitute for the Prudential Insurance Company on



a contract for construction of & proposed 1100-unit
multimillion dollar house project on the site of the
0old city ball park.

The project was never built but Mr. WEBER,
in trying to negotiate a $90,000.00 deal for control
of the land testified that he borrowed $20,000.00
from ZWILLMAN and $45,000.00 from the Harlow Agency,
Inc., a Newark 1insurance firm controlled by STACHER.

ZWILLMAN testified before the 1951
Senate Crime Investigation Committee that "a man
named WEBFR'!' was a trustee for him in land holdings.

ZWILLMAN testified before Mr. LARNER that
the $20,000.00 he gave WEBER was a loan., Confronted
with the conflict in testimony, LARNER sald ZWILLMAN
explained he had made an "error in terminoclogy" before
the Senate Commlttee and that the transaction was 1in
fact a loan.

According to an article in the New York
"Dally News" of March 2, 1956, a federal court jury
in Newark, New Jersey, after 29 hours of deliberation
was dismissed on March 1, 1956 when it reported it
could not reach an agreement on whether ZWILLMAN
evaded ﬁayment of $38,911.00 in income taxes in 1947

and 1948 Judge REYNIER J. WORTENDYKE, JR., after
AL mvnt mm e dla frimmves o R Y- | '71!1'1’1'“!\\1’ -ln a4
UJ.DHI..LOD.L.IJ& DLIG J Wil Wi D, UUIJU.I.IJ.MGU id [ ¥, -

pending declsion on whether a new trial will be held.
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* Office Memor..ndum - UNITED st. _is GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR,FBI DATE: 3/30/56

FROM E%ﬁ SAC, NEWARK (9u-417)

SUBJECT: ABNERI‘ZWILLMAN, was
GIIF
(TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

9
-------------- N

Re Newark letters to Director, FBI, bﬂ
dated 9,/28/55 and 4/4/55,

ANGELO "GYP) CARLO, who is considered a top
xjc, hoodlum in the Newark Division, owns and operates the

La Martinque Restaurant, Route 29, Mountainside, N, J ,
F "7 L
- vised & n 5 P
-hat ZWILL is a ) a

_ He further advised that he has observed numerous
- New Jersey and out-of-state cars frequenting the so-called

barn located at the rear of the La Martingue restaurant.
Among the frequent visitors of DE CARLO at this locatlon are
ZWILLMAN, TON¥-GUARINQ, JERRY and FRANF™IATENA, RUGGIERO

~~BOIARDO, and ANTHONX/SKNTOLI, wa JACK,PANELS. All of

A the individuals mentioned are well known in the racket
element in the Newark area. In addition ZWILIMAN, DE f
CARLO, JERRY CATENA and BOIARDO, are considered to be top N7
hoodlums in the Newark Division, C

’

.

. —
N
[

-

information concerning one
. who 18 connected with the Publie Service
Tobacco Companii Hlllside, New Jersey, along with ZWILLMAN.

BT PN l

N

il v e pdbclimeeaeat Ak L'

o‘ N
23

~. According to LASCARI was interviewed on 7/29/55 by
= an insurance Investigator, at which time he advised he was
v employed as Manager of the Federal Automatic Company, 34
Evans Terminal, Hillside, N, J, and was also Manager of the
Public Service Tobacco Company. He stated that his income
from the above described employments was $26,000 per annum.
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ar This investigator advised m
I, - of the Hillside National Bank 1ldentifle

. S; of the above named firms and stated in addi

“ President of both these firms 1s ABNER LONG

e
swi
-:i-. -

On 11/13/46 LASCARI was intervlewed by an unknown
source, at which time he stated that he was "Manager-Owner"
of the Manhattan Cigarette Service, located at 1485-York
Avenue, New York City. The o cials of the Manhattan

//%igarette Service, at that time g re his yife VIRGINIA
S

of ABNER. This firm banked with the Manufacturers Trust
Company, Tith and 1st Avenue, New York City and carried
balances in five figure amounts.,

R -

advised

was the biggest power on the watertront. -
eliability is unknown to the Newark Offict.

The New York Office reported hy blind memo

A 2D /EA 1 +he Ndwantan arti+rlad VADNETDR FWTITTMAN
Ly J/ .LL/ JU WS viig AL d O UL g Clivd WGl FALJiVAalL LV L A2LTIELIN 3

GIIF (TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)", that the following information
was extracted from "The Juke Box Racket" by the Chicago
Crime Commission in 1954:

Aa
Wik

The Runyon Sales Company of New York, Inc.,
123 West Runyon Street, Newark, N, J., 1s controlled by
ZWILLMAN and the company also operates as "Music by

Muzak" and uses the corporate name of "World Wired
Music Inc." The latter company sells "piped in" musie

.................... hadindeind e LM B e Bl A e

to factories, offices, restaurants, etec. The Chicago

Crime Commisslon report indicated that the Runyon Sales
Company of New York was originally/the Royal Musilc Company
of New York and commented that th ers of the company of
record orliginally included JOSEPWASTACHER, a notorlous
racketeer and Intimate assoclate of ZWILLMAN.

The Runyon Sales Company of New York was saild
£0 be the authorized distributor of AMI Juke boxes in _

CARI, his daughter DOLORES, B /SWILIMAN, wife i fi-
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New York City and maintained offices at 593 10th Avenue,
New York City.

ZWILLMAN was also alleged to have placed one
of his union leaders at the head of the union having
Jurisdiction over juke boxes in order to control the
irdustry and to exact tribute from those in juke box
businesses,

It wae g8lso alleged that ZWILIMAN and his

assoclates were responsible for the "coming out party”
in TK, N. J. own as the ue Mirror'", which 1s

presently out of existence,

a
8 the Hi-Bar
Development 1n Barangate Lake, New Jersey. According
to some of the money for this project was coming
from LIMAN,

In relet of 9/28/55, 1t was reported that
1/9/56 had been set as the trial date for ZWILLMAN on
* two charges of evading income tax payment of $46J00.00
for the years 1947 and 1948. various motions were presented

3
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|

in connection with this case prior to the start of the
trial. One such motion was based on & '"rumor'" that ZWILLMAN's
case was discussed by Grand Jury members and others at

indictment was voted,
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This defense motion was denled. Other motlons were also
denied and granted to both sides during the re-trial
"Jockeying".
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Re-trial actually got under way 1/19/56 after
the Jury was completed 1/18/56, and during the trial
the items previously commented upon, were brought out.

During the trial an internal revenue agent made
the disclosure that ZWILIMAN once agreed to pay ;105,000
in additional income taxes rather than disclose the
: source of some of his tax paid income. No date 1s known
. as to when subject offer was allegedly made.

¥ I
.,.;:}‘. T’

A representative of HIRSCH and Company, a New
York brokerage flrm which handled the transactions in
New York for Manning, Shanley andé Company of Newark, N. J.,
revealed some of the stock transactions which the Newark
company had handled for ZWILLMAN. Among some of the
transactione were securitles of the Hudson-Manhattan
Railroad, Barlum Steel, International Telephone and Tele-
graph, and Pan American Airways, which holdings of
ZWILLMAN had been brought out previously and had been
reported.

After ZWILIMAN'S lawyers and accountants refused
to cooperate with the government 1in 1952, it was necessary
for the government to proceed with the case on the net
worth and expenditure theory. JOHN J, O'HARA, Specilal
Internal Revenue Agent, testified on 1/30/56 that he
conducted an exhaustive investigation of the assets and
expenditures of ZWILIMAN, his relatives and assoclates,

It was brought out that ABNER ZWILLMAN and JOSEPH STACHER
apparently had profited by $1,000,000 after taxes in
the 1943 sale of the Browne Vintners Inec.
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On Pebruary 1, 1956 MICHAEL LASCARI testified
at the trial and stated that although ZWILLMAN was only
an employee of tgggnglic Service Tobacco Company of

Hillislde he was to draw large checks on the company
1v 1947 ard 1QL8 withmiit Armanlddns snoAana TAQMART whe

ey d Lo B | (= FyL* e 7N M Vil FE Y~ 4~ 1 UJ-IJE “ll., WAl » uﬂ”\lml*, Widw
said he was the General §zg3§§¥€or of the vending machine
company, explained that he and ZWILILMAN had an "informal
relationship" adding that"Mr. ZWILLMAN could do as he
pleased and 80 could I".

LASCARI was asked to describe ZWILLMAN's precise
employment with the company and his reply was '"public

relations, more or less'., After this comment LASCARI
was pressed for more detajls and he said, "Mr. ZWILLMAN
supplied leads and helped to close an account when he
could”. ZWILLMAN contended that he could not be charged
with any of the assets of the Public Service Tobacco
Company because he gave his partnership share to his

wife in 1941,

LASCARI testiflied that he and ZWILLMAN occupled
the same status with the company, each belng an employee.
LASCART said his family owns 50% of the business.

Testimony was also given that ZWILLMAN drew
checks on the Publlic Service account to make individual
unsecured loans.

Internal Revenue Agent O'HARA also brought out
that ZWILIMAN's efforts to buy into the Tanforan Race Track
in California in 1945 was evidenced by ZWILIMAN's sending
$75,000.00 to California and JERRY GEISLER, & well-known
Los Angeles Attorney, represented him in the transaction.
The negotiatlions to purchase an interest in the track
never materialized.

It was brought out that the late JULES ENDLER,
a ZWILLMAN assoclate, had sworn in a deposition in 1954
that ZWILLMAN got up $112,000,00 in cash in 1946 as his,
ZWILIMAN's share of an investment in Louisville, Kentucky

real estate and $140,000.00 in currency in 1046 towards

the purchase of Hampshire House, & plush New York hotel,
both of which deale subsequently fell through.



.

During the trial Assistant United States Attorney
IFRED W. HOLLANDER was questionlng Mr. I. GECRGE
QOLDSTEIN, a Newark accountant who 1s an ac¢countant for
a number of firms with which ZWILIMAN 18 connected.
ZWILLMAN maintained to Tax Agents that he gave his 504
share cf ownershlp in the Public Service Tobacco Company

RG]

ad to his wife as a weddl resent in 1939 and since that
= time he, ZWILIMAN, h332ﬁ3§?’geen a $13,000.00 a year
- employee.

Covwsll

- e wm A B e | TITY BAARY Amend mad e mnn s men
During the entire trial, ZWILILMAN, denied personal

ownership of the company. AUSA HCOLLANDER then produced
GOLDSTEIN's testimony before the KEFAUVER Senate Crime
Investigating Committee under date of October 11, 1950,

which testimony revealed that the Senate Committee

Counsel RUDOLPH HALLEY had asked GOLDSTEIN 1f the Public
Service Tobacco Company wasn't ZWILLMAN's company, '"basically';
and GOLDSTEIN replied that ZWILLMAN "is a 50% partner and
MICHAEL LASCARI 18 a 50% partner".

-
]

In reference to these KEFAUVER hearings, strong
obJjectlons from ZWILLMAN's counsel were brought out, in that
he contended that testimony before a Senate Investigating
Committee legally may not be used in a criminal trial.
Before the Jjudge rulep on the point, the defense withdrew
its objections saying, "We feel the damage has already
been done",

GOLDSTEIN, under subsequent cross examination
by defense counsel, explained that hls testimony before the
KEFAUVER committee meant that he considered the Tobacco
Company to be owned by ZWILIMAN's and LASCARI's families.

The presa which covered the ZWTITMAN tniaol

h A AN DA e b LA E E Ry T W ¥ N d b WA VA AN r=1.) A.a.u..umu Vi bl

minutely reported testimony on February 6, 1956 concerning
investments made in the name of Mrs. MARY ZWILLMAN., It was
reported Mrs., ZWILLMAN had a 50% share in an investment account
wlth a Mgs. GLADYS W=—SISTO. Mrs. SISTO 1s the wife of

i JOSEPH AN ISTO, an official in the investment concern

L known as J, A, Sisto & Co. During 1942, Mrs. ZWILLMAN
made an oriﬁinal investment of $12,000, In 1948, she
.received $24,881 as her 504 share of earnings in this

account.

Mr. SISTO testifled that he made purchases of
stock for thils account without consulting the ZWILLFMANS.

6
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Testimony during the trial brought out that
ZWILIMAN made a $17,500,00 investment in the Durabrick
Sales Corporation, a manufacturer of cement bricks.
ZWILIMAN was a 97% stockholder in this venture, which
turned out badly.

DAVID/féﬁB of 1480 Pleasant Valley Way, West
Orange, New Jersey, a mason contractor, testifled that

it was he who had Interested ZWILLMAN in investlng money

i a W e PV ade Addeid 85

K in the brick company. He sald ZWILLMAN gave him $35,000
half of which he later returned to ZWILIMAN,

e Later Mr. LIEB corrected himself to say that the
fi:E money for this brick company actually came from the E & S
= Trading Company & scrap metals firm of which ZWILIMAN was
. & 97% stockholder. He added that when he, LIEB, said
that ZWILLMAN made the investment he actually meant the
E & S Company made 1t.

The press reported under date of February 9,
1956 that the West Orange house in which the ZWILLMANS
eside was deeded to Mrs., ZWILLMAN by her father EUGENE E.
//’ﬁENDELS subJect to a $46,000.00 mortgage held by ZWILLMAN.
$20,000,00 in repair work was allegedly done in the house
in 1947 and 1948.

During the trial various methods were used to
bring out the actual manner in which ZWILLMAN conducted his
financial affairs. During the trial the government went
back through the depression years to show that actually
ZWILLMAN's father-in-law was & trustee for ZWILIMAN and
not his partner. Testimony was given to show that EUGENE E.
MENDELS, who 18 now 82 years of age and seriously 111 with
heart trouble, was & banker and broker until the 1929 crash
and that he worked for the W.P.A. during the depression,.

In 1942 he signed an affidavit saying that he
had been dependent on the ZWILLMANS since his daughter
married ZWILLMAN in 1939,

. MENDELS, who 18 too 111 to appear in Court, made
a bedside deposition on January 20, 1956, In this deposition

7
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MENDELS said that he became a partner in Alkuno and Company,
a manufacturer of airplane parts, in 1942 with a $500.00
investment and in three years earned $75,000,00 in salary
and profit. He testified that he gave his daughter $30,000
to $35,000 of this money to keep for him and latcc told her

to use 1t as she pleased.

Under ecross examinatlon MENDELS said that the
A)kuna partners were ZWILIMAN, MICHAEL LASCARI, and KUNO
YMAN. MENDELS also testified that at the time he invested
in Alkuno he had no knowledge of the business, did not
investigate the company, did not know how much the other

ok amm lhaAd demuvpantaAd arnAd haAd smAatrhdene A A widh +ha
yal WIIGLA D 1llau LIIVO R LULTW QAiivi HIGAAL MV UVILLLEE, AT SR A Y vilis

company's policies or management. He worked in the Shipping
and Packling Departments and signed payroll checks.

MENDELS insisted he was not a ZWILLMAN nonmlnee
in Alkuno. He testifled that he pald taxes on his earnings.

The income tax evasion trial lasted approximately
five weeks durilng which ZWILLMAN's holdings in various
companies were brought out, all of which have bheen mentioned

previously. As mentioned, the basis of the trial was the
net worth of ZWILLMAN.

After the completion of government testimony, the

- renr

uELEnaé (..UuI]BEJ., lormer PIJ.UQJ.EHBI. bUUI]Dy D{dbe Del’lﬂBOI' JUNN .I!a.
TOOLAN, stated that, "We have very very carefully considered
and analyzed all the evidence, and after very serious consider-
ation and deliberation I assume the responslblility as defense
counsel of saying we take the positlion that nelther 1n law
nor in fact has the government proved this defendant had

one dollar of 1income other than 18 shown on his tax return.

"We go even further, we Bay the government has

nrrved oo we sasdid thay wanld 4 Anrm Aanandnes thot+ +hin
PaVUTEU @b BC wadlil Wiy wlkal il UW' CpPRIILNg, wiidvev viiiak

defendant has no income other than that shown on his tax
return.

. "Therefore, we have decidedto call no witnesses
but to rest on the government's case'’.

8
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The case was glven to a Jury on February 29, 1956,
After 30 hours of deliberation the jury reported at 6:00
P.M., on March 1, 1956 that they could not agree on a
verdict. The press reported that the dellberations of the
Jury had been as heated a8 they were prolonged.

Various reports in the press placed the Jury
¢count in the panel as ranging from 10 to 2 for acquittal
ﬁ%? an even 6 to 6 split. The most persistent rumor as
related in the reports was 8 to 4 in favor of the defendant.

The Jury disagreement has left ghe éncome tax
case hanging by several legal threads. included
a renewed defense motion for acquittal and uncertainty
over whether the government will move for a second trial
1f the motion for acquittal is rejected, No decision has
as yet been announced.

The New York Offlce 18 requested to advise 1if
poesible any information as to the effectthat ZWILLMAN
is interested financially and otherwise in the Manhattan
Cigarette Company. The 1ldentity of the current officers
in this firm 1s alsc requested.

New York 1s likewlse requested to advise the
officer-personnel of the Runyon Sales Corporation of New
York City, 583 10th Avenue, New York, N. Y.

Will advise further, any information in their
files concerning any ZWILLMAN relationship with that firm
and also advise if information 1s available as to whether
Runyon actually operates "Music by Muzak'.
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AREE® SWILLVMAN, was

—— FBI # 346 333 A
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eanlt I TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE

:; The followin~ 1s taken from the column of VICIQR. ,
1r;£gg£h entitled "Multi-Barreled Purpose in SAPERSTE 8hooting,"
Spearin- in the March 1k, 1956, edition of the™¥ ¥irror" and .

concerns the shootinz of SAPRASTEIN in Newark, Ngﬁ Jersey.

W/ SAPTRITR muleter - extraordinary of , |
fesalpped 1n for almost 1,000,000, Lo

=R el B

Mg 13 LOUT
urnion welfare funds.

"and he kicked back to & strinz of union men ‘and thelr
unéerworld protectore from coast-to-coast. He cid busliness
undar the protection of one of Ehp board of directore  of the
Crive syrdicete - ARNTR (LONGIE)#ﬁﬁILLMAN. 7ANILLMAN ot hot

recently when the Internal Revenue Sapvice cracked down. Like i
FRANTTT-TOSTRLLO, when & high mozul of the mob 3jets hot, he
ToseT P ttye—da,the underworlc. / ; ;
mi1th ZWILLAY for the moment otherwise occupled, the /1
~oh startec Bfter some of hisg friends in the lebor section of 7§
the underworid.” /
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Letter to the Director, FBI
NK 9h=i17

O2 aeeeeesseseseeerNEN

oA
o
ﬂogorenoed New York letter indicatsd that lccordins

ZWILLMAR indirectiy controlle ]
agency operated by LOUIS SAPERSTEIN, and that the contribution
Bﬁz; by the liquor industry in the form of premiums for welfare
' and insurance represented a lucrative source of revenue for
both SAPERSTEIN and ZWILLMAN, SAPERSTEIN was recently sentenced
to five years for contempt in his connection with insurance
klekbacks to union representatives,

t

Referenced Rewarik letter set out information concerning
~—the activities and irregularities of former Governor HAROLD
HOFFMAN, of New Jersey, the facts of which came out after
his sudden death,

advised New York Agents tha
1> learned by him through a confidential source of his that
1 ZWILLMAN had paid the entire bill for the funeral expenses

= 4 A = T ATATS LS &
Ol 10rmer Ugvernor nUurreMaAn,

LEGITIMATE BUSINESSES

In referenced Newark letter it was pointed out
that ZWILLMAN, in testifying before the Senats Crime
Investigating Committee, admitted that he had adbout six or
seven hundred washing machine units located in epartments in
New Jersey,

It was also pointed out in Newark referenced letter
information relating to the manner in which the concession
for their placing machines in new housing projects might

. posslibly have been obtained, such information being made
available through a former competitor, The former competitor

-4 -



Letter to the Director, FBI
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and source,
name be kept confi!en!!a!, repor!ed that the firm known as

the Federsl Automatic Co,, in which ZWILLMAN was admittedly
interested, was set up by a Mr, IRVINGRBLUM, an attorney.

NK 9L~L17

sl [ . L WY T
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Outside sources estimated that the company now
hes in operation approximaetely 2,000 washing and drying
machines,

B
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TO

:  Director, FBI DATE:  3/31/55
/'

FROM ifa C, New York (94-419 subfile 10) ]
Ay
SUBJECT: NERAL INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE ﬁ’i»/’/ 4

ABNER "ZWILLMAN, was

FEI #_34,6333 INDEXED - 43.°
TOP HOODLUM COVERAGKE \

Refsrence 1s made to SAC letter number 53-58, <
Attached hereto is & supplementary summary of information
soncerning the above named subject, containing the pertinent

information developed since the date of the last summary of
information, dated 9/30/54., '
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MEMO
ghgd GENERAL, INVESTIGATIVE INTELLIGENCE FILE ‘J,ﬂ}7
E ABNER ZWILLMAN, TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE
| @ . 95})
~ A ABNER ZWILLMAN, was: Ab?.“'zunlmm, 4/ ‘
b Abrsham“Zwillmen, Longy'fwillmen, _
Longie“Zwillman, Longey “Ewillman,
B George ‘Long, A. Long, A.“Spitzel,
S Abe’Spitgel, Al’Williaxs

k FBI Number 346333
, _______ﬁ__,}!*-—”_ﬁ

This supplementary summary of information contains
the only pertinent informetion developed concerning ABNER
ZWILLMAN since the date of the laat summery of information,

dated 9/30/5

. tated that they were all
in Montreal, Canada, and informe that they had been hiding

out in a house in St. Agathe in the Lsurentisn Mountains of '
Quebsc. wassmmded that the aforementioned houae is = ;
approxima miles from Montreal, Canada, and is owned by o
the individual who owns the Jamalca Inn, dlethbin Montreal. Bl v

Prelated thet the house 1s used as & hiding |
place for top hoodlums who are attempting to aveld service of

subpoenes. “tated the sbove-mentioned individuals have
used the ho cently to avold service by New York Distriect
Attorney FRANK HOGAN, and similar officiels in New Jersey. {

Padvised that the house operates with a )
permeanent oup of servents, a1l trusted by the hoodlums, :

2
b 2- 3 eoﬁf
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A clippin§ from the late City edition of the “New
York Herald Tribune®, dated 1/1/55, disclosed that the
contempt of court 1ndietmont againat ABNER ZWILLMAN in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of New
York was dismissed and marked off the court calendar.

Tha racords of tha Clark of tha United Btetes

- saw & WA  asw  waeww e ¥ FERPT

Distriet Court for the Southern District of New York as
checked on 1/12/55, reveal under criminal docket C 105-482,
thet on 12/31/54, the contempt of court indictment of 1939
against ZWILLMAN wes nolle prosequl before Federal Judge
EDWARD DIMOCK.

sdvise a

present subject o y by the "wall St., Journal®,
stated thet he has learnsd from a reporter on the

St. Journel™ that WEISS 1s attempting to purchase open
hearth furnaces which the United States Steosl Company are
presently plenning to sell. atated WEISS 1s dickering

to obtain thezse furnsceg fo im 2taal Corporsation, which

WA WS WA Ad - il AL WA A W Al e e WA R W W e A pwes M A Wisy as e wan

|
i
|
l has long bean understoed to be ounggréz part by ZWILLMAN, who

of Detroit and a big officisl in various unions, related
Ehat WEISS gasx'ooontly referred to Barium 8teel Corporation as
./ MY company e

T
5T, D
L advised that PHILLP #siSS 1s pres

Detroit, Michigan, for implication in the theft of parts from
Willys Motors, Incorporated. stated that WEISS is ‘ﬂ/ ‘/
very friendly with ZWILLMAN, » WEISS, refers to as
"the big fellow".

_l-_-l-‘.‘-l thad LWPZTQO awmd FLITTTMAM wmawamn Tl A

VERERPPLW VIRV WDLWWY RilWM OWLLLINUARN WU VYOL MWMULAu

S
1scusaiona over the telephone and when thez have something
to discuss meet at the “Peacock Alley" in the Waldorf-
Astoriaﬁﬁaddod that WEISS has been sssoolsted with \ -
"I . ]CARMINE New York Secretary of State, and AVERELL ]

:TﬂggﬂIHAN, Governor of New York. He steted that WEISS is - ;,ff,:

18 in that corporetion with RICHARD" NAENSTEEN, iirmar Mayor
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oxtremelj friendly with DAVID ONALD, President of the g
CI10 Steel Workers Union, . AL

viee at during February, 1955, he /had observe
TSLLO lunching with ZWILLMAN and FRANK CﬂSON‘ convicted ‘
bookmaker ln Newark, on numerous occasions at the "Men's Ber"
in the Waldorr-Astoria.

E”added thet during Pebruary, 1955, ZWILLMAN
and COST ere lunching at the three place table in the
"Men's Bar" in the Waldorf-Astoria, apparently waiting for

e o TTERY s = L

someone, and TONT&M%ﬁVIN, announcer on Arthur Godfrey's program,
epproached, nodded &nd finally joined them for lunoh.'#
stated that the tely talked during the entire 1 :
left together.“was unable to add anything further,

As far as 1t 1s known to the NYO, ZWILLMAN still
resides at 50 Beverly Road, West Orange, New Jersey, and that

there has been no change in the varlious finsnciael holdings of
ZWILLMAN since the last memorandum, dated 9/30/5l,
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T0  : DIRECTOR, FBI paTE: September 28, 1955~

FROM ;/,/SAC, NEWARK (94-417)

'-il-"" ...... ____\_'/‘_____.__ 0'?5
e SUBJECT: ABNER ZWILLMAN, was. \/f
‘;" : GIIF {TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE)

ReNKlet to Bureau, dated L/4/55. /?7/06/ 170
CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATES

As mentioned in referemnce letter, ZWILLMAN was
indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on 5/26/5&, on two charges
of evadi income tax payment of $46,1030.00 for the years
1947, 19ﬁg ZWILLMAN attorneys were demanding Bill of
Particulsrs in connection with his tax evasion sult. However,
on September 12, 1955, Federal Judge THOMAS F. MEANEY denied
such & request by his attorneys, JOHN E. TOOLAN and MORRIS
SHELINSKY, that the government provide them with a Bill of
Particulars listing the nature, kind and aource of every iten,
makling up what it claims was ZWILLMAN's gross incoms for the
two _Years, By his denial, Judge MEANEY sustalned an argument
by the Asasistant United States Attorney WILFRED W. HOLLANDER, 1
that in a Net Worth Theary Case, the prosecution does not g9
know specific sources of a defendants income, except those
reported in the tax return, :

At the same time, Judge MEANEY reserved a decision "
on the defense request that the Government turn over a list
of all peraons who are alleged to have spsnt money given them-
by ZWILLMAN during the years 19&6 and 1947. The judge rurther

J.uu.uu uuau .I.U&ULA. quuau;uu_a .I.llVU.LVJ.I].& ¥l uubmup.Lel.uu uUpUSlUlOHn

teken from the late JULES ENDLER, in connection with ZWILLPAN
wlll be decided when the trial is before the court. 51

January 9, 1956, has been set as the trial date for
this trisal,

In connection with some of ZWILLMAN's activities

<10 “ necom)!—!. 36085~ 29
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}_ According to
: called a series on mee

op &
Cliffside Park, N Je, on 12/2/5&

ng
These meetings were

U considered to be in connectiop with the waterfront situation .~
—— ‘! °, and among those present a e meeting, cording to
IR ¢ were ALBERT-ANASTASD, CONNIE™OONAN, a o

Mc GRATH Yerf8T on the west side waterfront, Hc GRATH and -
LONGIE ZWILLMAN,

s1D
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ctment
in Detroit, Michigan, for which he is believed to be presently
free on bail. WEISS is known to be in contact with several
big name politicians in New York and also in New Jersey, and
is known to be in contact with ZWILLMAN, at his West Orange,

K. J. residence and at his office at the G Motors Sales

and Service Company, in Newark, N. J, 1so advised

that on November 17, 1954, ZWILLMAN ha have a

meeting with WEISS at what was referred to as the "clothing

plant” which is believed to possibly be the Dell Clothing

Company, 900 Passaic Ave., Eaat Newark, N. J. Thisa company as
“C of record is owned by a family named ZARKOW, however, it has

o z © been rumored in the past that the actual owner of the Dell -
. 'i{7) Clothing Company isnﬁgﬁﬁéggﬁﬁﬁQ;ARDO, who 1s well known as
. a racketeer in the Newark areas, and s copsid

N Q 3 : private discussions in
Peacock Alley of the Waldorf Astoria Hotel, New York City.
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ABNER ILLMAN, was

FBI # 346333
TOP HOODLUM COVERAGE . f‘, </

Re SAC Letter 53-58. \ N /Y /

Attached hereto is a supplementary summary of information

~“concerning ZWILLMAN containing pertinent information develop?d (
since the date of last summary of information, dated 3/31/551([\/- -/
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